
1.The Board may adjourn from the public meeting at any time during the agenda to receive information and conduct labor-oriented 
discussions in accordance with NRS 288.220 or receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation and 
to deliberate toward a decision on such matters related to litigation or potential litigation.. 

D 
 

TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors 

 AGENDA  

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 
Virtual meeting only. 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND VIA THE WEB LINK, OR  
TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER, LISTED BELOW.  

NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 
(be sure to keep your phones or microphones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/93199705901?pwd=b1BNd2hHM2pqVkVhZFlCcGgzV1NkUT09 

Password: 205040 
Or call: 

Phone: (888) 788-0099 
Webinar ID: 931 9970 5901 

 
Board Members 

Chair Vaughn Hartung Vice Chair Kristopher Dahir 
Member Neoma Jardon Member Alexis Hill 
Member Jenny Brekhus Member Naomi Duerr 
Member Paul Anderson  

NOTES: 
1. This meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Governor’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006 
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-03-22_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_006/. 
and will be held by teleconference only. 
2. The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 
006 at http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 
3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the 
public to receive supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for the 
meeting are available on the TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Sonia Folsom at (775) 834-
8002. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 
4. The Board may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay 
discussion on agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 
5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
6. Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided 
without being physically present at the meeting by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s Public Comment Form 
(tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public comment period 
during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 4:00 p.m. 
the day before the scheduled meeting. Voicemail messages received will be noted during the meeting and summarized for entry 
into the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The Board may 
elect to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action item. Due to constraints of 
TMWA’s videoconference system, public comment must be provided by voicemail, email or online comment as indicated above. 
7. In the event the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are absent, the remaining Board members may elect a temporary 
presiding officer to preside over the meeting until the Chairman or Vice-Chairman are present (Standing Item of Possible 
Action). 
8. Notice of possible quorum of Western Regional Water Commission:  Because several members of the Truckee 
Meadows Water Authority Board of Directors are also Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission, it is possible that a 
quorum of the Western Regional Water Commission may be present, however, such members will not deliberate or take action at 
this meeting in their capacity as Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission. 

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/93199705901?pwd=b1BNd2hHM2pqVkVhZFlCcGgzV1NkUT09
http://gov.nv.gov/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/2020-03-22_-_COVID-19_Declaration_of_Emergency_Directive_006/
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


Truckee Meadows Water Authority Board of Directors Agenda for February 17, 2021 
Page 2 

1.The Board may adjourn from the public meeting at any time during the agenda to receive information and conduct labor-oriented 
discussions in accordance with NRS 288.220 or receive information from legal counsel regarding potential or existing litigation 
and to deliberate toward a decision on such matters related to litigation or potential litigation.. 

1. Roll call* 

2. Pledge of allegiance* 

3. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

4. Possible Board comments or acknowledgements* 

5. Approval of the agenda (For Possible Action) 

6. Approval of the minutes of the January 20, 2021 meeting of the TMWA Board of Directors 
(For Possible Action)  

7. National Weather Service (NWS) Winter Outlook — Chris Smallcomb and Tim Bardsley, 
NWS* 

8. Water Supply Update — Bill Hauck* 

9. Discussion and possible action and direction to staff regarding 2021 legislative activities, 
current bills, and TMWA recommended positions on legislative proposals  John 
Zimmerman and Leo Drozdoff (For Possible Action) 

10. Presentation on the status of the Digital Plan Review Process — Danny Rotter* 

11. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2021 Q2 year to date financial results — Matt Bowman* 

12. Informational report regarding TMWA involvement with the Steamboat canal project and 
Steamboat Canal & Irrigation Company — John Zimmerman* 

13. General Manager’s Report*  

14. Public comment  limited to no more than three minutes per speaker*  

15. Board comments and requests for future agenda items* 

16. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 1 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY  
DRAFT MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 20, 2021  

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors met on Wednesday, January 20, 2021, via Zoom Virtual Meeting, Reno, Nevada. 
Chair Hartung called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 

1.  ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Paul Anderson, Jenny Brekhus, Kristopher Dahir, Naomi Duerr, Neoma Jardon, 
Vaughn Hartung, and Alexis Hill. 

A quorum was present by telephonic appearance.  

 

3. WELCOME NEW BOARD MEMBER 

Chair Hartung welcomed Commissioner Alexis Hill to the TMWA Board of Directors.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledge of allegiance was led by Member Hill. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mr. Kyle Hess, Reno resident, expressed his concerns regarding the Steamboat Ditch project being 
pushed through quickly without giving the community opportunity to provide input. Mr. Hess stated 
members of the public who enjoy the trail along the ditch appreciate the foliage, wildlife, and water the 
ditch provides and that they oppose the proposed pipeline and anything that would limit the wildlife and 
aesthetics. He suggested that if there was a need for a pipeline for them to consider an alternate location. 

 

5. POSSIBLE BOARD COMMENTS OR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS* 

There were no Board comments. 

 

6. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion by Member Dahir second by Member Duerr, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved the agenda.  



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 2 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

7. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 16, 2020 MEETING 

Upon motion by Member Brekhus, second by Member Duerr, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved the December 16, 2020 minutes.  

 

8. WATER SUPPLY UPDATE 

Bill Hauck, TMWA Water Supply Administrator, informed the Board the snowpack outlook decreased 
slightly since December due to the lack of precipitation, snowpack levels for both the Truckee and Lake 
Tahoe Basins, are at 58% and 59% of normal, respectively; fortunately in the Truckee Meadows, even 
with a below average snowpack, any runoff will be captured in upstream reservoirs and released at a later 
date according to the Truckee River Operating Agreement (TROA); TMWA’s upstream storage is in a 
good state at about 36,000 acre-feet (AF); there is enough carry over storage in Lake Tahoe from 2019 
and 2017 to provide for normal river flows for the rest of the year; projections show about 55% in normal 
runoff, but there will be normal river flows for the rest of the year; and, according to the terms of TROA, 
no drought will be declared on the Truckee River system this year. 

The Board discussed potentially begin messaging to the public to consider increased conservation 
measures due to the probability of a dry year (perhaps consider a policy to capture the motivation in the 
community) and how TMWA has enough resources to supply its customer due to upstream storage; 
inquired about the amount of reservoir storage under TROA; and if there will be an increase in 
groundwater pumping as the region continues to grow. Mr. Hauck replied that it is too early to decide on 
messaging, staff is monitoring the situation and will design messaging for the summer by spring; currently 
there is about 22,000 AF stored under the terms of TROA; added that TMWA did call for extra 
conservation in 2015 and drought hardening continues (cautioned about requesting conservation measures 
too early); and so long as normal river flows are expected, groundwater pumping remains normal. Andy 
Gebhardt, TMWA Director of Operations, added staff is working on messaging which utilizes content 
from the 2020-2040 Water Resource Plan, which better explains our water supply than in years past. 

 

9. APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE TO THE WESTERN REGIONAL WATER 
COMMISSION (WRWC) PURSUANT TO SEC.25(3)(C) OF THE WRWC ACT 
FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST OF QUALIFIED PERSONS TO FILL THE 
REMAINING TERM ENDING MARCH 31, 2021 VACATED BY MEMBER JEANNE 
HERMAN: ALEXIS HILL 

Upon motion by Member Dahir, second by Member Anderson, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved to appoint Alexis Hill to the WRWC, pursuant to Sec.25(3)(c) of 
the WRWC Act, to fill the remaining term ending March 31, 2021 vacated 
by Member Jeanne Herman. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 3 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

10. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENTS OF 
TRUSTEE(S) TO THE WESTERN REGIONAL WATER COMMISSION (WRWC) 
FROM THE TMWA BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FOLLOWING POSITIONS 
TO FILL VACANCIES ENDING MARCH 31, 2021 AND FOR NEW TWO YEAR 
TERMS FROM APRIL 1, 2021 TO MARCH 31, 2023:   

A) PURSUANT TO SEC.25(3)(A) OF THE WRWC ACT FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST 
OF QUALIFIED PERSONS: JENNY BREKHUS AND NEOMA JARDON. 

B) PURSUANT TO SEC.25(3)(B) OF THE WRWC ACT FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST 
OF QUALIFIED PERSONS: PAUL ANDERSON. 

C) PURSUANT TO SEC.25(3)(C) OF THE WRWC ACT FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST 
OF QUALIFIED PERSONS: ALEXIS HILL. 

D) PURSUANT TO SEC. 25(4) OF THE WRWC ACT REPRESENTING TMWA AS 
SUCCESSOR TO SOUTH TRUCKEE MEADOWS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
(STMGID) FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST OF QUALIFIED PERSONS: JENNY 
BREKHUS, OSCAR DELGADO, NEOMA JARDON, DEVON REESE, HILLARY 
SCHIEVE, JEANNE HERMAN, BOB LUCEY, KITTY JUNG, CHARLENE BYBEE, AND 
ED LAWSON 

Member Duerr asked for clarification about members being appointed by their respective agencies. Mr. 
Zimmerman replied pursuant to the WRWC Act, the TMWA Board gets to appoint a TMWA Board 
member to represent TMWA on the WRWC from each of the three jurisdictions and the TMWA Board 
gets to appoint any elected official to the WRWC as a successor to the former STMGID; eligible members 
must not also be appointed to the WRWC by their representative agencies. 

Upon motion by Member Hartung, second by Member Brekhus, which 
motion duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the 
Board approved to appoint Jenny Brekhus to the WRWC, pursuant to 
Sec.25(3)(a) of the WRWC Act, to fill the vacancy ending March 31, 2021 and 
for a new two-year term from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2023. 

Upon motion by Member Dahir, second by Member Hartung, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved to appoint Paul Anderson to the WRWC, pursuant to Sec.25(3)(b) 
of the WRWC Act, to fill the vacancy ending March 31, 2021 and for a new 
two-year term from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2023. 

Upon motion by Member Brekhus, second by Member Duerr, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved to appoint Alexis Hill to the WRWC, pursuant to Sec.25(3)(c) of 
the WRWC Act, to fill the vacancy ending March 31, 2021 and for a new two-
year term from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2023. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 4 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

Upon motion by Member Hartung, second by Member Hill, which motion 
duly carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board 
approved to appoint Bob Lucey to the WRWC, pursuant to Sec.25(4) of the 
WRWC Act, to fill the vacancy ending March 31, 2021 and for a new two-
year term from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2023. 

 

11. UPDATE ON 2020 INTERIM SESSION AND DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON 
ESTABLISHING A LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE FOR THE 2021 
LEGISLATIVE SESSION AND APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO 
SUBCOMMITTEE 

Mr. Zimmerman updated the Board on the activities that he, Michael Pagni, TMWA General Counsel, 
and Leo Drozdoff, TMWA Lobbyist, conducted during the 2020 interim session; per Board direction, they 
took on a more active role and met with legislators (along with the Chair and Vice Chair of the 
subcommittee) and presented to state regulators. Discussions involved briefing legislators on TMWA’s 
priorities and interest in working with the Nevada Department of Administration to maximize the 
beneficial use of water from the Marlette Lake water system (TMWA staff received positive 
feedback and support from legislators); regulations required by AB62 from the 2019 session 
regarding extensions of time and evidence required to prove beneficial use of water (the State 
Engineer has introduced updated revisions that are less onerous to TMWA), and staff are 
preparing written comments due February 12th addressing concerns that the revisions will 
increase staff time and administrative cost in preparing applications for extensions of time; and 
AB30, “3M” (monitoring, management and mitigation) plans, failed to pass in 2019 and will not 
be pursued until AB62 regulations have been finalized. 

In preparation for the 2021 Legislative Session that will begin February 1st, staff is recommending the 
Board create a legislative subcommittee to meet on a regular basis to allow staff to provide updates and 
receive direction that is timely and that the Board appoint members to the TMWA Legislative 
Subcommittee.  

Upon motion by Member Jardon, second by Member Hill, which motion duly 
carried by unanimous consent of the members present, the Board approved 
the appointment of Members Dahir, Hill and Duerr as primary members, 
and Member Anderson, as the alternate, to the TMWA Legislative 
Subcommittee. 

 

12 INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION ON MANAGEMENT OF TMWA’S WATER 
RESOURCES, COOPERATION AND INTEGRATION OF REGIONAL WATER 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND POTENTIAL FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF 
ADDITIONAL WATER SUPPLIES 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 5 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

John Enloe, TMWA Director of Natural Resources, and Mr. Zimmerman informed the Board of the 
ongoing water resource planning efforts and projects, many are highlighted in the 2020-2040 Water 
Resource Plan (2040WRP). The essence of which was to explain how TMWA considers all factors relating 
to water rights, surface and groundwater rights, to ensure the most efficient use of Truckee River and 
groundwater resources. As was stated in the 2040WRP, there are a limited number of Truckee River water 
rights remaining, 35,000-40,000 AF, and per Board direction, staff is being more aggressive in purchasing 
large blocks of water rights on the open market. A few other projects to note are: Return Flow Management 
Agreement, Marlette Lake Memorandum of Understanding, water banking (Advanced Purified Water 
Aquifer Storage & Recovery), Fish Springs groundwater resources, Spanish Springs Valley temporary 
moratorium on groundwater rights, and reduced water rights dedication (Rule 7). The briefing provided a 
foundation of knowledge and understanding to the Board for when staff returns with proposals and 
recommendations for their consideration at future meetings.  

The Board inquired about the prospect of using groundwater rights from golf courses in Spanish Springs, 
the potential of creating a connection between South Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility 
(STMWRF) and Truckee Meadows Water Reclamation Facility (TMWRF), the possibility of using 
Steamboat Ditch water rights to satisfy other obligations (not at this time), TMWA’s role in the Steamboat 
Ditch watershed project (TMWA would be involved because of its water resource management knowledge 
and expertise), the concept of utilizing Whites creek water and ensuring there’s no negative impact 
downstream (TMWA has a monitoring plan approved by the State Engineer’s Office to ensure there is 
adequate water in Whites creek for environmental purposes that was reviewed and approved by the Nature 
Conservancy), the opportunity for water banking, Advanced Purified Water projects, and aquifer storage 
recovery programs to help mitigate the impacts of droughts, whether TROA allowed for the use of Fish 
Springs resources in the Truckee River Basin (TROA does not apply to the Fish Springs resources), the 
water quality of Fish Springs resources (very good and consistent with groundwater quality throughout 
the Truckee Meadows, and as long as TMWRF meets its discharge permit, Fish Springs water can be used 
anywhere in TMWA’s service territory), for staff to consider the enforcement authority regarding 
landscape provisions under Rule 7, and additional information regarding the Spanish Springs temporary 
moratorium on groundwater rights be provided to the Board as necessary. 

 

13. DISCUSSION AND INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATION IN RESPONSE TO 
BOARD MEMBER INQUIRIES REGARDING SUSPENSION OF WATER SERVICE 
FOR WATER WASTE ON PRIVATE LATERALS AND LANDLORD AUTHORITY 
TO IMPOSE WATER SERVICE SURCHARGE ON TENANT RENT BILLS AND 
POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF 

Mr. Zimmerman stated that TMWA’s Rule 3.D authorizes TMWA to terminate delivery of water already, 
providing two notices were delivered to the customer prior to termination. Also, Mr. Pagni researched 
restrictions on landlords and determined there are no Nevada laws prohibiting a landlord from adding a 
water service surcharge to tenant rent bills. 

Chair Hartung cautioned the Board to consider TMWA’s liability.  



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 6 

 
January 20, 2021 TMWA Board Minutes Page 6 of 6 

DRAFT – NOT APPROVED BY BOARD  

Member Duerr, who asked for staff to review suspension of water service due to water waste, asked staff 
to be mindful of this and take the opportunity to think about the issue. 

Member Brekhus, who asked for staff to review the landlord authority to impose water service surcharge, 
understood it was a state issue and mentioned it may be an issue for the subcommittee to consider 
addressing during the legislative session. 

No action taken. 

 

14. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Zimmerman reported that TMWA was nominated by the Nevada Division of Environmental 
Protection (NDEP) for the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Exemplary Source Water 
Protection award for our collaboration with state and local agencies on the Integrated Source Water 
Protection Plan. He acknowledged TMWA’s Kara Steeland, Hydrologist, and Christian Kropf, 
Hydrogeologist, who devoted their time and expertise to the project. Also, OneWater Nevada was chosen 
as the winner in the category of Community Water Champion award as part of the water reuse associations 
awards for excellence.  

Mr. Enloe added Lydia Peri, TMWA Emerging Resources Program Administrator, received the Water 
Environment Federation (WEF) 2021 Water Reuse Award for Up and Comer of the Year.  

 

15. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

16. BOARD COMMENTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Member Brekhus requested an agenda item regarding TMWA’s involvement and interest (as a water 
purveyor, potential water resource and personnel involvement) in the proposed Steamboat Ditch project 
to be added to the February agenda.  

The Chairman stated discussion on the issue should be whether such agenda item should be put on a future 
agenda item in March for substantive discussion. 

Member Hill suggested a written letter by the Board be put on TMWA’s website that addresses the 
Steamboat Ditch project issue. 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further discussion, Chair Hartung adjourned the meeting at 12:46 p.m. 
Approved by the TMWA Board of Directors in session on _______________. 
Sonia Folsom, Board Clerk. 



Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 1905

Weather 
Outlook

February 17, 2021
Chris Smallcomb 

NWS Reno
chris.smallcomb@noaa.gov

The “Sparks Ducks” hanging out along the North Truckee Drain on my run, 1/29/21

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 1 of 9



Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 19052

Next 1-2 Weeks

- Favoring drier than
normal with high
pressure off the
coast deflecting big
storms to the north.

- We will still have
storms, just likely
not big ones.

NOAA Climate Prediction Center 8-14 Day Outlook, issued 2/16 vaid 2/24-3/2. Source: CPC

Leaning wetter 
than normal.

Favoring drier 
than normal

Leaning drier 
than normal.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 2 of 9

https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/


Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 19053

Next 1-2 Weeks

- Storms: yes

- Big ones: better luck
next time

ECMWF ensemble threshold probabilities through end of the day March 3, 2021. Source: WeatherBell

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 3 of 9



Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 19054

Next 1-2 Weeks

- All quiet on the atmospheric river front for our region.

- Helps increase confidence in below normal precip for Sierra.

Probability of significant moisture making it to the major mountain ranges, from GFS Ensemble. Source: CW3E

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 4 of 9

http://cw3e-web.ucsd.edu/iwv-and-ivt-forecasts/#LFT


Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 19055

Next 1-2 Weeks

- Temperatures will have typical seasonal variability.

- Could see decent warmup early-mid next week.

National Blend of Models temperature forecast ranges. Larger rectangles = more uncertainty. Source: NWS

avg 
max

avg 
min

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 5 of 9



Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 1905

Snowmelt Already??

- Above normal temps
early-mid next week.

- Above freezing at night
in mountain areas.

- 10-day outlooks hinting
at slightly increased
flows. Nothing big at all.

10-day ensemble probability for streamflow on the Carson River @ Carson City. Source CNRFC

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 6 of 9

https://www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/ensembleProduct.php?id=STWN2&prodID=1


Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 19057

How About March?

- Last 5 Marches have
been at or above
normal on precip.

- ECMWF sub-seasonal
outlook leaning that
way for NV but not
Sierra. Showery?

- Temps near to below
normal.

ECMWF Sub-seasonal model 30-day precipitation anomaly ending March 29. Source: WeatherBell

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 7 of 9



Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 1905

Rest of Spring

- Seasonal simulations
leaning toward drier
and warmer than
normal April-June.

- Signal is moderately
strong but does not
entirely preclude
wet, cool periods.

North American Multimodel Ensemble probabilistic precipitation forecast (inset shows temperatures). Source: IRI

Temperatures

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 8 of 9

https://iri.columbia.edu/our-expertise/climate/forecasts/seasonal-climate-forecasts/


Reno National Weather Service
Forecasting for the Sierra and western Nevada since 1905

Snow water equivalent projections using historical data starting with current conditions. Source: NRCS

30% odds of 
recovering to 
normal SWE

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 7

Page 9 of 9

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/nv/snow/products/?cid=nrcseprd1685435


Northern Nevada Water Supply Outlook
TMWA Board of Directors Meeting 

Bill Hauck, Water Supply Administrator

February 17, 2021

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 1 of 13



Truckee River Reservoir System Storage (11/29/2020) 
02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 2 of 13



NRCS SNOTEL Data (01/20/2021) 
02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 3 of 13



Truckee Basin Snowpack (02/16/2021) 

Nov 1 Jan 1 Mar 1 May 1 Jul 1 Sep 1

0

10

20

30

40

50

Median Peak SWE

Median ('81-'10)

2021 (11 sites)

2017 (11 sites)

2015 (11 sites)

Reset Range

SNOW WATER EQUIVALENT IN
TRUCKEE

S
n
o
w

 W
at

er
 E

q
u
iv

al
en

t 
(i
n
.)

Statistical shading breaks at 10th, 30th, 50th, 70th, and 90th Percentiles.
For more information visit: 30 year normals calculation description.

JSON / CSV: Link to data Station List

Current as of 02/16/2021:
% of Median - 81%
% Median Peak - 59%
Days Until Median Peak - 31
Percentile - 38

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 4 of 13



Lake Tahoe Basin Snowpack (02/16/2021) 
02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 5 of 13



April 1 Truckee River Basin Snowpack (last 30 years)

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

19
90

19
91

19
92

19
93

19
94

19
95

19
96

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

Pe
rc

en
t o

f A
ve

ra
ge

 (%
)

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 6 of 13



Actual and Projected Lake Tahoe Elevation through 2021
02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 7 of 13



Truckee River System 

Lake Tahoe

Donner Lake
Prosser

Independence Lake Boca

Stampede

Pyramid Lake

Lahontan Reservoir

Derby Dam

FALLONRENO/SPARKS

CALIFORNIA NEVADA

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 8 of 13



Truckee River System Storage (02/17/2021) 

Lake Tahoe Boca Reservoir Stampede
Reservoir Prosser Reservoir Donner Lake Independence

Lake
Reservoir Storage 44.13% 15.69% 44.48% 20.39% 32.83% 63.56%

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

Pe
rc

en
t o

f S
to

ra
ge

 C
ap

ac
ity

 (%
)

319,800 KAF 6,413 KAF 100,527 KAF 6,077 KAF 3,119 KAF 11,123 KAF

MAX SYSTEM CAPACITY 1,068,270 AF                                                                                        CURRENT CAPACITY 447,059 AF  (42% Capacity)

Current Storage (AF)

TROA

TROA

TROA

TMWA Owned 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 9 of 13



Actual and Projected Lake Tahoe Elevation through 2021
02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 10 of 13



Actual and Projected Lake Tahoe Elevation through 2021

Natural Rim – 6223.0 feet

Da
ily

 G
ag

e 
He

ig
ht

 (f
ee

t)

6220.00

6221.00

6222.00

6223.00

6224.00

6225.00

6226.00

6227.00

6228.00

6229.00

6230.00

1/
1/

20
11

7/
1/

20
11

1/
1/

20
12

7/
1/

20
12

1/
1/

20
13

7/
1/

20
13

1/
1/

20
14

7/
1/

20
14

1/
1/

20
15

7/
1/

20
15

1/
1/

20
16

7/
1/

20
16

1/
1/

20
17

7/
1/

20
17

1/
1/

20
18

7/
1/

20
18

1/
1/

20
19

7/
1/

20
19

1/
1/

20
20

7/
1/

20
20

1/
1/

20
21

7/
1/

20
21

1/
1/

20
22

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 11 of 13



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 12 of 13



Bill Hauck, Water Supply Administrator  
Email: bhauck@tmwa.com

O: (775) 834-8111 M: (775) 250-1333

Thank you!
Questions?

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 8

Page 13 of 13



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 9 

  Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO: Chairman and Board Members 
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM: John Zimmerman, Manager, Water Resources  
DATE: February 9, 2021 
SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action and direction to staff regarding 2021 

legislative activities, current bills, and TMWA recommended positions on 
legislative proposals 

 
 
SUMMARY 

The 2021 Session began on February 1 and the TMWA legislative subcommittee, 
general counsel Michael Pagni, lobbyist Leo Drozdoff, and staff have been reviewing 
bills as they are released by the Legislative Counsel Bureau (LCB).  All bills have not yet 
been publicly released.  The Legislative Subcommittee will meet on February 11 after 
which staff will send an updated list of bills and recommended positions to Board 
members for review.  At the Board meeting, staff, Michael Pagni, and Leo Drozdoff will 
provide an update regarding the Session and a summary of all significant bills and bills 
on which the Legislative Subcommittee recommends TMWA support or oppose. 

 
Key 2021 Legislative Deadlines: 

February 1 Session Begins 

February 8 Legislators’ BDR Requests 

March 15 Legislators’ Bill Introductions  

March 22 Committees’ Bill Introductions 

April 9  Committee Passage (1st House) 

April 20 First House Passage 

May 14 Committee Passage (2nd House) 

May 21 Second House Passage 

May 31 Session Ends 



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendation

AB1 Revises provisions relating to training for 
Legislators. (BDR 17-438)

Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs
2/11/2021  9:00 AM 

Mentioned no 
jurisdiction MONITOR

AB3

Revises provisions concerning the electronic 
transmission of certain maps and other documents 
relating to the approval of divisions of land. 
(BDR 22-406)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
2/12/2021 9:00 AM Heard SUPPORT

AB5
Makes various changes to provisions relating to 
judicial review of orders and decisions of the State 
Engineer. (BDR 48-311)

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural 
Resources MONITOR

AB6
Revises provisions governing an application for a 
temporary change relating to appropriated water. 
(BDR 48-309)

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural 
Resources SUPPORT

AB15 Revises the membership of the Colorado River 
Commission of Nevada. (BDR 48-341)

Committee on Natural 
Resources

Natural 
Resources MONITOR

AB28 Imposes an inverse preference on certain bidders 
for state purchasing contracts. (BDR 27-238)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 2/3/2021  
 9:00 AM

Mentioned MONITOR

AB37 Revises provisions relating to the enforcement of 
obligations for support of children. (BDR 3-301)

Committee on 
Judiciary Judiciary

Assembly Committee on 
Judiciary 2/12/2021 8:00 AM Heard MONITOR

AB39 Revises provisions relating to public records. 
(BDR 19-333)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs MONITOR

AB49 Revises provisions relating to disciplinary action by 
the State Contractors' Board. (BDR 54-322)

Committee on 
Commerce and Labor

Commerce and 
Labor

Assembly Committee 
on Commerce and 
Labor 2/15/2021 1:30 
PM

MONITOR

AB61 Revises provisions relating to trade practices. 
(BDR 52-424)

Committee on 
Commerce and Labor

Commerce and 
Labor MONITOR

2-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 9 
Attachment

Page 1 of 4

Assembly Bills



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendation

AB65 Revises provisions relating to ethics in government. 
(BDR 23-257)

Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections

Joint Meeting of the 
Assembly Committee on 
Legislative Operations and 
Elections and Senate 
Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 
2/4/2021  4:00 PM

Mentioned no 
jurisdiction MONITOR

AB83 Revises the date of the legal holiday for the 
observance of Nevada Day. (BDR 19-70) Yeager Government 

Affairs MONITOR

AB87
Makes various changes to provisions governing the 
vacation or abandonment of certain easements. 
(BDR 22-460)

Nguyen and Roberts Government 
Affairs OPPOSE

AB90
Requires counties to pay impact fees to certain 
local governments for projects of intercounty 
significance. (BDR 22-883)

Benitez-Thompson Government 
Affairs MONITOR

AB93
Revises provisions relating to states of emergency 
or declarations of disaster proclaimed by the 
Governor. (BDR 36-41)

Wheeler, Dickman, 
O'Neill, Ellison, Hafen, 
Hansen, Hardy, 
Kasama, Krasner, 
Leavitt, Matthews, 
McArthur, Roberts 
and Titus

Government 
Affairs MONITOR

AB95 Revises the membership of the Legislative 
Committee on Public Lands. (BDR 17-463)

Committee on 
Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee 
on Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections 2/16/2021 
4:00 PM

MONITOR

AB97 Revises provisions governing toxic chemicals. 
(BDR 40-141) Watts Natural 

Resources MONITOR

AB100 Revises provisions relating to wildfires. (BDR 42-
109)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources
2/10/2021  4:00 PM

Mentioned MONITOR

AB108 Creates the Nevada Office of the Inspector 
General. (BDR 18-64) Brittney Miller Printer MONITOR

AJR2 Recognizes that forest health and water quality are 
inextricably linked. (BDR R-112)

Committee on Natural 
Resources Printer SUPPORT

2-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 9 
Attachment

Page 2 of 4

Assembly Bills



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendation

SB11
Authorizes certain incorporated cities to impose a 
supplemental governmental services tax. (BDR 32-
433)

Committee on 
Revenue and 
Economic 
Development

Revenue and 
Economic 
Development

MONITOR

SB13 Revises provisions relating to collective bargaining 
by local government employers. (BDR 31-370)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Assembly Committee 
on Government Affairs
2/12/2021  9:00 AM

Mentioned 
no jurisdiction MONITOR

SB14 Revises provisions relating to certain emergency 
response plans and assessments. (BDR 36-280)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs
2/8/2021  3:30 PM

Heard, No 
Action MONITOR

SB18 Revises provisions governing penalties for certain 
violations relating to public utilities. (BDR 58-277)

Committee on 
Growth and 
Infrastructure

Growth and 
Infrastructure

Senate Committee 
on Growth and 
Infrastructure 
2/17/2021 3:30 PM

MONITOR

SB26
Revises provisions relating to the protection of 
personally identifiable information from release. 
(BDR 52-332)

Committee on 
Commerce and Labor

Commerce and 
Labor MONITOR

SB33 Revises certain provisions relating to natural 
resource management. (BDR 47-312)

Committee on 
Natural Resources

Natural 
Resources

Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
2/11/2021 3:30 PM

Heard, No 
Action MONITOR

SB40 Provides for the collection of certain data relating to 
health care. (BDR 40-415)

Committee on Health 
and Human Services

Health and 
Human Services MONITOR

2-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 9 
Attachment

Page 3 of 4

Senate Bills



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendation

SB67 Revises provisions relating to public works. 
(BDR 28-400)

Committee on 
Government Affairs

Government 
Affairs MONITOR

SB71 Revises provisions governing unclaimed property. 
(BDR 10-398)

Committee on 
Judiciary Judiciary

Senate Committee on 
Judiciary 2/3/2021  
1:00 PM

Heard, No 
Action MONITOR

SB73

Allows the imposition of certain taxes or the 
reallocation of certain tax revenue to fund certain 
natural resources projects and services in the City 
of Reno based on the recommendations of a 
committee and voter approval. (BDR S-432)

Committee on 
Revenue and 
Economic 
Development

Revenue and 
Economic 
Development

MONITOR

SB88 Revises provisions relating to emergency 
management. (BDR 36-51)

Pickard, 
Settelmeyer, 
Hansen, Buck, 
Goicoechea, 
Hammond and Hardy

Government 
Affairs MONITOR

SB106 Enacts the Uniform Easement Relocation Act. 
(BDR 10-833) Harris Judiciary

Senate Committee 
on Judiciary 
2/16/2021 1:00 PM

MONITOR

SB107 Makes various changes relating to the statute of 
limitations for certain causes of action. (BDR 2-872) Ohrenschall Judiciary

Senate Committee 
on Judiciary 
2/18/2021 1:00 PM

MONITOR

SB109
Revises provisions relating to the collection of 
certain information by governmental agencies. 
(BDR 19-95)

Spearman Government 
Affairs MONITOR

2-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 9 
Attachment

Page 4 of 4

Senate Bills



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 10 

Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

TO: Chairman and Board Members 
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM: Danny Rotter, Engineering Manager 
 Scott Estes, Director of Engineering 
DATE: February 17, 2021 
SUBJECT: Presentation on the status of the Digital Plan Review Process 
 
 
Recommendation 

No action needed. 
 
Summary 

For several years, the Development Community has been requesting improvements to the 
regional permitting process to include submission and review of electronic plan sets. There have 
been a few challenges and successful solutions to date with more opportunities for improvements 
in the future. Below is a summary of events and items related to TMWA’s New Business 
process. 

 

January 2019: Nevada State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors (NVBPELS) 
revises NAC 625 to clarify and define the requirements of electronic submittals and digital 
signatures. 

September 2019: TMWA participates in “Blue Ribbon Regional Data Strategic Meeting” with 
representatives from regional entities including elected officials and agency staff of City of 
Reno, City of Sparks, Washoe County, Washoe County Health District (WCHD), TMWA and 
the Builders Association of Northern Nevada (BANN). 

September 2019: TMWA participates on panel for digital signature workshop with ASCE, 
APWA and NVBPELS. TMWA was part of the ongoing NVBPELS ‘digital signature task force’ 
through October 2020. 

October 2019: TMWA adds strategic goal for FY2020 “Provide public access to TMWA New 
Business project information and status”. This became https://projectportal.tmwa.com/. Also 
added a strategic goal of “Create an implementation plan for allowing digital plan submission 
and review/approval for New Business Projects” 

https://projectportal.tmwa.com/


02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 10 

Page 2 of 2 

December 2019: TMWA hosted BANN and representatives from 5 local engineering firms to 
discuss the overall land development process and the pain points associated along the way. There 
was also focused discussion on TMWA’s role in that regional process and possible 
improvements such as approval notification into Accella or some other mechanism.   

March 2020: COVID19 strikes. In furtherance of the Governor’s Emergency Directives, 
TMWA staff shifts to temporarily allowing scanned copies of plans to be electronically 
submitted to TMWA for review and approval. 

May 2020: ProjectPortal.TMWA.com went live providing real time information on review status 
by entered in the TMWA project number into the portal. 

July 2020: Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) revises NAC 445A to 
reference and align with the NVBPELS regulation changes in NAC 625 regarding electronic 
submittals and digital signatures. This paves the way to officially allowing electronic submittal 
of digitally signed plan sets for a ‘water project’ as defined by NAC 445A. 

October 2020: NVBPELS Publishes it’s “Electronic Submittal Digital Signature Guide” 

October 2020: TMWA adds strategic goal for FY2021 “Formalize and improve digital plan 
submission and review/approval for New Business Projects including new digital signature 
regulations from the Nevada State Board of Engineers.” 

October 2020: Certain TMWA staff receive logins to Accela as “outside agencies” to allow 
electronic approval and verification of certain tasks like water rights and backflow prevention for 
tenant improvements (TI) projects. 

December 2020: TMWA Requires digital signatures complying with the NVBPELS guide for 
all submittals. All submittals are being handled electronically. Approved plans are being 
provided via hard copy for submittal to the permitting agency for routing to WCHD. 

January 2021: Statewide Discussion with NDEP, WCHD, SNHD, LVVWD and TMWA 
regarding electronic submittals and electronic records. Paper has been the official record medium 
up until the NAC 445A revision in July 2020. NDEP will slowly move towards electronic 
submittals and digital signatures but the rest of the agencies can implement in their timing for 
‘water projects’. WCHD staff mentions wanting to move to electronic submittals. 

February 2021: AB 3 proposes to change NRS 278. The bill description is “Revises provisions 
concerning the electronic transmission of certain maps and other documents relating to the 
approval of divisions of land”. TMWA staff recommends support. TMWA Legislative 
Subcommittee moves to support. 

Future plans: TMWA staff has been manually creating folders in OneDrive for applicants to 
place all their documentation. This process is a great opportunity for automation. This likely 
means an ‘add-on’ to the Project Portal. Other minor process improvements could benefit from 
this also such as notifications. Another opportunity is exploring possible integration and 
information exchange with Accela’s system and TMWA’s system. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 1 of 8 

 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM: Michele Sullivan, Chief Financial Officer 
  Matt Bowman, Financial Controller 

DATE:  February 8, 2021  
SUBJECT: Presentation of Fiscal Year 2021 Q2 year to date financial results 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary 
 
Please refer to Attachments A-1 and A-2 for full Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position for both actual to budget and year-over-year comparisons as discussed in the report below. 
 
Budget to Actual 
  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 35,141,951   $ 26,145,303   $ 8,996,648   34  % 

 
Change in net position was $9.0m or 34% higher than budget through two quarters of fiscal year 2021. This 
is due primarily to higher than budgeted water sales, lower operating expenses and higher capital 
contributions. 
 
Year over Year 
  Actual Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 35,141,951   $ 35,455,418   $ (313,467)  (1) % 

 
Change in net position was $0.3m or 1% lower than prior year for the first half fiscal year 2021. This was 
due to higher operating income of $3.5m, offset by lower capital contributions of $2.6m and higher 
nonoperating expenses of $1.2m.  
 
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 2 of 8 

 
Revenue 

 
Budget to Actual 

  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING REVENUES     
Charges for Water Sales 65,541,871   62,129,358   3,412,513   5  % 
Hydroelectric Sales 1,275,646   1,325,504   (49,858)  (4) % 
Other Operating Sales 1,201,089   1,400,058   (198,969)  (14) % 

Total Operating Revenues 68,018,606   64,854,920   3,163,686   5  % 

 
Operating revenue was $3.2m or 5% higher than budget through the first two quarters of the fiscal year due 
to higher water sales offset slightly by lower hydroelectric and other operating sales. Water sales were up 
$3.4m or 5% due to higher water usage in residential and irrigation categories. Active water services are in 
line with projections, showing about a 2% increase year over year. However, hot and dry weather during the 
summer months led to higher water use than average and projected. It's unknown whether this variance will 
continue through the end of the year as late spring water sales are heavily dependent on precipitation and 
temperature which is difficult to predict. 
 
Year over Year 

  Actual  Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING REVENUES     
Charges for Water Sales 65,541,871   60,574,187   4,967,684   8  % 
Hydroelectric Sales 1,275,646   1,816,370   (540,724)  (30) % 
Other Operating Sales 1,201,089   1,398,403   (197,314)  (14) % 

Total Operating Revenues 68,018,606   63,788,960   4,229,646   7  % 

 
Total operating revenues were $4.2m higher than prior year due to higher water sales offset by lower 
hydroelectric and other operating sales revenue. Water sales revenue was higher by $5.0m or 8% due to 
more consumption and added service connections as discussed above. While the first half of FY 2021 has 
been above average for water use, the first half of FY 2020 was below average, so change year over year is 
substantial. Hydroelectric revenue was lower due to the Washoe plant being out of service for the first two 
quarters for the rebuilding of the damaged flume. Other operating sales were lower than prior year due to 
lower late fee and service call revenue, primarily due to the pandemic.  
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 3 of 8 

 
Operating Expenses 
 
Budget to Actual 

  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING EXPENSES     
Salaries and Wages 11,539,328   12,399,227   (859,899)  (7) % 
Employee Benefits 5,052,278   5,353,955   (301,677)  (6) % 
Services and Supplies 15,021,030   16,921,704   (1,900,674)  (11) % 

Total Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 31,612,636   34,674,886   (3,062,250)  (9) % 
Depreciation 16,573,967   16,759,426   (185,459)  (1) % 

Total Operating Expenses 48,186,603   51,434,312   (3,247,709)  (6) % 

 
Total operating expenses were $3.2m lower (6%) than budget. Salaries and wages and employee benefits 
are lower due to position vacancies and increased labor charged to capital projects. Services and supplies 
expenses are lower for various reasons but primarily due to timing of certain expenses (temporary), lower 
power costs and lower training/travel costs. These were offset by higher treatment plant chemical costs and 
software costs. Services and supplies expenses are expected to end the year under budget, but because of 
timing of spend, will likely be closer to budget than through the first half of the year. 
 
Year over Year 

  Actual Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING EXPENSES     
Salaries and Wages 11,539,328   11,246,886   292,442   3  % 
Employee Benefits 5,052,278   4,928,192   124,086   3  % 
Services and Supplies 15,021,030   14,648,376   372,654   3  % 

Total Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 31,612,636   30,823,454   789,182   3  % 
Depreciation 16,573,967   16,626,868   (52,901)  —  % 

Total Operating Expenses 48,186,603   47,450,322   736,281   2  % 

 
Year over year for the first two quarters, operating expenses were $0.7m higher than the prior year. This is 
due to slight increases in each salaries and wages, employee benefits and services and supplies. With 
minimal exceptions, operations remain consistent year over year so it's expected that operating expenses 
will remain consistent year over year. There are no significant changes expected in the second half of the 
year so it's expected to finish the year with similar variances.  
 
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 4 of 8 

Non-Operating Expenses 

 
Budget to Actual 

  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)     
Investment Earnings 1,421,152   1,932,553   (511,401)  (26) % 
Net Increase (Decrease) in FV of Investments (719,792)  —   (719,792)  —  % 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets —   —   —   —  % 
Amortization of Bond/note Issuance Costs (83,808)  (95,400)  11,592   (12) % 
Interest Expense (6,131,484)  (6,054,917)  (76,567)  1  % 
Other Nonoperating Revenue —   —   —   —  % 
Other Nonoperating Expense —   —   —   —  % 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (5,513,932)  (4,217,764)  (1,296,168)  31  % 

 
Nonoperating expenses were $1.3m higher than budgeted. This is due mostly to lower investment income 
and a net decrease in the fair value of investments due to continued low interest rates on invested cash 
balances. The ten-year US Treasury Yield was at 0.69% at September 30, 2020 and 0.93% at December 31, 
2020 down from 1.88% on January 2, 2020. 
 
 
Year over Year 

  Actual  Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)     
Investment Earnings 1,421,152   2,200,665   (779,513)  (35) % 
Net Increase (Decrease) in FV of Investments (719,792)  269,650   (989,442)  (367) % 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets —   (258,147)  258,147   (100) % 
Amortization of Bond/note Issuance Costs (83,808)  (123,653)  39,845   (32) % 
Interest Expense (6,131,484)  (6,389,988)  258,504   (4) % 
Other Nonoperating Revenue —   —   —   —  % 
Other Nonoperating Expense —   —   —   —  % 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (5,513,932)  (4,301,473)  (1,212,459)  28  % 

 
Nonoperating expenses were higher than prior year in the first half by $1.2m or 28%. Similar to the reasons 
above, this variance is primarily due to lower investment earnings and a decrease in the fair value of 
investments. Offsetting decreases in those categories were lower gain/loss on disposal of assets (timing 
related) and lower interest expense (lower rates on commercial paper).  
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 5 of 8 

 
Capital Contributions 

 
Budget to Actual 

  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS     
Grants —   475,000   (475,000)  (100) % 
Water Resource Sustainability Program 576,476   434,850   141,626   33  % 
Developer Infrastructure Contributions 7,548,233   5,613,273   1,934,960   34  % 
Developer Will-serve Contributions (Net of Refunds) 1,678,671   2,092,704   (414,033)  (20) % 
Developer Capital Contributions - Other 4,656,879   5,121,078   (464,199)  (9) % 
Developer Facility Charges (Net of Refunds) 6,156,220   2,999,304   3,156,916   105  % 
Contributions from Others 174,601   68,750   105,851   154  % 
Contributions from Other Governments 32,800   137,500   (104,700)  (76) % 

Net Capital Contributions 20,823,880   16,942,459   3,881,421   23  % 

 
Capital contributions were $3.9m higher than budget for the first half of the year. This was driven primarily 
by increases from budget for developer infrastructure contributions and facility charges offset by other, 
smaller decreases from budget. Developer infrastructure contributions are non-cash transactions where 
water infrastructure is installed by developers, then after inspection, dedicated to TMWA. This is expected 
to remain higher for the remainder of the year. Facility charges are supply/treatment, area and storage 
charges and can fluctuate throughout the year due to large projects. During the first half, ten projects made 
up approximately 40% of the total charges collected out of over 200 projects. This budget overage may 
come back in line during the second half. Grant revenue is lower due to timing of receiving grant awards 
for two outstanding FEMA grants which are still expected to be received during the year. 
 
Year over Year 

  Actual Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS     
Grants —   —   —   —  % 
Water Resource Sustainability Program 576,476   669,889   (93,413)  (14) % 
Developer Infrastructure Contributions 7,548,233   10,072,821   (2,524,588)  (25) % 
Developer Will-serve Contributions (Net of Refunds) 1,678,671   2,370,908   (692,237)  (29) % 
Developer Capital Contributions - Other 4,656,879   4,719,221   (62,342)  (1) % 
Developer Facility Charges (Net of Refunds) 6,156,220   5,557,914   598,306   11  % 
Contributions from Others 174,601   27,500   147,101   535  % 
Contributions from Other Governments 32,800   —   32,800   —  % 

Net Capital Contributions 20,823,880   23,418,253   (2,594,373)  (11) % 

 
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 6 of 8 

 
Year over year, capital contributions are $2.6m or 11% lower in the first half. The main driver of this is 
developer infrastructure contributions which is $2.5m lower. Will-serve contributions are lower, however 
this is timing related and contributions are expected to catch up in the second half of the year.  
 
 
Capital Spending 
 
Cash spent on capital outlays and construction projects during the first half was approximately $19.3m. 
Total budgeted capital spend for fiscal year 2021 is $54.7m. Projected capital spending for the year is $40m 
- $45m. Top project spend through the first quarter is below -  
 

• Mount Rose Water Treatment Plant    $2.8m 
• Washoe Flume Reconstruction    $2.3m  
• Boomtown to TMWA Connection    $1.9m 
• Customer Information System Replacement   $1.6m 

 
 
Cash Position 
 
At December 31, 2020 total cash on hand was $218.3m or $12.5m higher than at the beginning of the fiscal 
year. Of the total cash on hand, $161.0m was unrestricted to be used to meet upcoming and future operating 
& maintenance expenses, principal & interest payments and construction project payments. The remaining 
$58.1m was restricted to pay for scheduled bond principal and interest payments as well as maintaining 
required reserves as stipulated in our bond covenants.  
 
 

 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 7 of 8 

Attachment A-1 

Truckee Meadows Water Authority      
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
For the six months ended December 31, 2020 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  Actual  Budget   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2021 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING REVENUES     
Charges for Water Sales $ 65,541,871   $ 62,129,358   $ 3,412,513   5  % 
Hydroelectric Sales 1,275,646   1,325,504   (49,858)  (4) % 
Other Operating Sales 1,201,089   1,400,058   (198,969)  (14) % 

Total Operating Revenues 68,018,606   64,854,920   3,163,686   5  % 
OPERATING EXPENSES     
Salaries and Wages 11,539,328   12,399,227   (859,899)  (7) % 
Employee Benefits 5,052,278   5,353,955   (301,677)  (6) % 
Services and Supplies 15,021,030   16,921,704   (1,900,674)  (11) % 

Total Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 31,612,636   34,674,886   (3,062,250)  (9) % 
Depreciation 16,573,967   16,759,426   (185,459)  (1) % 

Total Operating Expenses 48,186,603   51,434,312   (3,247,709)  (6) % 
OPERATING INCOME 19,832,003   13,420,608   6,411,395   48  % 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)     
Investment Earnings 1,421,152   1,932,553   (511,401)  (26) % 
Net Increase (Decrease) in FV of Investments (719,792)  —   (719,792)  —  % 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets —   —   —   —  % 
Amortization of Bond/note Issuance Costs (83,808)  (95,400)  11,592   (12) % 
Interest Expense (6,131,484)  (6,054,917)  (76,567)  1  % 
Other Nonoperating Revenue —   —   —   —  % 
Other Nonoperating Expense —   —   —   —  % 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (5,513,932)  (4,217,764)  (1,296,168)  31  % 
Gain (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 14,318,071   9,202,844   5,115,227   56  % 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS     
Grants —   475,000   (475,000)  (100) % 
Water Resource Sustainability Program 576,476   434,850   141,626   33  % 
Developer Infrastructure Contributions 7,548,233   5,613,273   1,934,960   34  % 
Developer Will-serve Contributions (Net of Refunds) 1,678,671   2,092,704   (414,033)  (20) % 
Developer Capital Contributions - Other 4,656,879   5,121,078   (464,199)  (9) % 
Developer Facility Charges (Net of Refunds) 6,156,220   2,999,304   3,156,916   105  % 
Contributions from Others 174,601   68,750   105,851   154  % 

Net Capital Contributions 20,823,880   16,942,459   3,881,421   23  % 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 35,141,951   $ 26,145,303   $ 8,996,648   34  % 
 

 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 11 

Page 8 of 8 

Attachment A-2 

Truckee Meadows Water Authority      
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
For the six months ended December 31, 2020 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  Actual Actual   
 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 Variance $ Variance % 
OPERATING REVENUES     
Charges for Water Sales $ 65,541,871   $ 60,574,187   $ 4,967,684   8  % 
Hydroelectric Sales 1,275,646   1,816,370   (540,724)  (30) % 
Other Operating Sales 1,201,089   1,398,403   (197,314)  (14) % 

Total Operating Revenues 68,018,606   63,788,960   4,229,646   7  % 
OPERATING EXPENSES     
Salaries and Wages 11,539,328   11,246,886   292,442   3  % 
Employee Benefits 5,052,278   4,928,192   124,086   3  % 
Services and Supplies 15,021,030   14,648,376   372,654   3  % 

Total Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 31,612,636   30,823,454   789,182   3  % 
Depreciation 16,573,967   16,626,868   (52,901)  —  % 

Total Operating Expenses 48,186,603   47,450,322   736,281   2  % 
OPERATING INCOME 19,832,003   16,338,638   3,493,365   21  % 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)     
Investment Earnings 1,421,152   2,200,665   (779,513)  (35) % 
Net Increase (Decrease) in FV of Investments (719,792)  269,650   (989,442)  (367) % 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets —   (258,147)  258,147   (100) % 
Amortization of Bond/note Issuance Costs (83,808)  (123,653)  39,845   (32) % 
Interest Expense (6,131,484)  (6,389,988)  258,504   (4) % 
Other Nonoperating Revenue —   —   —   —  % 
Other Nonoperating Expense —   —   —   —  % 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (5,513,932)  (4,301,473)  (1,212,459)  28  % 
Gain (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 14,318,071   12,037,165   2,280,906   19  % 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS     
Grants —   —   —   —  % 
Water Resource Sustainability Program 576,476   669,889   (93,413)  (14) % 
Developer Infrastructure Contributions 7,548,233   10,072,821   (2,524,588)  (25) % 
Developer Will-serve Contributions (Net of Refunds) 1,678,671   2,370,908   (692,237)  (29) % 
Developer Capital Contributions - Other 4,656,879   4,719,221   (62,342)  (1) % 
Developer Facility Charges (Net of Refunds) 6,156,220   5,557,914   598,306   11  % 
Contributions from Others 174,601   27,500   147,101   535  % 

Net Capital Contributions 20,823,880   23,418,253   (2,594,373)  (11) % 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 35,141,951   $ 35,455,418   $ (313,467)  (1) % 
 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 12 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

TO: Chairman and Board Members 
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM: John Zimmerman, Water Resources Manager 
DATE: February 9, 2021 
SUBJECT: Informational report regarding TMWA involvement with the Steamboat 

canal project and Steamboat Canal & Irrigation Company  
 
 
STEAMBOAT CANAL/NRCS PROJECT 

The Steamboat canal project was proposed by the Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(NRCS) to use Federal funds ($25M) to identify improvements that would provide flood protection 
and improve agricultural water management within the Steamboat ditch irrigation system.  NRCS 
requested TMWA be a “cooperating agency” on the proposed project, which in essence gives an 
agency greater involvement in the planning and environmental review process.  TMWA staff 
accepted the request pending Board approval and provided initial comments (attached), but before 
the request could be brought to Board for consideration, NRCS put the project on hold indefinitely 
(see attached).  Staff will monitor and update the Board as necessary. 

TMWA STEAMBOAT CANAL & IRRIGATION COMPANY INVOLVEMENT 

 TMWA acquired 228 shares in the Company as part of the purchase of Sierra Pacific Power 
Company’s water utility assets in June 2001 and pays annual assessments based on this interest 
and water deliveries to ponds at the Hunter Creek reservoir.  TMWA’s shares represent a little 
over 13% of active shares in the Company.  TMWA acquired this obligation in the purchase from 
Sierra, which had a long-standing policy of paying its portion of annual assessments to the 
Company.  This policy was a goodwill gesture and mandated by the Company because, as Sierra 
acquired and converted decreed Steamboat Ditch water rights to municipal use, there were less 
active irrigators to contribute to the annual operation of the ditch.  TMWA has no interest to use 
the ditch for municipal water purposes.  TMWA maintains a good relationship with the Company 
because a portion of the ditch is located adjacent to TMWA’s Fleish hydropower canal and must 
coordinate repairs because of the close proximity between the canal and ditch.  The ditch also 
supplies water to TMWA’s Hunter Creek reservoir property to maintain the ponds on that property.  
Since TMWA’s inception in 2001, the shareholders of the Company have elected a TMWA 
representative to the Company’s Board of Directors and Mark Foree has held that seat since 2008.  
Mr. Foree was also President for a brief time period after the passing of long time President Gene 
Curti (in July of 2020) to help facilitate the transition until a successor to Mr. Curti was hired.  Mr. 
Foree no longer serves as President. 



775.834.8080  |  tmwa.com  |  1355 Capital Blvd.  |  P.O. Box 30013  |  Reno, NV 89520-3013 

January 14, 2021 

Elizabeth Spaulding 
The Langdon Group 
2760 W. Excursion Lane 
Suite 400 
Meridian, ID 83642 
email: TruckeeRiver@NVWatershed.com 

Re: Truckee River Watershed Plan Environmental Assessment 

Dear Ms. Spaulding: 

The Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) is a cooperating agency related to the Truckee River 
Watershed Plan Environmental Assessment.  TMWA is the regional municipal water purveyor for the 
Reno/Sparks community, and as such, offers the following input for your consideration. 

Secondary recharge from irrigation within the Truckee Meadows is an important source of groundwater 
recharge.  Unlined irrigation ditches are a component of this secondary recharge.  TMWA operates 
numerous municipal wells within the proposed project vicinity.  In addition, hundreds of domestic wells 
may also rely on secondary recharge as a component of the local groundwater resource. 

TMWA recognizes that Nevada water rights law does not necessarily entitle groundwater users to the 
potential benefits of recharge from ditch leakage.  That said, certain improvements to the Steamboat 
Canal may have the potential to indirectly impact groundwater resources of municipal and domestic 
wells.  We ask that your environmental review consider these potential impacts, and that the project 
proponents investigate targeted solutions through canal lining and/or piping in areas where these risks 
are limited. Targeted solutions may mitigate these risks while still allowing for much needed 
improvements to the Steamboat Canal water delivery system. 

Sincerely, 

John Enloe, P.E. 
Director, Natural Resources 
jenloe@tmwa.com 
Office: (775) 834-8250,  
Mobile: (775) 722-7134

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 12
Attachment

Page 1 of 1

mailto:jenloe@tmwa.com


Truckee River Watershed Project Public Statement 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), in 
cooperation with sponsor Washoe County Water Conservancy District (WCWCD), and 
partner Steamboat Canal & Irrigation Company (SCIC), began the Truckee River 
Watershed Project planning process, also known as the Steamboat Canal Project, in 
Washoe County, Nevada in late 2020. The proposed project intended to use federal funds 
from the NRCS Watershed Protection and Prevention Program (PL 83-566) to identify 
improvements within the Truckee River Watershed that would provide flood protection 
and improve agricultural water management within SCIC’s system. The proposed project 
was sponsored by WCWCD on behalf of SCIC. J-U-B Engineers, Inc. was hired to 
conduct an Environmental Assessment and had begun the scoping process with a scoping 
meeting and accepting public comments.   

In consideration of public comments received to date, and an intent to re-evaluate the 
feasibility, scope and extent of the project, as well as the effectiveness of the proposed 
project to meet conservation criteria; and identify the level of technical services that 
would be required to complete the project, the planning process has been halted at this 
time.  

Comments received will be documented to inform NRCS of the interests and concerns 
associated with potential improvements to the SCIC system.  

More information will be forthcoming through a press release and on the NRCS Nevada 
website as to the next steps in the planning process.  

For additional information, please contact Jose Rosado at 775-834-0911 or 
jose.rosado@usda.gov 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda item 12
Attachment

Page 1 of 1



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

TO: Board of Directors  
FROM: Mark Foree, General Manager 
DATE: February 8, 2021 
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report  
 
 
Attached please find the written reports from the Management team including the Operations 
Report (Attachment A), the Water Resource and the Annexation Activity Report (Attachment 
B), and the Customer Services Report (Attachment C).  

Included in your agenda packet are press clippings from January 13, 2020 through February 9, 
2021. 

 

TMWA’s new customer service information (CIS) system 

For the past two years staff has been working diligently to launch TMWA’s new Customer 
Information Service (CIS) system. I am pleased to report that a kick-off date has been set for 
March 9th where customers will experience a new user-friendly customer portal to view, and pay 
their bills, see their water usage, and select notification alerts for a number of topics. We will 
communicate with TMWA customers over the next month, preparing everyone for the launch 
and what they should expect. A personal letter will be sent to all TMWA customers from 
Michele Sullivan, CFO, with their new customer account number. It will explain how to make 
revisions to their payment processes, and how to sign up for a new online account in the updated 
customer portal. We have anticipated for all eventualities, but understand that there may be some 
issues.  



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment A 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

TO: Board of Directors  
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager  
FROM: Scott Estes, Director of Engineering 
BY: Bill Hauck, Water Supply Administrator 
DATE: Feb 08, 2021 
SUBJECT: February 2021 Operations Report  
 

Summary 

• The water supply outlook for the region is fair 
• Lake Tahoe storage is @ 43% of capacity 
• Combined total upstream reservoir storage is 42% of maximum capacity 
• Customer demands are at wintertime levels (~34 MGD)  
• Estimated hydroelectric revenue for January 2021 was $ 166,000 

 
(A) Water Supply  

 
• River Flows - Truckee River flows at the CA/NV state line are below normal for this 

time of year. Discharge was approximately 280 cubic feet per second (CFS) this morning 
because of TROA operations. 

 
• Reservoir Storage - Truckee River reservoir storage is mostly unchanged from last 

month @ 42% of capacity. The elevation of Lake Tahoe is 6225.83 feet (3.27’ below 
maximum storage elevation). Storage values for each reservoir as of 2/8 are as follows: 

 
 
Reservoir 

Current Storage 
(Acre-Feet) 

% of Capacity 
(Percent) 

Tahoe  319,800            43% 
Boca      6,514 22% 
Donner       3,057 32% 
Independence     11,097 63% 
Prosser      6,009 20% 
Stampede           100,817 45% 

 
In addition to approximately 14,155 acre-feet of storage in Donner and Independence reservoirs, 
TMWA has about 24,425 acre-feet of water stored between Lake Tahoe, Boca, and Stampede 
reservoirs under the terms of TROA. TMWA’s total combined upstream reservoir storage is 
approximately 38,600 acre-feet (as of 2/8). 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment A 

  Page 2 of 2 

 
• Snowpack - Both the Lake Tahoe and Truckee River basins are reporting 75% of normal 

conditions as of 2/8. The winter storms that the region received in late January noticeably 
improved snowpack totals from where they were (52% of average). But we still have a 
way to go as far as catching up to average is concerned, and with no major storms in the 
forecast over the next 10 days, it is looking more and more likely that we’ll end the 
season on a sub-par note. The snowpack building season is still only at about the half-
way mark and things could turn around. For that reason, this winter cannot be written off 
just yet. 
 

• Runoff Forecast - While the latest runoff forecast is still below average for Lake Tahoe 
@ 69% of normal, and 67% of normal for the Truckee River at Farad, the outlook is 
noticeably better than it was this time last month.    
 

• Outlook - We have reached the halfway point of the snowpack building season, and 
while the projected runoff forecast is below average, there is still enough carry-over 
storage in Lake Tahoe to help provide normal river flows for the remainder of 2021 and 
into 2022. The odds of ending up with a wet winter this time around are looking like a 
real long shot, but an average or normal winter at this juncture is still not out of the 
question. Regardless of how this year turns out, TMWA has more than enough drought 
storage and back up water supplies to meet projected customer demand not only this year, 
but for many decades to come even under the most protracted worse than worse case 
drought scenario. 

 
(B) Water Production  
 

• Demand - TMWA’s customer demand averaged 34 million gallons per day (MGD) for 
the last full week of January. Overall, surface water is providing about 78% of our supply 
and groundwater the other 22%.   

 
(C) Hydro Production   
 
Generation - Truckee River flows at Farad (CA/NV state line) for the month of January 2021 
averaged 306 CFS, which is below average. The Fleish power plant was on-line and available the 
entire month (100% available). The Verdi plant was off-line for 3 days due to a small canal 
breach. And the Washoe Power plant was still out of service as the flume rebuild continues. 
Below average river flows once again last month are the main reason for the below normal 
generation at Fleish and Verdi. Statistics for the month as follows:     
 

 
Hydro Plant 

Days 
On-Line 

Generation 
(Megawatt hours) 

Est. Revenue 
(Dollars) 

Est. Revenue 
(Dollars/Day) 

Fleish 31   1,383 $  103,255 $   3,331 
Verdi 28     843 $  62,382 $   2,012 

Washoe  0        0         $           0         $         0 
Totals 59              2,226 $ 165,637         $   5,343 

 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment B 

Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Chairman and Board Members 
THRU:   Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM:   John Zimmerman, Manager, Water Resources  
DATE:           February 8, 2021 
SUBJECT:    Report Water Resources and Annexation Activity 
 
 
RULE 7 
 

Rule 7 water resource purchases and will-serve commitment sales against purchased 
water resources through this reporting period: 
 
Beginning Balance                    4,052.08 AF 
Purchases of water rights                       0.20 AF 
Refunds       0.00 AF 
Sales                       −   56.54 AF 
Adjustments                  0.00 AF 
Ending Balance                               3,995.74 AF 
 
Price per acre foot at report date:  $7,600 
 
FISH SPRINGS RANCH, LLC GROUNDWATER RESOURCES 

 
Through the merger of Washoe County’s water utility, TMWA assumed a Water Banking 

and Trust Agreement with Fish Springs Ranch, LLC, a subsidiary of Vidler.  Under the 
Agreement, TMWA holds record title to the groundwater rights for the benefit of Fish Springs.  
Fish Springs may sell and assign its interest in these groundwater rights to third parties for 
dedication to TMWA for a will-serve commitment in Areas where TMWA can deliver 
groundwater from the Fish Springs groundwater basin.  Currently, TMWA can deliver Fish 
Springs groundwater to Area 10 only (Stead-Silver Lake-Lemmon Valley).  The following is a 
summary of Fish Springs’ resources. 
 
Beginning Balance                       7,696.12 AF 
Committed water rights            −  2.61 AF 
Ending Balance            7,693.51 AF 
 
Price per acre foot at report date:  $41,500 (for SFR and MFR); $36,000 (for all other services)1 

 
1 Price reflects avoided cost of Truckee River water right related fees and TMWA Supply & Treatment WSF charge. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment B 

Page 2 of 2 

 
WATER SERVICE AREA ANNEXATIONS 
 
 There have been no annexations since the date of the last Board meeting. 
 
INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME NON-POTABLE SERVICE 
 

None this reporting period. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment C 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

TO: Board of Directors  
THRU: Mark Foree, General Manager 
FROM: Marci Westlake, Manager Customer Service 
DATE: February 17, 2021 
SUBJECT: January Customer Service Report 
 
The following is a summary of Customer Service activity for January 2021.   
 
Ombudsman 
 

• No calls for the month of January 
 
 
Communications 
 

• Lydia Peri did a virtual presentation of One Water, Advanced Purified Water 
Demonstration for Reno-South Rotary Club, 12 people attended. 
 

Conservation (2021 Calendar year) 
 
•  0 Water Watcher Contacts 
• 63 Water Usage Reviews 
 
 
Customer Calls – January 
 
• 7,769 phone calls handled  
• Average handling time -4 minutes, 12 seconds per call 
• Average speed of answer –23 seconds per call 
 
 
Billing –January 
 
• 134,842 bills issued. 
• 7 (0.00%) corrected bills. 
• 24,931 customers (18%) have signed up for paperless billing to date. 



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Attachment C 

  Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Service Orders –January (% is rounded) 
 
• 7,837 service orders taken 
• 2,894 (37%) move-ins / move-outs  
• 540 (7%) cut-out-for-non-payment and cut-in after receiving payments, including deposits 

and checks for tamper only 
• 988 (13%) zero consumption meter checks 
• 658 (8%) re-read meters 
• 863 (11%) new meter sets and meter/register/ERT exchanges and equipment checks 
• 176 (2%) problems / emergencies, including cut-out for customer repairs, dirty water, no 

water, leaks, pressure complaints, safety issues, installing water meter blankets, etc.  
• 63 (1%) high-bill complaints / audit and water usage review requests 
• 1,655 (21%) various other service orders 
 
 
Remittance – January 
 
• 25,399 mailed-in payments 
• 22,843 electronic payments 
• 34,382 payments via RapidPay (EFT)  
• 17,623 one-time bank account payments 
• 8,239 credit card payments  
• 177 store payments  
• 912 payments via drop box or at front desk 
 
 
Collections –January 
 
• 11,468 accounts received a late charge                     
• Mailed 6,962 10-day delinquent notices, 0.05%of accounts     
• Mailed 1,889 48-hour delinquent notices, 0.03% of accounts    
• 830 accounts eligible for disconnect 
• 247 accounts were disconnected (including accounts that had been disconnected-for-non-

payment that presented NSF checks for their reconnection) 
• 0.26% write-off to revenue 
 
 
Meter Statistics – Fiscal Year to Date 
 
• 0 Meter retrofits completed 
• 3,107 Meter exchanges completed 
• 1,740 New business meter sets completed  
• 131,038 Meters currently installed    



TMWA Board Meeting 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 

Press Clippings 

January 13, 2021 – February 9, 2021 

Winter sunset on the Truckee River 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13
Press Clips



Hydroelectric flumes of Truckee: Using the power of the Sierra 
| SierraSun.com

Ice on Fleisch Flume. Photo by Dave DePuy

The remains of Hydro Flume Floriston. Photo by Greg Zirbel

Wood and metal penstock at Farad Flume.
Photo by Dave DePuy
Driving down Interstate 80 from Truckee to Reno I’ve often wondered about the wooden boxes that hug the road and Truckee River. Some look abandoned while others look like they are still being used. What I found is that 
these are “flumes” and have been here for over 100 years. But what were they used for?
Flumes have been used around Truckee for many purposes. Early on ‘V-flumes’ were used as a replacement for oxen, horse and mule power, and “donkey steam” engines to transport logs to the various mills found on the 
Truckee River, Alder Creek and Trout Creek. Flumes were also used to transport lumber, ice and wood cords. But one of the most important usages of flumes had to do with providing power to where it was needed most.
The flumes you see along Interstate 80 are box flumes used to transport water and are part of a vast hydroelectric system.

Need for Power
Even a hundred years ago the need for affordable electric power was apparent. The finding of the great Comstock Lode in Virginia City helped fuel the decision to cross over 40 miles of rugged desert to bring electricity to the 
mining operations. With mining being Nevada’s primary industry in the late 1800’s, the installation of hydroelectric power was critical to the Silver State’s economy.

The Virginia City mines needed this electric power desperately. The reason for the hydroelectric plants was to replace expensive, soot-producing coal and wood power. By the late 1800s, Virginia City mines were so deep that 
they required constant pumping to remove groundwater. Heat also plagued the mines. The deeper into the earth the mines went, the hotter they became. In some cases the air temperature would be 150°F with the water reaching 
170°F. Steam-driven Cornish pumps were effective for a while but the expense of the electricity and drop in value of silver forced mine owners to find cheaper power alternatives.

Hydroelectricity
The first hydroelectric plant between Truckee and Reno was built at Farad in 1899. It had two turbines and generators and could supply 2800 KW (KiloWatts) to the mining companies and town of Virginia City. At Floriston a 
‘diversion’ dam was built and Truckee River water was diverted into a canal and flume system which created the ‘headpond’. The headpond fed into the penstock pipes (pressurized round wooden pipes with metal bands) and into 
the generating station. The height of the pipe above the turbines and the flow of water in the pipe provide the force necessary to turn the turbines. The greater the fall and flow of water, the more electricity could be produced. The 
steep sides of the Truckee River canyon made it necessary to build a flume (of 2-inch thick native pine for nearly 2 miles), set on supports that clung to the walls of the canyon. (See sidebar on ‘Seeing the Flume’). Power was first 
delivered to Virginia City from the Farad hydroelectric plant on Sept. 12, 1900.

Start a dialogue, stay on topic and be civil.
If you don't follow the rules, your comment may be deleted.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13
Press Clips

Page 1 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClF5t4RgCYI7dGKyinAenw4XQB4Kf7P5gg-rw8N8LjsTMkrEKEAEgyfmLFWDJ5siN9KTQGaABv7vu3gPIAQbgAgCoAwGqBLsCT9BavxXwxis0PaWb_nj2JbwdWHMGQT6pNRw0-aJUxjq9Ic5a25ZQPKe7HuiaD1N2hRQeWVZPIZXsIjMHOsw3v65PbJpxA246vcpjxggz5JJ1PpIZGBTskR6TaZYkyTQvyzmyVq5GvRunKj5R39nVa9nXsrmJwVYE0T-imKqSoQvERMJ_1qEb8SFVG5HEDxwHmSaXnP9mzIkdRMydyp3PVqBEAqpTm0TQYmRoebyPI2o5fGWNx6zLrEK68H1s0gj_u_zTsluEKldudF1HjIef1Rnw6wXWpMLN9u0ofJZT2z9btNnb-fQYdvkGYP3I_IBuowU2ajY8chr9TN9cmjBhZ_LZ4VJQbXOZ9NfhqEBZwUmcmS8vF2Cc7lPUX5BSTzEhb1sZ9GKJZwa2n_XjEFBMJm6el0I0aJ3ToBHxwATqpIiQ5QLgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBjeAB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHACAHSCAcIgGEQARgdgAoDigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoejBfgGSJKKCq4y4sRTe_Zw&sig=AOD64_1QUl7ciqVJn244Rk8fdcAWZBGDZQ&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/our-best-and-brightest%3Fvariant%3D36768231325848%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIztGVgYCf7gIVLBHnCh2nYQF6EAEYASABEgK2vfD_BwE&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8638007689251197
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClF5t4RgCYI7dGKyinAenw4XQB4Kf7P5gg-rw8N8LjsTMkrEKEAEgyfmLFWDJ5siN9KTQGaABv7vu3gPIAQbgAgCoAwGqBLsCT9BavxXwxis0PaWb_nj2JbwdWHMGQT6pNRw0-aJUxjq9Ic5a25ZQPKe7HuiaD1N2hRQeWVZPIZXsIjMHOsw3v65PbJpxA246vcpjxggz5JJ1PpIZGBTskR6TaZYkyTQvyzmyVq5GvRunKj5R39nVa9nXsrmJwVYE0T-imKqSoQvERMJ_1qEb8SFVG5HEDxwHmSaXnP9mzIkdRMydyp3PVqBEAqpTm0TQYmRoebyPI2o5fGWNx6zLrEK68H1s0gj_u_zTsluEKldudF1HjIef1Rnw6wXWpMLN9u0ofJZT2z9btNnb-fQYdvkGYP3I_IBuowU2ajY8chr9TN9cmjBhZ_LZ4VJQbXOZ9NfhqEBZwUmcmS8vF2Cc7lPUX5BSTzEhb1sZ9GKJZwa2n_XjEFBMJm6el0I0aJ3ToBHxwATqpIiQ5QLgBAHABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBjeAB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHACAHSCAcIgGEQARgdgAoDigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoejBfgGSJKKCq4y4sRTe_Zw&sig=AOD64_1QUl7ciqVJn244Rk8fdcAWZBGDZQ&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/our-best-and-brightest%3Fvariant%3D36768231325848%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIztGVgYCf7gIVLBHnCh2nYQF6EAEYASABEgK2vfD_BwE&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-8638007689251197
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=


Hydroelectric flumes of Truckee: Using the power of the Sierra | SierraSun.com

file:///tmwa.net/watershare/Administration/Board%20&%20Committees/_Board/Board%20Agenda%20Items/2021/02.Feb17.21/PRESS%20CLIPS/Hydroelectric%20flumes%20of%20Truckee_%20Using%20the%
20power%20of%20the%20Sierra%20_%20SierraSun.com.html[1/15/2021 2:40:03 PM]

Flume Construction and Maintenance
Flumes were built on the edge of cliffs or high in the air on a trestle. Farad’s highest flume was 36 feet off the ground. Box flumes were very different from the ‘V’ flumes for the logging industry. Box flumes were enclosed. The 
box flumes had ‘racks’ which would help keep debris and ice from going into the Powerhouse.
On the top of the box flume were boards creating a 12 inch walkway. Constant repairs required a two-man crew to work on the flume. One would be on the top on the walkway to hand over needed equipment. The other person 
doing the repairs was on a 12 inch wide ‘sill’ on the side of the flume. Before any repairs were done there was a painstaking analysis and physical walkthrough of the flume to see where maintenance was needed. Wood flumes are 
replaced approximately every 20 to 40 years. Replacing a section was and continues to be an interesting task. Historically they would send in a flume crew and have them manually take down the section of flume that needed 
replacement. In the most dangerous areas and in long sections, environmental requirements had them use explosives. Explosives worked for several reasons: 1) you could take down the section you needed to replace quickly, and 
2) the material would fall in place and not into the river. Environmentalists were adamant that no “unnatural treated wood or contaminants” fall into the river.
Regular maintenance also entailed dealing with ice build-up on the flumes. In the winter there is still a flume crew who would approximately come in every two weeks to knock the ice off both the inside and outside of the flume.

Working the Flumes
Tom Macaulay and Walt Walker were two of the luminaries working on the hydroelectric plants. Tom was Supervisor of the four Sierra Pacific Power Company hydroelectric plants, managing operations. Walt was the 
Superintendent of Sierra Pacific Power Company General Construction.
Walt Walker managed the flume crew at each of the hydroelectric plants built by Sierra Pacific Power Company. He started as a laborer, in 1942, earning $0.93/hour. On his first day on the job he was told to climb a ladder and 
caulk the leaks on the bottom of the flume. His supervisor was testing him to see how he did with heights. Walt also remembers the hard winter of 1947 when he started working on Nov. 15 through March 15 with no days off, 
working 10 hours per day, fighting the ice in and on the flumes.
Early on, many of the hydroelectric fulltime workers lived at the hydroelectric plants with four people assigned to each powerhouse. At the site were several rooming houses. His dad, Wesley Walker Sr., was an operator and 
foreman on the crew at Farad. Walt’s family lived in the Farad company housing with Walt Walker’s brother being born there. Later technology took hold and the plants were automated leading Walt to go from operations to, once 
again, supervising the flume team.

Drama Along the Flumes
Over the 100 years there have been many stories about the flumes.
Around 1958-1959 there were 43 boxes (512 feet of flume with each box being 12 feet long) that fell all at once at the Farad flume near the head. There was talk of sabotage but nothing was found. Farad also had issues with 
boulders coming down and damaging the flume. Over a three week period they blasted the hill above the flume to reduce the rock fall.
And there was the one person in the 1980s who wanted to ride the top of the flumes on his bike (with his dog) only to fall 35 feet. He lived but not without injuries. His civil suit was dropped when it was pointed out that he was 
riding beyond the “No Trespassing” signs. Needless to say fencing and more signs were added.

Hydroelectric Plants Today
The Farad Hydroelectric plant continued operations until a major high flood in 1989 irreparably damaged the diversion dam. Farad has been closed for over 30 years due to the costs of rebuilding and the low cost of wholesale 
electricity but can still be seen from Interstate 80.
Today the Truckee Meadow Water Authority (TMWA) operates three hydroelectric plants along the Truckee River, Fleish (1905), Verdi (1911) and Washoe (1904). The operational plant you see first off Interstate 80 coming 
from Truckee is Fleish. The Fleish hydroelectric plant is the most dramatic.
Upriver from the operational Fleish Plant (south side of Interstate 80) you can see the flumes coming into a solid granite tunnel. The tunnel was built in 2005 due to the numerous times the flume was washed out or damaged at the 
sharp bend of the river. The old flume location is still visible. Just past the tunnel the flume continues. Then as you enter Nevada you will see the spillway off the flume, before the power plant, to handle the overflow and any 
unneeded water.
Verdi and Washoe hydroelectric plants use both flumes and open canals to carry water. All three plants are still providing cheap, reliable electricity to TMWA customers.
The great part of hydroelectricity is that it uses a renewable resource and all the water goes back to the river. Flumes were an important part of building the West.
To learn more about the history of Truckee and how important this town has been to the opening of the West, visit https://www.truckeehistory.org/.
Judy DePuy is avid about Truckee History and is a member of the Truckee-Donner Historical Society, Donner Summit Historical Society and a Board member of the Truckee Donner Railroad Society and the new Museum of 
Truckee History.
How to see the flumes
Farad dam and flume: Start at the Floriston exit, 15 miles below Truckee on Interstate 80. First a Central Pacific Railroad section house, then site of the Rocky Run Ice Company. The Truckee River General Electric Company’s 
Farad diversion dam was built in 1899. The dam is visible on the northside of the highway, as is the upper portion of the Farad flume.
Farad Hydroelectricity Plant: 17 miles below Truckee, on the south (right) side of the highway. This is the location of the Farad generating station. The flume between the Floriston bridge and Farad is close beside the highway. 
The roof of the forebay house is visible from the highway just above the interchange. When you park off the Farad exit you can walk and see the original wood and metal penstocks (pipe to create power to turbines).
Fleish Diversion: About 20 miles below Truckee, built in 1905 by Truckee River General Electric Company. A wide spot alongside Interstate 80 provides a view of the Fleish flume. The dam is out of site from the freeway. The 
flume continues for two miles along the canyon wall, with one short section of ditch, and is one of the most prominent features of the canyon.
Fleish Power House: Twenty-two miles below Truckee, the Fleish forebay, penstock and power house are visible across the canyon. Two spill-ways are often seen. One is for Fleish, the other is for the Steamboat Ditch which 
takes water from the river a short distance upstream. Fleish was named for the Fleishacker brothers who financed the Truckee River General Electric Company.
Verdi Diversion Dam: 23.5 mile below Truckee, the Verdi diversion dam was built in 1911 by the Truckee River General Electric Company and is easily visible from Interstate 80. Water was supplied to Coldren/Datz/Merrill 
ditches, Essex Ice Company, Verdi Lumber Co., and the California Sugar and White Pine agency. The generating plant is not visible from Interstate 80 but can be seen with a detour through the town of Verdi.
— Judy DePuy

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 2 of 83

https://www.truckeehistory.org/
https://www.sierrasun.com/news/the-value-of-getting-your-cosmetic-treatments-at-a-medical-practice-advertorial/
https://www.sierrasun.com/news/town-manager-provides-covid-19-update/


Nevada environmental agency funds water projects in Tahoe | TahoeDailyTribune.com

file:///tmwa.net/.../Nevada%20environmental%20agency%20funds%20water%20projects%20in%20Tahoe%20_%20TahoeDailyTribune.html[1/15/2021 2:57:59 PM]



Nevada environmental agency funds water
projects in Tahoe

Previous work being done on Nevada State Route 28 in Incline Village to improve water

INCLINE VILLAGE, Nev. – The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection announced that $1 million in

News FOLLOW NEWS  |



Laney Griffo
lgriffo@tahoedailytribune.com


Sections

Clean Water Act grant funds provided by the U.S Environmental Protection Agency will be used to complete 11 
projects, including two in Lake Tahoe, to reduce “nonpoint source pollution” and improve water quality across 
the state.
The EPA used to focus solely on point sources, i.e. chemicals being leached from pipes into the water as the 
water flowed through. They later realized nonpoint source water pollution was also a major issue.
Nonpoint source water pollution degrades Nevada’s water resources when rain, snowmelt and irrigation water 
flows over developed or disturbed land, carrying with it pollutants including oil, sediment, pesticides, bacteria 
and nutrients such as nitrogen and phosphorus which can contribute to excess algae growth. This polluted water 
makes its way into Nevada’s waterways either directly or through storm drains, and can impact overall water 
quality conditions.

Areas throughout the whole state experience different sources of water pollution, in Tahoe, the biggest issue is 
fine particle sediment.

Jason Kuchnicki, branch supervisor, Lake Tahoe Watershed Program for NDEP said fine sediment particles get 
into the lake and scatter light so that light can’t penetrate as far. When looking at lake clarity, fine sediment 
particles account for about two-thirds of what controls clarity, while nutrients that promote algal growth account 
for one-third.
“Urban stormwater runoff accounts for over 70% of fine sediment particles,” Kucknicki said.
Once the particles get into the lake, they are nearly impossible to remove. So when the NDEP looks at projects 
to fund, they look at projects that focus on prevention.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 3 of 83

https://www.tahoedailytribune.com/
https://www.tahoedailytribune.com/recent-stories/news
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Nevada environmental agency funds water projects in Tahoe&url=https://www.tahoedailytribune.com/?p=165991


Nevada environmental agency funds water projects in Tahoe | TahoeDailyTribune.com

file:///tmwa.net/.../Nevada%20environmental%20agency%20funds%20water%20projects%20in%20Tahoe%20_%20TahoeDailyTribune.html[1/15/2021 2:57:59 PM]

One of the projects funded this year in Tahoe is the Lower Wood Creek Phase I Water Quality Improvement 
Project in Incline Village.
Kucknicki said a lot of the major roads in Incline don’t have shoulders so the roads account for a lot of runoff. 
This project aims to do two things.
The first is direct water to depressions in the ground that can hold water and filter out particles and nutrients. The 
second is road improvements such as putting in curbs and gutters to direct and catch runoff.
Washoe County is the subgrantee but they have partnered with Nevada Division of State Lands, Nevada 
Department of Transportation, Incline Village General Improvement District, and Nevada Tahoe Conservation 
District. They received $153,000 for the project.
The second project funded by the EPA grant is the Best Management Practices Technical Assistance and Lower 
Kingsbury Area-Wide Treatment Implementation project.
Birgit Widegren, supervisor of NDEP’s Nonpoint Source Program said the aim of this project is to work with 
property owners in the Lower Kingsbury area to retrofit their properties to prevent excessive runoff.
Widegren added this is a unique project because it is an area-wide project that will collect stormwater from 
multiple parcels. She also added that the abandoned post office is a major focus of the project.
The subgrantee is Tahoe Regional Planning Agency with partnership from Nevada Tahoe Conservation District 
and Douglas County Stormwater Program. They received $100,000.
Widegren said they usually like to see implementation and reporting on the projects within two years, although 
this depends on weather conditions and water amount.
NDEP has been receiving EPA funding each year and they said they’ve seen a lot of measurable improvements 
from projects funded in previous years.
“The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection is excited to leverage Clean Water Act Section 319 grant 
funding to make important investments in community outreach and on-the-ground projects enhancing water 
quality for the benefit of all Nevadans,” said Widegren in a press release. “We look forward to engaging with 
communities to protect our precious water resources by reducing the amount of pollution that enters our 
waterways. Small steps can add up to big improvements to Nevada’s streams and rivers, and we thank the EPA 
for continuing to support NDEP’s Nonpoint Source Program with these critical annual grant funds to help ensure 
the long-term health and vibrancy of Nevada’s waterways.”
Other projects funded throughout the state include streambank stability restoration projects on the Carson River 
in the Carson Valley by the Carson Valley Conservation District and Washoe Tribe of California and Nevada, 
implementation of erosion control and stabilization measures by the City of Reno on Chalk Creek to improve the 
quality of stormwater conveyed to the Truckee River, implementation of education and outreach initiatives by the 
Southern Nevada Water Authority to help inform residents how to reduce nonpoint source pollution from 
entering their water sources and coordination and collaboration with the Virgin River Coalition to implement 
their restoration plan to improve water quality and wildlife habitat in the Virgin River.
NDEP’s 2020 Annual Report for the Nonpoint Source Management Program highlights the accomplishments of 
the program during the previous year. Twenty-four ongoing and completed water quality improvement projects 
resulted in significant reduction of pollutants entering Nevada’s waterways. Click here to view the report.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 4 of 83



  

By By JIM JOHNSONJIM JOHNSON |  | jjohnson@montereyherald.comjjohnson@montereyherald.com | Monterey Herald | Monterey Herald
PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: January 8, 2021 at 2:44 p.m.January 8, 2021 at 2:44 p.m. | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: January 8, 2021 at 2:45 p.m.January 8, 2021 at 2:45 p.m.

The Pure Water Monterey regional treatment plant. (Courtesy Monterey One Water)The Pure Water Monterey regional treatment plant. (Courtesy Monterey One Water)

LATEST HEADLINESLATEST HEADLINES

Pure Water Monterey projectPure Water Monterey project
bolstered by federal grantbolstered by federal grant
Moves to push ahead recycled water project expansionMoves to push ahead recycled water project expansion
appear to falterappear to falter

Special offer: Special offer: Just 99¢ for the first 4 weeksJust 99¢ for the first 4 weeks SUBSCRIBESUBSCRIBE   

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 5 of 83

https://www.montereyherald.com/author/jim-johnson/
mailto:jjohnson@montereyherald.com
https://www.montereyherald.com/latest-headlines/
https://checkout.montereyherald.com/SubscriptionmultiproductPW?g2i_source=ConneXt&g2i_medium=paywall&g2i_campaign=MG2PW07&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.montereyherald.com%2F2021%2F01%2F08%2Fpure-water-monterey-project-bolstered-by-federal-grant%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue


Recognizing the groundbreaking nature of the Pure Water Monterey recycledRecognizing the groundbreaking nature of the Pure Water Monterey recycled
water project, the U.S Department of the Interior’s Bureau of Reclamation haswater project, the U.S Department of the Interior’s Bureau of Reclamation has
awarded the project a $15.5 million grant.awarded the project a $15.5 million grant.

Under its WaterSMART initiative, which seeks to invest in technologies designedUnder its WaterSMART initiative, which seeks to invest in technologies designed
to enable “broader scale use of recycled water to supplement supplies,” theto enable “broader scale use of recycled water to supplement supplies,” the
federal Bureau of Reclamation awarded the local recycled water project nearlyfederal Bureau of Reclamation awarded the local recycled water project nearly
40% of its $40 million in grants awarded after a competitive review process,40% of its $40 million in grants awarded after a competitive review process,
according to a release.according to a release.

The release also noted that the grant funding was “prioritized for projects thatThe release also noted that the grant funding was “prioritized for projects that
develop and supplement urban and irrigation water supplies through water reuse,develop and supplement urban and irrigation water supplies through water reuse,
thereby improving efficiency, providing flexibility during drought or water shortages,thereby improving efficiency, providing flexibility during drought or water shortages,
and diversifying water supply.”and diversifying water supply.”

The Pure Water Monterey project, which has provided potable water for extractionThe Pure Water Monterey project, which has provided potable water for extraction
and use since the summer, treats a variety of local wastewater to drinking waterand use since the summer, treats a variety of local wastewater to drinking water
standards before pumping it into the Seaside basin for later extraction and use onstandards before pumping it into the Seaside basin for later extraction and use on
the Monterey Peninsula. It also facilitates collection of wastewater souces forthe Monterey Peninsula. It also facilitates collection of wastewater souces for
expanded agricultural irrigation, removal of pollutants from waterways andexpanded agricultural irrigation, removal of pollutants from waterways and
improvement of local river habitats.improvement of local river habitats.

The $140 million project is committed to provide 3,500-acre-feet per year inThe $140 million project is committed to provide 3,500-acre-feet per year in
potable water, a capacity it expects to reach by the end of the year after anpotable water, a capacity it expects to reach by the end of the year after an
additional injection well is completed by November. The project has injected moreadditional injection well is completed by November. The project has injected more
than 700 acre-feet into the basin that is eligible for extraction so far after injecting athan 700 acre-feet into the basin that is eligible for extraction so far after injecting a
1,000-acre-foot reserve starting early last year.1,000-acre-foot reserve starting early last year.

It is considered a key element of the larger Monterey Peninsula Water SupplyIt is considered a key element of the larger Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
project, which currently includes California American Water’s proposedproject, which currently includes California American Water’s proposed
desalination plant and is aimed at developing a new portfolio water source todesalination plant and is aimed at developing a new portfolio water source to
offset the state-ordered pumping cutback from the Carmel River aquifer.offset the state-ordered pumping cutback from the Carmel River aquifer.

Backed by Monterey One Water and the Monterey Peninsula Water ManagementBacked by Monterey One Water and the Monterey Peninsula Water Management
District, the project has now received a total of $39.35 million in grant fundingDistrict, the project has now received a total of $39.35 million in grant funding
representing nearly 30% of its design and construction costs. Monterey One Waterrepresenting nearly 30% of its design and construction costs. Monterey One Water
spokesman Mike McCullough said the latest grant funding, when it’s eventuallyspokesman Mike McCullough said the latest grant funding, when it’s eventually
received, will go into the Pure Water Monterey account and could be used to helpreceived, will go into the Pure Water Monterey account and could be used to help
pay off a low-interest loan for the project or for future capital costs, and somepay off a low-interest loan for the project or for future capital costs, and some
could go to partly reimburse the water management district for its contribution tocould go to partly reimburse the water management district for its contribution to
the project.the project.

Special offer: Special offer: Just 99¢ for the first 4 weeksJust 99¢ for the first 4 weeks SUBSCRIBESUBSCRIBE   

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 6 of 83

https://checkout.montereyherald.com/SubscriptionmultiproductPW?g2i_source=ConneXt&g2i_medium=paywall&g2i_campaign=MG2PW07&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.montereyherald.com%2F2021%2F01%2F08%2Fpure-water-monterey-project-bolstered-by-federal-grant%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue


“Obtaining grant funding is challenging but an important effort that directly benefits“Obtaining grant funding is challenging but an important effort that directly benefits
our community,” Monterey One Water board chairman Ron Stefani said. “We areour community,” Monterey One Water board chairman Ron Stefani said. “We are
grateful for the Bureau of Reclamation’s support of our innovative and multi-grateful for the Bureau of Reclamation’s support of our innovative and multi-
beneficial project.”beneficial project.”

Water management district board chairman Alvin Edwards said the districtWater management district board chairman Alvin Edwards said the district
“appreciates the hard work of staff at both agencies to build relationships with“appreciates the hard work of staff at both agencies to build relationships with
federal staff and for telling the Pure Water Monterey story in a compelling way. Wefederal staff and for telling the Pure Water Monterey story in a compelling way. We
sincerely thank the Bureau of Reclamation for their commitment and support forsincerely thank the Bureau of Reclamation for their commitment and support for
helping our community develop a key water supply project.”helping our community develop a key water supply project.”

U.S. Rep. Jimmy Panetta, D-Carmel Valley, was among a number of local electedU.S. Rep. Jimmy Panetta, D-Carmel Valley, was among a number of local elected
officials, agencies and organizations offering letters of support for the grant bid,officials, agencies and organizations offering letters of support for the grant bid,
and praised the initiative.and praised the initiative.

“Understanding the importance of the Pure Water Monterey groundwater“Understanding the importance of the Pure Water Monterey groundwater
replenishment project for the water needs of the Monterey Peninsula, I wasreplenishment project for the water needs of the Monterey Peninsula, I was
pleased to offer my support early on for potential Title XVI funding,” he said. “Suchpleased to offer my support early on for potential Title XVI funding,” he said. “Such
a significant amount of federal funds will not only help further the development ofa significant amount of federal funds will not only help further the development of
the project, it will also further our goal for sustainable water sources for our home.”the project, it will also further our goal for sustainable water sources for our home.”

The grant funding announcement comes as a couple of local elected officials’The grant funding announcement comes as a couple of local elected officials’
attempts to shake loose a proposed 2,250-acre-foot expansion of the recycledattempts to shake loose a proposed 2,250-acre-foot expansion of the recycled
water project, which has been stalled since last year, appear to be falling short ofwater project, which has been stalled since last year, appear to be falling short of
their goal.their goal.

During a special Del Rey Oaks City Council meeting Thursday, a split councilDuring a special Del Rey Oaks City Council meeting Thursday, a split council
voted 3-2 against Mayor Alison Kerr’s attempt to replace Councilman Johnvoted 3-2 against Mayor Alison Kerr’s attempt to replace Councilman John
Gaglioti with new Councilwoman Kim Shirley on the Monterey One Water board,Gaglioti with new Councilwoman Kim Shirley on the Monterey One Water board,
choosing new Councilman Scott Donaldson instead. Gaglioti cast a key votechoosing new Councilman Scott Donaldson instead. Gaglioti cast a key vote
against certification of the recycled water project expansion’s environmentalagainst certification of the recycled water project expansion’s environmental
review document, calling it “fatally flawed,” while Shirley vowed to immediatelyreview document, calling it “fatally flawed,” while Shirley vowed to immediately
vote to certify the document and allow the recycled water project to move ahead.vote to certify the document and allow the recycled water project to move ahead.
Donaldson has not expressly said how he would vote on the issue.Donaldson has not expressly said how he would vote on the issue.

Earlier in the week, District 2 Supervisor John Phillips said he wanted to keep hisEarlier in the week, District 2 Supervisor John Phillips said he wanted to keep his
current seat on the Monterey One Water board even as new Board of Supervisorscurrent seat on the Monterey One Water board even as new Board of Supervisors
Chairwoman and District 4 Supervisor Wendy Root Askew made a bid to replaceChairwoman and District 4 Supervisor Wendy Root Askew made a bid to replace
Phillips with herself on the board. Phillips also voted against certification of thePhillips with herself on the board. Phillips also voted against certification of the
expansion project’s environmental document, while Askew has said she supportsexpansion project’s environmental document, while Askew has said she supports
the proposal. In her latest recommendation, Askew recommends leaving Phillipsthe proposal. In her latest recommendation, Askew recommends leaving Phillips
on the agency board with her serving as an alternate. A final decision on theon the agency board with her serving as an alternate. A final decision on the
county board’s representative to the Monterey One Water board is expectedcounty board’s representative to the Monterey One Water board is expected
Tuesday next week.Tuesday next week.Special offer: Special offer: Just 99¢ for the first 4 weeksJust 99¢ for the first 4 weeks SUBSCRIBESUBSCRIBE   

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 7 of 83

https://checkout.montereyherald.com/SubscriptionmultiproductPW?g2i_source=ConneXt&g2i_medium=paywall&g2i_campaign=MG2PW07&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.montereyherald.com%2F2021%2F01%2F08%2Fpure-water-monterey-project-bolstered-by-federal-grant%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue


A single vote could reverse the current 11-11 weighted vote deadlock on theA single vote could reverse the current 11-11 weighted vote deadlock on the
Monterey One Water board regarding certification of the expansion projectMonterey One Water board regarding certification of the expansion project
environmental document. Agency staff has stopped working on the expansionenvironmental document. Agency staff has stopped working on the expansion
proposal since the certification denial vote last year.proposal since the certification denial vote last year.

A water management district analysis has found that Pure Water Monterey withA water management district analysis has found that Pure Water Monterey with
the expansion could provide an adequate potable water source to offset the riverthe expansion could provide an adequate potable water source to offset the river
aquifer for at least the next quarter-century.aquifer for at least the next quarter-century.

Jim JohnsonJim Johnson  | Reporter| Reporter
Jim Johnson covers Monterey County government and waterJim Johnson covers Monterey County government and water
issues for the Monterey Herald.issues for the Monterey Herald.

jjohnson@montereyherald.comjjohnson@montereyherald.com

  Follow Jim Johnson Follow Jim Johnson @JimJohnson_MCH@JimJohnson_MCH

SPONSORED CONTENTSPONSORED CONTENT

Commitment ToCommitment To
QualityQuality  

By By D.R. HortonD.R. Horton

Your piece of theYour piece of the
American dream isAmerican dream is

within reach. Visit Silver Trails in Reno today!within reach. Visit Silver Trails in Reno today!

Tags: Tags: NewsletterNewsletter

Special offer: Special offer: Just 99¢ for the first 4 weeksJust 99¢ for the first 4 weeks SUBSCRIBESUBSCRIBE   

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 8 of 83

https://www.montereyherald.com/author/jim-johnson/
https://twitter.com/@JimJohnson_MCH
mailto:jjohnson@montereyherald.com
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/dcc800a729379f73/ed8ad16d1d4365a6/0-0/0///~_aid_~600718e3b251b53f03e6006a//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/dcc800a729379f73/ed8ad16d1d4365a6/0-0/0///~_aid_~600718e3b251b53f03e6006a//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/dcc800a729379f73/ed8ad16d1d4365a6/0-0/0///~_aid_~600718e3b251b53f03e6006a//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/dcc800a729379f73/ed8ad16d1d4365a6/0-0/0///~_aid_~600718e3b251b53f03e6006a//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/dcc800a729379f73/ed8ad16d1d4365a6/0-0/0///~_aid_~600718e3b251b53f03e6006a//cidentLy8vLy8/oout0
https://www.montereyherald.com/tag/newsletter/
https://checkout.montereyherald.com/SubscriptionmultiproductPW?g2i_source=ConneXt&g2i_medium=paywall&g2i_campaign=MG2PW07&returnUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.montereyherald.com%2F2021%2F01%2F08%2Fpure-water-monterey-project-bolstered-by-federal-grant%2F%3FclearUserState%3Dtrue


Scientists keep watch on climate and weather as drought grips Nevada
Interdisciplinary approach from University of Nevada, Reno Extension keeps people informed and involved

 (https://www.investorideas.com)

Join our investor club  (/membership/) Mobile App  (https://www.investorideas.com/trade/MobileApp.asp) Our Services  (/Investors/Services.asp)

News publishing, tag articles  (/News-Upload/)  (https://www.investorideas.com/resources/search.asp) 

Get great ideas from our AI, cannabis, cleantech, crypto, esports and mining podcasts - be a guest or sponsor : 800 665 0411

RENO, Nevada - January 14, 2021 (Investorideas.com Newswire) With much of the State of Nevada listed as in extreme drought, Nevadans are facing forecasts for a
mild winter, with little precipitation since the rainy season started. With these designations, southern Nevadans are facing a mild and dry winter and northern
Nevadans are looking at an uncertain forecast. All could face water restrictions, crop or pasture loss and, with exceptional drought, water shortage emergencies.

The University of Nevada, Reno's Nevada State Climate Office and Living with Drought Program with University of Nevada, Reno Extension are helping
meteorologists better predict Nevada's confusing weather and helping communities contend with drought.

"We are in a significant drought in much of the state, and not starting the wet season with robust supplies of water, the D-3 (Extreme) and D-4 (Exceptional) conditions
are a big concern," Steph McAfee, director of the Nevada State Climate Office (https://extension.unr.edu/climate/) said. "Especially in southern Nevada with La Nina, it
will probably be dry, but La Nina could go either way for northern Nevada. We're already in drought, and we depend on winter to build snowpack - we had a dry fall,
with a deficit too."

La Nina is a weather pattern that is influenced by ocean temperatures off the west coast of South America, and steers most storms to the Pacific Northwest, away
from southern Nevada, and leaves northern Nevada in limbo between the two zones.

"In the Las Vegas area, 90% of the water is from the Colorado River," McAfee, who works in both Extension and the College of Science said. "Colorado has a
somewhat similar La Nina response, it's a little mixed like Nevada. Colorado is having a decent drought right now. It's generally a little warmer here, but we are
dependent on the snowpack and water from the Rockies."

According to the weekly U.S. Drought Monitor released Jan. 7, 23.7% of Nevada is in Exceptional Drought (the highest designation), 48.8% is in Extreme Drought,
18.7% is in Severe Drought, and 8.5% is in Moderate Drought.

One of the most intense periods of drought in the past 20 years, since the Drought Monitor was created, began the week of Dec. 1, 2020 where exceptional drought -
the most extreme classification - is affecting Nevada. That region of drought in the southern Great Basin is still expanding. While reporting has improved over time, the
last weekly drought monitor update reported the driest six-month period on record, with only a trace of precipitation at the McCarran International Airport.

"It looks like the Southwest is heading into drought, which is never good news, with drought likely continuing into spring and summer," McAfee said. "We'll keep our
eyes on it, and we'll know more as the drought monitoring continues."

In the large urban centers of the state, TMWA - the Truckee Meadows Water Authority - and SNWA, the Southern Nevada Water Authority - are in good shape with
backups with groundwater and decent surface storage. Farmers and ranchers in rural Nevada may not be as fortunate. How rural Nevada is affected depends on
various concerns, whether people rely on groundwater - or springs - which could run low depending on use. People worry about operations, buying feed and selling
livestock.

"We live in an arid climate, so we know how to operate with relatively smaller amounts of water, but with drought, those methods of dealing with low precipitation are
strained. SNWA has their usual winter water guidelines in place with once a week yard watering," she said.

Nevada ranchers, water providers and public land managers rely on the U.S. Drought Monitor to keep track of climate and weather. The U.S. Drought Monitor started 
in 2000. Since then, the longest duration of drought (D1-D4) in Nevada lasted 269 weeks beginning on Dec. 27, 2011 and ending on Feb. 14, 2017.
Average annual average precipitation statewide is 10.3 inches. It is lower in southern Nevada - only 7.1 inches - and higher in northeastern Nevada, averaging 12.85 
inches. Beyond the difference in the amount of rain and snow, there are differences in when, during the year, precipitation arrives. In southern Nevada, the summer is 
relatively wet, and in northern Nevada, the summer is dry.
The U.S. Drought Monitor is not a forecast; it looks backward. It's a weekly assessment of drought conditions, based on how much precipitation did or didn't fall, up to 
the Tuesday morning before the map comes out. So, for example, if a lot of rain falls in a drought area on a Wednesday, the soonest change in drought status on the 
map is the following week.
Drought is a slow-moving hazard, so you can be certain that an area will still be in drought if it doesn't get rain. But it also may take more than one good rainfall to end 
a drought, especially if an area has been in drought for a long time.

Living with Drought

"Drought can be difficult to define because the definition varies depending on the context in which it is used," Kerri Jean Ormerod, who leads Extension's Living with 
Drought program, said. "There might be a weather drought, or an abnormally dry period, but not a vegetative drought - if a little well-timed rain provides enough soil 
moisture to green up the pasture. The different types of drought highlight that drought is relative."

The drought monitor also triggers relief programs that can help agriculture-related businesses in Nevada. Ormerod said a robust data network of on-the-ground 
reports shared with a larger audience would help scientists, decision-makers and communities assess and track the severity of drought. Information exchange can 
help scientists, communities and federal partners understand shades of drought, which is useful for response and recovery, as well as evaluation and preparedness.

The Living with Drought (https://livingwithdrought.com/) website provides a one-stop-shop for homeowners, gardeners, farmers, ranchers, natural resource managers 
and others to find information they need, including current drought status information; data and tools that can be used to track and report drought impacts; and 
information about the basic types and causes of drought.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 9 of 83

https://www.investorideas.com/
https://www.investorideas.com/membership/
https://www.investorideas.com/trade/MobileApp.asp
https://www.investorideas.com/Investors/Services.asp
https://www.investorideas.com/News-Upload/
https://www.investorideas.com/resources/search.asp
https://api.stocktwits.com/widgets/share
javascript:void(0)
https://extension.unr.edu/climate/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CtGRa6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACAHSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_1nQdh_x8kisvJwWZSzLtGtASbyiQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=19&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/our-best-and-brightest%3Fvariant%3D36768231325848%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASABEgLKrvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CtGRa6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACAHSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_1nQdh_x8kisvJwWZSzLtGtASbyiQ&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/our-best-and-brightest%3Fvariant%3D36768231325848%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASABEgLKrvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CrICJ6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACALSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_3VEp6OIsifLYnhPldG0Po3w1Bb0A&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/your-super-rich-reveal%3Fvariant%3D36768278118552%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASACEgLYF_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CV3qK6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACAPSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s___ttqeaiAHYEw4&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_2OQXk1XUB-gtCUiJinOSe7hk_VPg&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/cleanse-and-glow-to-go%3Fvariant%3D36768142098584%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASADEgIFmvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CnYNS6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACATSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s__Y__qOd9gTDg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_3kq6V7zUuzmsz9Rv7pzE_xK5bdxA&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/body-glow-to-go%3Fvariant%3D36768081313944%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASAEEgLrGfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C0AHQ6xUCYInqFfGj5LcPxPi20AOCn-z-YIPq8PDfC_7AzJKxChABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAb-77t4DyAEJqAMByANKqgSTAk_QUcS7ftKAZ6ejmJrLFrRgOptW3D5RNqTLCNpah0148yC9tOV7clG9t9oxO29ZC4AU6u7QdRDfDGL2RZCcYcqDahIwCvApGABHnPEZfm1bKDyUvDQfiZod2OsaEuikpZMXQDA05fic4jYZqMr07JwPygR9XZr6GwQ117ydUVG7bAU3tc64s00dLr2WMT6BDuhLaWcfk4W8LY--pEhG2DK5Rwwg4_IgEEvWEsQRJxuX8BXmUVL79Pds2Du7LXWs4DOfvbjnjBInETCNy414lqB4tb2Df7TC31oNPm3kM5ts7e8SDaj1l7l8ei7q5sMnk3G4kUPc9OQ3WzPmVpB5RajFN7jjJQ50A_bj8fGitmYFSrE7wATqpIiQ5QLABQX6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB6nEkSGoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeUmLECqAel3xuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDACAXSCAcIgGEQARgfgAoBigqdBGh0dHA6Ly9jbGlja3NlcnZlLmRhcnRzZWFyY2gubmV0L2xpbmsvY2xpY2s_-O4-CwheD5Z9gTDg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoZMBxq7m-Re-at8qEJ6e9vQ&sig=AOD64_3kjQZ0BrtHeoEr6pjseQZ9y601Uw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dermalogica.com/products/hydro-masque-exfoliant%3Fvariant%3D36070248480920%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3Dsearch_shopping%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIyYval_2e7gIV8RH5AB1EvA06EAEYASAFEgJj7PD_BwE


Ormerod conducts research and education on water, climate and drought hazards for Extension and is an assistant professor of geography with the University's
College of Science. Besides helping meteorologists and others better prepare for and respond to Nevada's confusing weather, she hopes to help various groups, such
as farmers, ranchers, emergency management personnel and research scientists, to make better-informed decisions.

Facing a dearth of equipment and data, University of Nevada, Reno climatologists and weather experts work to build a conduit of information that will improve the
accuracy of climate and weather impacts from around the state.

"We are always looking to increase climate monitoring and research," Ormerod said. "There aren't a lot of weather stations. There's a paucity of data - so not a lot of
information to work from to say it's a drought, and not a lot of data to inform decisions. Nevada has a problematic landscape. It's hard to do remote sensing and gather
data, so we facilitate partnerships at the federal, state and local level, and down to the ground for reports, to characterize the climate outlooks."

The Living with Drought Program works closely with the Climate Office, Desert Research Institute, National Weather Service and the Nevada Resource Conservation
District, as well as other organizations, to gather information.

"If we can collect more data on our precipitation and weather, and analyze and explain it, it can serve several purposes," Ormerod said. "As the driest state in the
nation, it is especially important to report zeros, or the lack of precipitation. This is critical information necessary to track and respond to drought."

She said they are recruiting volunteer observers from "anywhere and everywhere" across the state through either the Community Collaborative Rain, Hail and Snow
Network or a related citizen science platform designed for drought monitoring.

"We can provide rain gauges for rural observers," she said. "Even getting a month of zeros from observers is okay; zeros are data too. We also ask for photos and 
data from ranchers and others who know the landscape of our state. There lots of variability with the climate here. There is no normal, even as to time of year, so we 
like to get reports from people who know the landscape, like skiers, ranchers, dog walkers, hikers and hunters. We want to know how drought is affecting local 
conditions. Having a photo of a dry riverbed, greened-up grazing lands, a snowless landscape or a raging river helps us quantify what's happening with our weather 
and climate."

The Community Collaborative Network is active in all 50 states, several Canadian Provinces and parts of the Caribbean. Nevada began participating in 2007, with the 
University's Extension, Desert Research Institute and National Weather Service working together to coordinate the state program. The volunteers measure and map 
precipitation - rain, hail and snow - using low-cost measurement tools, mainly a 4-inch rain gauge. It takes these weather observers just a couple minutes each day to 
measure precipitation in their backyards. Training is provided online.

"My message to potential weather observers: you can help, get involved - we need you," Ormerod said.

The Living with Drought Program, in addition to facilitating drought impact reporting, facilitates landscape condition monitoring, such as low reservoir levels, poor 
rangeland conditions and increased groundwater use. This locally sourced data are used by scientists to better understand drought conditions across the state, which 
helps to characterize local, regional and national depictions of drought.

Collectively, these reports serve to improve drought assessment and reduce vulnerability to drought faced by individuals, communities, species and environments. 
The drought monitor informs and becomes policy, such as a trigger for federal recovery funds for agriculture and land management decisions.

"The Drought Monitor isn't a simply a map; it's the best assessment of where there is drought, and the severity of drought," Ormerod said. "Volunteer-submitted 
information helps to complement more traditional metrics and can bridge some of the data gaps across the state." 

This statewide outreach to Nevadans for climate and drought is helpful day-to-day and season-to-season, and Extension also looks to the future, working with the 
water agencies, land managers and other stakeholders to find solutions to the long-term effects that changing climate has on Nevada and its reliance on a changing 
snowpack, reservoirs and groundwater.

Water research addresses water managers' information needs

Of the many forward-looking climate initiatives of which Extension (https://extension.unr.edu/default.aspx) is a part, perhaps the most comprehensive effort has been 
the recent Water for the Seasons five-year collaborative research and outreach program, funded by a grant from the National Science Foundation Water Sustainability 
and Climate Program. Based in the Truckee-Carson River System, Extension designed and coordinated an interdisciplinary research approach that included 
hydrologists, engineers and resource economists working with stakeholders representing diverse and competing municipal, industrial, agricultural, environmental and 
regulatory water management organizations from the system's headwaters to its terminus.

"Demand is diverse for water - and includes sustaining wildlife and wildlife habitat, irrigated agriculture, growing municipal populations and economic development 
initiatives," Loretta Singletary, an interdisciplinary outreach liaison and economist with Extension, said. "Water for the Seasons sought to find solutions to variable 
water supply in a changing climate. Drought is just one symptom of climate change, and we worked on climate and water supply projections for snowfed lands in 
northern Nevada's high-desert environment, looking at temperature variability, less snowpack and earlier snowmelt."

Singletary's research and outreach programs focus on the role of water markets as a climate adaptation strategy as well as collaborative research processes, 
engaging community stakeholders as part of an integrated water management approach to address water supply variability, water scarcity and water quality issues.

Water for the Seasons aimed to identify new strategies for enhancing the resiliency of communities in northern Nevada to adapt to these challenges and changes. The 
research team, working closely with local water managers, integrated climate, hydrologic and economics research with extensive outreach to identify the expected 
impacts of climate change and solutions for protecting valuable water resources throughout northern Nevada.

What they found with the Water for the Seasons project might have been based in northern Nevada, but the reliance on snowpack for water and related challenges to 
water supply is also key to southern Nevada water availability, which relies on the Rocky Mountains and Colorado River.
"With 12 primary water management organizations with critical roles in the Truckee-Carson watershed and a total of 66 organizations that participated in an initial 
assessment, the project identified climate change impacts as an important challenge to sustaining water supply. The project succeeded in identifying and investigating 
specific climate adaptation recommendations," Singletary said. "It's a case study for snowfed arid lands, which can inform decisions in similar snowfed river systems in 
the semi-arid West and around the world."
Using the input from water management stakeholders, the research team modeled their information needs under plausible projected climate scenarios, such as 
warmer temperatures and pervasive drought, and how these conditions affect the river system and water supply across the system. The hydrologists, climatologists, 
resource economists and political scientists worked alongside local water managers to identify climate change impacts to water resources, to develop and simulate 
climate scenarios that test river system resiliency, and to examine the effectiveness of potential adaptation strategies to mitigate identified impacts.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 10 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CyR9c6xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_2DjplQswiQ3T66tk8thw06wJlj4w&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Eider-and-Ivory%25E2%2584%25A2--Bryson-Bath-Rug-FEJW2247-L1226-K~EDIV1136.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-EDIV1136_32911341_32911347%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D40773263%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911341%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911347%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASABEgKqo_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CyR9c6xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_2DjplQswiQ3T66tk8thw06wJlj4w&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Eider-and-Ivory%25E2%2584%25A2--Bryson-Bath-Rug-FEJW2247-L1226-K~EDIV1136.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-EDIV1136_32911341_32911347%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D40773263%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911341%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911347%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASABEgKqo_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CY6P56xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAaAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAtIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_3AR_FL4o4Ui_nmyHY9iel7BP4ofA&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Union-Rustic--Mayra-Rectangle-100%2525-Cotton-Bath-Rug-X114233684-L1226-K~W003122573.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003122573_566494668%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D115396876%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D566494668%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASACEgLUjfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CVICw6xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAqAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIA9IIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_1S_YbGqWPaMnLjrm8PmiLM-pbmGA&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Latitude-Run%25C2%25AE--Buchheim-Rectangle-100%2525-Cotton-NonSlip-Bath-Rug-X114568631-L1226-K~W003457520.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003457520_1997904692_1997904695%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D105762692%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1997904692%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1997904695%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASADEgLG9vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CC_346xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYA6AGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBNIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_0M3EStgTFjJABYWYpXIACQLNjJDg&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Latitude-Run%25C2%25AE--Forsett-Bath-Rug-X113860972-L1226-K~W002759861.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W002759861_599344320%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D105765666%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D599344320%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASAEEgJkR_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=COSI_6xUCYKz-KvOm5LcPv9iE2APb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_Qs0PcTsP0a0mSrOAiEtptKhFD2bnBl689JB_R9xo7fR4-TY__HT702_00Ilj_RQbzRN5ou04vsWFHLztzQ1KyI4zOvurFqAQtfyHrSF4byGjFKxS5yhJEE9aCUTodR-XQ8nbw06J6suOEWu-7F3l1q-W4BAKTqTQwh9WDVHg1LjHl0FXj66x3E3f8CLdVfKhACHtl19xEoQNN-NGoqfgvzbCfZfYJYNMNrCQhYLB1NtqjIiR04zZw5ASFDPEJW6rxyJFHumVUuIdu3ElZoO6el_H4aoyADT5VSbTSWBotWmvcvEsWfdkhVWJDG8ZKFMKNcXMxT5kMAwaGOm7npDshKNSmbwgRSsO9GV-_-fdCwASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYBKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoSXPG7JhkS4_Uw33df-MmzA&sig=AOD64_0m8-txyxpvO25s3TqQTiUA-OeZDg&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Rebrilliant--Mckim-Pull-Out-Drawer-X114647529-L903-K~W003536418.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003536418_1792165795%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D123421867%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1792165795%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI7J_vl_2e7gIVcxP5AB0_LAE7EAEYASAFEgJufPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeSz66xUCYLvzK7uE5LcP07SD2AGV7_2HX-C0u4DpCejzy9nuDxABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAYuqvP8DyAEJqAMByAPDBKoEkgJP0MsLfbsK0btAMfMMEbRrUhQsQBjXYSO7Lp0h2HD3ktI31V0bRjf-EbbMyqyAjKvsmmfcH8ec8hXgyt_aU5QFir3y9hfhpKTxNXIKeXOF9c3ObNa7QLWMS4FKUKq7G7y9CgGARsPMuvTktLPxNpa4HVMa3f8mRikp2a5-_1u14BU6if_1jTtu8kOLZsZ8YBl9NJl66ZmUB0XuKR_rL-7iTgcbqiQkYQfjun503FgpEI0lF1mrMX7Tk5B_rh8SiUyrPgu8SvxTcGJo1DZ58cwSd9es3wRLXSD2Hd9_2sr3pq-UXHIvrN80LRGDKVMgRLmIPtwR0aRTnJfX2SkwfqpRjE8mKHhU7-6qRCpy9GwqV_AewASfkvuxhwKgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYH7EJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo8q_UV_aX0Apo7Nv4gJsT0Q&sig=AOD64_1_UatKNSNGvfitK8u_yMGCe6HATw&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:1306626109297239741%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-5Twl_2e7gIVOwL5AB1T2gAbEAEYASAAEgJj1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeSz66xUCYLvzK7uE5LcP07SD2AGV7_2HX-C0u4DpCejzy9nuDxABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAYuqvP8DyAEJqAMByAPDBKoEkgJP0MsLfbsK0btAMfMMEbRrUhQsQBjXYSO7Lp0h2HD3ktI31V0bRjf-EbbMyqyAjKvsmmfcH8ec8hXgyt_aU5QFir3y9hfhpKTxNXIKeXOF9c3ObNa7QLWMS4FKUKq7G7y9CgGARsPMuvTktLPxNpa4HVMa3f8mRikp2a5-_1u14BU6if_1jTtu8kOLZsZ8YBl9NJl66ZmUB0XuKR_rL-7iTgcbqiQkYQfjun503FgpEI0lF1mrMX7Tk5B_rh8SiUyrPgu8SvxTcGJo1DZ58cwSd9es3wRLXSD2Hd9_2sr3pq-UXHIvrN80LRGDKVMgRLmIPtwR0aRTnJfX2SkwfqpRjE8mKHhU7-6qRCpy9GwqV_AewASfkvuxhwKgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYH7EJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo8q_UV_aX0Apo7Nv4gJsT0Q&sig=AOD64_1_UatKNSNGvfitK8u_yMGCe6HATw&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=19&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:1306626109297239741%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-5Twl_2e7gIVOwL5AB1T2gAbEAEYASAAEgJj1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeSz66xUCYLvzK7uE5LcP07SD2AGV7_2HX-C0u4DpCejzy9nuDxABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAYuqvP8DyAEJqAMByAPDBKoEkgJP0MsLfbsK0btAMfMMEbRrUhQsQBjXYSO7Lp0h2HD3ktI31V0bRjf-EbbMyqyAjKvsmmfcH8ec8hXgyt_aU5QFir3y9hfhpKTxNXIKeXOF9c3ObNa7QLWMS4FKUKq7G7y9CgGARsPMuvTktLPxNpa4HVMa3f8mRikp2a5-_1u14BU6if_1jTtu8kOLZsZ8YBl9NJl66ZmUB0XuKR_rL-7iTgcbqiQkYQfjun503FgpEI0lF1mrMX7Tk5B_rh8SiUyrPgu8SvxTcGJo1DZ58cwSd9es3wRLXSD2Hd9_2sr3pq-UXHIvrN80LRGDKVMgRLmIPtwR0aRTnJfX2SkwfqpRjE8mKHhU7-6qRCpy9GwqV_AewASfkvuxhwKgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYH7EJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo8q_UV_aX0Apo7Nv4gJsT0Q&sig=AOD64_1_UatKNSNGvfitK8u_yMGCe6HATw&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=0&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:1306626109297239741%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-5Twl_2e7gIVOwL5AB1T2gAbEAEYASAAEgJj1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeSz66xUCYLvzK7uE5LcP07SD2AGV7_2HX-C0u4DpCejzy9nuDxABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAYuqvP8DyAEJqAMByAPDBKoEkgJP0MsLfbsK0btAMfMMEbRrUhQsQBjXYSO7Lp0h2HD3ktI31V0bRjf-EbbMyqyAjKvsmmfcH8ec8hXgyt_aU5QFir3y9hfhpKTxNXIKeXOF9c3ObNa7QLWMS4FKUKq7G7y9CgGARsPMuvTktLPxNpa4HVMa3f8mRikp2a5-_1u14BU6if_1jTtu8kOLZsZ8YBl9NJl66ZmUB0XuKR_rL-7iTgcbqiQkYQfjun503FgpEI0lF1mrMX7Tk5B_rh8SiUyrPgu8SvxTcGJo1DZ58cwSd9es3wRLXSD2Hd9_2sr3pq-UXHIvrN80LRGDKVMgRLmIPtwR0aRTnJfX2SkwfqpRjE8mKHhU7-6qRCpy9GwqV_AewASfkvuxhwKgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYH7EJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo8q_UV_aX0Apo7Nv4gJsT0Q&sig=AOD64_1_UatKNSNGvfitK8u_yMGCe6HATw&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=7&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:1306626109297239741%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-5Twl_2e7gIVOwL5AB1T2gAbEAEYASAAEgJj1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeSz66xUCYLvzK7uE5LcP07SD2AGV7_2HX-C0u4DpCejzy9nuDxABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAYuqvP8DyAEJqAMByAPDBKoEkgJP0MsLfbsK0btAMfMMEbRrUhQsQBjXYSO7Lp0h2HD3ktI31V0bRjf-EbbMyqyAjKvsmmfcH8ec8hXgyt_aU5QFir3y9hfhpKTxNXIKeXOF9c3ObNa7QLWMS4FKUKq7G7y9CgGARsPMuvTktLPxNpa4HVMa3f8mRikp2a5-_1u14BU6if_1jTtu8kOLZsZ8YBl9NJl66ZmUB0XuKR_rL-7iTgcbqiQkYQfjun503FgpEI0lF1mrMX7Tk5B_rh8SiUyrPgu8SvxTcGJo1DZ58cwSd9es3wRLXSD2Hd9_2sr3pq-UXHIvrN80LRGDKVMgRLmIPtwR0aRTnJfX2SkwfqpRjE8mKHhU7-6qRCpy9GwqV_AewASfkvuxhwKgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYH7EJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo8q_UV_aX0Apo7Nv4gJsT0Q&sig=AOD64_1_UatKNSNGvfitK8u_yMGCe6HATw&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=8&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:1306626109297239741%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-5Twl_2e7gIVOwL5AB1T2gAbEAEYASAAEgJj1vD_BwE


"We purposefully and strategically work with decision makers to benefit the public," Singletary said. "If key stakeholders participate in the research process from the 
beginning, collaboration is harnessed. It legitimizes both stakeholders' interests as well as research and research findings. We involved water managers in the 
research to intentionally represent the diverse water uses that typify these snowfed systems. We wanted to know what are the system's tipping points, what aspects of 
river system management might adapt to become more climate resilient - whether it's water for cities and towns, crops, livestock, rangeland, environmental instream 
flows or industry."

"All stakeholders who participated agreed that more outreach education is needed, to stress that we live in the desert, and there's not an endless supply of water, even 
though when you turn on the tap you get water," Singletary added. "We need education in water conservation - land use, building and other uses - based on knowing 
that we live in a desert, and drought stresses this further."

The research team developed 10 key takeaways from the Water for the Seasons collaborative research program, which they published in Extension Special 
Publication 20-02, Water Sustainability and Climate in the Truckee-Carson River System. (https://extension.unr.edu/publication.aspx?PubID=3508)

Some of those takeaways include:

climate projections across the river system generally show warmer temperatures and increased water supply variability;
measurable snowpack changes affect the timing and availability of water supply;
cycles of wet and dry years are important for evaluating future basin water supply and reservoir operation;
allowing for storing water earlier in the year could enhance water supply;
aquifer recharge can mitigate long-term impacts;
and there is a need for additional collaborative research.

"One challenge that surfaced from this project is that we learned that we needed more time," Singletary said. "At the end of the five-year study, the project
collaborators asked if we could keep meeting to continue the research. We really need 10-15 years to firmly establish a comprehensive integrated and collaborative
research and outreach program, with more resources for education outreach to disseminate research findings. While it is clear that our climate is changing and that
we need to adapt accordingly, it's promising that water managers and water users are already pursuing climate adaptation to enhance our water and climate
resiliency."

- @unevadareno -

Photo Cutline: The Lahontan Reservoir is fed by the Carson River and by the Truckee River with water diversions from the Derby Dam, supplying water for irrigation.
Pictured here in 2014, in the third year of a four-year drought, much of the lake was completely dry.

Extension is a unit of the University of Nevada, Reno's College of Agriculture, Biotechnology & Natural Resources engaged in Nevada communities, presenting
research-based knowledge to address critical community needs. It is a county-state-federal partnership providing practical education to people, businesses and
communities. For more information on its programs, visit extension.unr.edu (https://extension.unr.edu/default.aspx).

The University of Nevada, Reno, is a public research university that is committed to the promise of a future powered by knowledge. Nevada's land-grant university 
founded in 1874, the University serves 21,000 students. The University is a comprehensive, doctoral university, classified as an R1 institution with very high research 
activity by the Carnegie Classification of Institutions of Higher Education. Additionally, it has attained the prestigious "Carnegie Engaged" classification, reflecting its 
student and institutional impact on civic engagement and service, fostered by extensive community and statewide collaborations. More than $800 million in advanced 
labs, residence halls and facilities has been invested on campus since 2009. It is home to the University of Nevada, Reno School of Medicine and Wolf Pack Athletics, 
maintains a statewide outreach mission and presence through programs such as the University of Nevada, Reno Extension, Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology, 
Small Business Development Center, Nevada Seismological Laboratory, and is part of the Nevada System of Higher Education. Through a commitment to world-
improving research, student success and outreach benefiting the communities and businesses of Nevada, the University has impact across the state and around the 
world. For more information, visit www.unr.edu (https://www.unr.edu/).

Media Contact:
Mike Wolterbeek
Communications Officer
University of Nevada, Reno/108
Reno, NV 89557
775-784-4547

mwolterbeek@unr.edu

More Info:

This news is published on the Investorideas.com Newswire - a global digital news source for investors and business leaders

Disclaimer/Disclosure: Investorideas.com is a digital publisher of third party sourced news, articles and equity research as well as creates original content, including
video, interviews and articles. Original content created by investorideas is protected by copyright laws other than syndication rights. Our site does not make
recommendations for purchases or sale of stocks, services or products. Nothing on our sites should be construed as an offer or solicitation to buy or sell products or
securities. All investing involves risk and possible losses. This site is currently compensated for news publication and distribution, social media and marketing, content
creation and more. Disclosure is posted for each compensated news release, content published /created if required but otherwise the news was not compensated for
and was published for the sole interest of our readers and followers. Contact management and IR of each company directly regarding specific questions.

More disclaimer info: https://www.investorideas.com/About/Disclaimer.asp (https://www.investorideas.com/About/Disclaimer.asp) Learn more about publishing your
news release and our other news services on the Investorideas.com newswire https://www.investorideas.com/News-Upload/ (https://www.investorideas.com/News-
Upload/) and tickertagstocknews.com

Global investors must adhere to regulations of each country. Please read Investorideas.com privacy policy: https://www.investorideas.com/About/Private_Policy.asp
(https://www.investorideas.com/About/Private_Policy.asp)

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 11 of 83

https://extension.unr.edu/publication.aspx?PubID=3508
https://extension.unr.edu/default.aspx
https://www.unr.edu/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CTHLq9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_35sgi6MhI1wDXg_Fyr1Y26l5Rm5A&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Eider-and-Ivory%25E2%2584%25A2--Bryson-Bath-Rug-FEJW2247-L1226-K~EDIV1136.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-EDIV1136_32911341_32911347%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D40773263%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911341%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911347%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASABEgKho_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CTHLq9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_35sgi6MhI1wDXg_Fyr1Y26l5Rm5A&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Eider-and-Ivory%25E2%2584%25A2--Bryson-Bath-Rug-FEJW2247-L1226-K~EDIV1136.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-EDIV1136_32911341_32911347%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D40773263%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911341%26PiID%255B%255D%3D32911347%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASABEgKho_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CnaeQ9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAaAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAtIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_2x-yBVZro4eogZrUiwIpMvoNAjGA&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Union-Rustic--Mayra-Rectangle-100%2525-Cotton-Bath-Rug-X114233684-L1226-K~W003122573.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003122573_566494668%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D115396876%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D566494668%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASACEgK_pvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6-fy9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYAqAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIA9IIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_3YlJ21jUHdlEWqWKfh23R0ctyC9Q&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Latitude-Run%25C2%25AE--Buchheim-Rectangle-100%2525-Cotton-NonSlip-Bath-Rug-X114568631-L1226-K~W003457520.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003457520_1997904692_1997904695%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D105762692%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1997904692%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1997904695%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASADEgL6gfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CFjIb9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYA6AGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBNIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_1_GAPMunOGdMUvMu_SfKhrTX5-mg&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Latitude-Run%25C2%25AE--Forsett-Bath-Rug-X113860972-L1226-K~W002759861.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W002759861_599344320%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D105765666%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D599344320%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASAEEgLxQ_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CDBZr9BUCYOipDcGT5LcPmdSlqAzb_O3qXP6B_8GxC6ulqM6LGBABIIyKggJgyebIjfSk0BmgAa6QofoDyAEJqAMByANKqgSQAk_QkGMtt95fOKTh11CFiipMgjDSo462HpmwqXMX_Z9qtAytfgjGVF15XOhs4IohL1D5LZ9Wk2AxpyuXLHUl9z8-XrDPx6cW8LXYpNRe_BXux2T6USd7D1OX3MzwbwZMBQXm8yrjvmq9PxU1oNobb53hYyQTRQ7SZDf_UFpm-9--xaNhkQdG8UZQ_2Ci-kfXAtojGwUr_mc7AKe0bB9wYez_q4327pNA8DkmNTaypK7ixY3NEdQ03CCRHg40VaQAEqvnohrJPUGIt0g6XRPWegnUH_WqaEU_RDiOXNxKoODcE15g2JN5ixUiwdNR0yR1Um3PHy9wtF66OAscnNyV3YVJlDEXXj8aqso8xS67OBhowASuoIySePoFBgglEAEYBKAGLoAH6fXfLqgH8NkbqAfy2RuoB5SYsQKoB6XfG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBdIIBwiAYRABGB-ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoWTC3ZOv6Zl-tQ3G5sRPbGQ&sig=AOD64_2_XBZM7-HaA23CGAFpxN47hrP8EA&client=ca-pub-3382478632682861&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Rebrilliant--Mckim-Pull-Out-Drawer-X114647529-L903-K~W003536418.html%3Frefid%3DGX434378881804-W003536418_1792165795%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-827750748843%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D123421867%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1792165795%26refid%3DGX434378881804%26CID%3D659285427%26CRID%3D434378881804%26adgroup%3D32250204206%26placement%3Dwww.investorideas.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI6PP2m_2e7gIVwQn5AB0ZagnFEAEYASAFEgIk2PD_BwE


View this email in your browser 

A view of Hoover Dam  on Wednesday, Aug. 28, 2018. (Jeff Scheid/The Nevada Independent) 

Indy Environment: With slow start to winter, 
drought conditions could linger in 2021

Good morning, and welcome to the Indy Environment newsletter. 

As always, we want to hear from readers. Let us know what you’re seeing on the ground 

and how policies are affecting you. Email me with tips at daniel@thenvindy.com. 

To get this newsletter in your inbox, subscribe here. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 12 of 83

https://mailchi.mp/thenvindy.com/indy-environmentwith-slow-start-to-winter-drought-conditions-could-linger-in-2021?e=b9971a45d6
mailto:daniel@thenvindy.com
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=0bd9ad0f37&e=b9971a45d6


Nevada is the driest state in the nation, but 2020 — true to form — was especially dry. 

In fact, Nevada and Utah witnessed their driest year on record in 2020, the National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration reported on Friday. Things are not looking up in 
2021, at least not yet. Even if things do rebound, drought is shaping up to be a big 
weather story in 2021. 

To learn more about what’s going on, I talked with Dan McEvoy, a researcher with the 
Western Regional Climate Center. He said my timing was good: “It’s definitely worth 
talking about it now.” 

“The two driest states had their driest years on record, which meant there was very little 
water in the system last year,” McEvoy said. “We need some big storms to come through 
the second half of the winter and this spring or else there are definitely going to be some 
drought impacts.” 

Drought is not necessarily about a month or a year. It’s the steady creep of below-
average months of precipitation, dry soils and a thirsty atmosphere that wants to evaporate 
more water. 

“When we move into drought, it happens slower in time,” said Jeff Anderson, a hydrologist 
who helps measure and forecast snowpack with USDA’s Natural Resources Conservation 
Service. 

The problem is we entered this year at a precipitation deficit. 

"We're coming out of a drought year from last year, where precipitation was below normal. 
The snowpack was below normal,” said McEvoy, who works with the Desert Research 
Institute and studies drought behavior. “That pattern has really persisted to start the water 
year this year.” 

According to the U.S Drought Monitor, nearly the entire state — about 99.71 percent — is in 
some form of drought, and about 72 percent of the state is in extreme or exceptional 
drought. 

Nevada is not alone in this. Those numbers mirror the situation across much of the 
Southwest and the Colorado River watershed, which supports about 40 million people in 
seven states. 

Drought affects all of Nevada, although in different ways. Urban areas, including Reno and 
Las Vegas, are often insulated from the immediate consequences of a short-term drought 
because water providers have long-term drought plans and use reservoirs to store water in 
tough years. Yet drought can place stress on the water system, and even affect politics 
(more on that below). 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 13 of 83

https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=4721f29046&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=5aca6575c5&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=5aca6575c5&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=1408f95e49&e=b9971a45d6


In other parts of the state, drought can have immediate effects on the economy — on things 
like grazing rights and recreation. So far, ski resorts in Lake Tahoe have been able to 
operate with a few storms bringing snow. But what happens the rest of the winter is crucial 
for the rest of 2021. 

“If the storms can line up,” Anderson said, “we can make a dramatic recovery.” 

So how likely is it that we recover this year? It depends on where you are. Mike 
Dettinger, a hydrologist who studies precipitation in California and Nevada, has a model 
that looks at the 70-year record of past precipitation to forecast the likelihood of getting 
back to average levels. 

Given conditions at this point in the season, he said, depending on where you are in the 
West, there is a 5 percent to 35 percent chance of getting back to normal this year. In 
eastern Nevada, for instance, it’s at about 10 percent. Chances of normal precipitation 
improves a bit in western Nevada. But, he notes, “it’s going to take a real whopper of a 
Miracle March to bail us out.” 

Dry conditions amplify in other ways, too. Even if “miracle” storms sweep through 
the West in February in March and precipitation returns to an average, it does not 
guarantee an average water supply in many places. That’s because much of the West’s 
water comes from runoff from snow. When snow melts, water fills rivers. Those rivers are 
used by municipalities and to irrigate farmland. But when soils are dry, it can make runoff 
less efficient, especially early in the season. 

“We're heading into the upcoming runoff season with very high soil moisture conditions,” 
said Cody Moser, a hydrologist for the Colorado Basin River Forecast Center. “As it relates 
to runoff, the drier soil moisture conditions are going to generate less efficient runoff when 
it occurs.” 

But Moser, as with others, said there is still time to turn things around. 

“It’s still a little early to give up on the upcoming season,” he said. 

There is a social dynamic to this. How policymakers view water issues is often 
dependent on current conditions. One thing about drought conditions is they can 
prompt elected officials and water managers to take action. With the Legislature going into 
session Feb. 1 and negotiations beginning on the Colorado River, it’s a dynamic that will be 
worth watching. 

Here’s what else I’m watching this week: 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 14 of 83

https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=f34852c998&e=b9971a45d6


Sage grouse in Northern Nevada. (Tim Torell/Nevada Department of Wildlife) 

The Steamboat Ditch Trail and a pipeline? “Save the Steamboat Ditch Trail.” That 
was the message that went out across social media over the weekend. Reno residents are 
concerned about an early-stage project to upgrade water infrastructure along a 30-mile 
stretch of canals that makes its way from a diversion on the Truckee River and travels 
through sections of Reno. 

Where there is water, there is vegetation and wildlife — and where the Steamboat Ditch 
flows, there is both. The area adjacent to the ditch has become a popular trail for hikers 
and runners. Now residents are concerned about its future. The Natural Resources 
Conservation Service is in the early stages of a project that they say is needed to bolster 
flood protection and to improve water management. There are several options on the table, 
but one possibility includes turning sections of the ditch into a pipeline, affecting the 
vegetation and wildlife habitat along the trail. 

Although a pipeline is on the table, the federal agency has not yet said that it supports 
building one. It’s only one of several possibilities to address issues related to flooding and 
managing the water that flows through the ditch, according to Michael Callahan, an 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 15 of 83



engineer for the agency. For now, the agency is still in an early-stage process known as 
“scoping.” In this phase of the process, the agency solicits public comment to decide what 
to do next. The public can submit a comment at truckeeriver@nvwatershed.com until Feb. 
16. This is Reno’s Jeri Davis has more.

Coming up: The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection is hosting a virtual 
listening session this afternoon on efforts to adopt stronger vehicle emission standards. 

Right-wing extremism and Western roots: After pro-Trump insurrectionists 
violently stormed the Capitol last Wednesday, multiple reporters pointed to echoes of their 
extremism across the West. 

For High Country News, Carl Segerstrom wrote: “The anti-government occupations 
bookending the rise and fall of Trump’s presidency show the mainstreaming of right-wing 
extremism in the United States. They also portend the potential for future conflicts here in 
the West.” It’s a piece that is very much worth your time. NPR’s Kirk Siegler also did a 
story. Emily Crueton and Ryan Hass from Oregon Public Radio explored another critical 
angle — how elected leaders have enabled extremism: “From county commissioners 
and state lawmakers to a member of the U.S. Congress, some Oregonians in power have 
enabled the extreme beliefs and conspiracy theories fueling political violence carried out in 
the name of President Donald Trump.” 

We are working on a story about the undercurrents of this extremism in Nevada. 

Albemarle expansion: Lithium company Albemarle announced plans on Friday to 
expand its production at its Silver Peak extraction facility near Tonopah. The 
announcement comes amid increased demand for lithium, needed for electric vehicles and 
batteries, both technologies that are seen as solutions to address climate change. Silver 
Peak is the only active lithium extraction operation in the United States, although several 
more projects, including in Nevada, could come online in the next few years. I’ll be writing 
more about Nevada and the lithium market soon. 

A Greater sage grouse review and a new administration: “The Trump 
administration has completed a review of plans to ease protections for a struggling bird 
species in seven states in the U.S. West, but there's little time to put the relaxed rules for 
industry into action before President-elect Joe Biden takes office,” the Associated Press’ 
Matthew Brown reports. 

“No get-rich-quick scheme:” The Review-Journal’s Colton Lochead reports on hemp 
farming in Nevada. The number of growers fell by half last year and farmed acreage fell by 
even more. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 16 of 83

mailto:truckeeriver@nvwatershed.com
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=f54aa96709&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=37221c410e&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=37221c410e&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=d2db2467cb&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=39ba904f80&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=42ce3aeb15&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=7a8203c2e6&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=04a49ab5e9&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=04a49ab5e9&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=d9ac5255e9&e=b9971a45d6


Continued deregulation: In the final days of the Trump administration, federal 
environmental regulators have continued a steady and quiet march to roll back regulations 
in favor of industry: 

• The Trump administration rolled back protections for migratory birds, affecting
liability for companies responsible for bird deaths that stem from environmental
hazards, including oil spills and toxic waste ponds, The New York Times’ Lisa
Friedman reported.

• The EPA finalized a rule last week that restricts what scientific studies can be used
in regulating pollution, a move that was criticized by the American Association for
the Advancement of Science. More from NPR’s Rebecca Hersher.

• Last week, Reuters’ Ernest Scheyder reported that the administration moved to
loosen mining restrictions, fast-track permitting and approve several new projects.

Mining case before the Supreme Court: From KTVN, “The Nevada Supreme Court 
says two members of the Lyon County Board of Commissioners did not have a significant 
enough private interest in Comstock Mining to abstain from the vote.” This strikes me as 
an important case, more generally, for defining what constitutes a conflict for elected 
officials in local government. 

A Justice Department with environmental chops: President-elect Biden’s pick for 
attorney general, Merrick Garland, has spent years on the U.S. Court of Appeals for D.C., a 
panel that often rules on the merits of environmental regulations. That experience could be 
significant in leading a Biden Justice Department, Dino Grandoni of The Washington Post 
reports. 

Copyright © 2019 The Nevada Independent 

All rights reserved 

Our mailing address is: 
7455 Arroyo Crossing Parkway Suite 220 

Las Vegas, NV 89113 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 17 of 83

https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=18bfa33323&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=18bfa33323&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=3153ff3e50&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=42fbaf161d&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=f61987de95&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=49418a460c&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=49418a460c&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=6e6e6ce500&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=e90a351b40&e=b9971a45d6
https://thenevadaindependent.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bbbf9d0ef8ba9ac0e2f87fc6d&id=14db9a69da&e=b9971a45d6


The Nevada National Guard ramped up operations this week at community based collection sites around the state in 
support of county health districts — not just for testing as it has done since last April, but now also for vaccination 
distribution. 

“As we see a decline in demand for testing and a spike for vaccinations, we are beginning to convert our operations 
to meet that demand,” said Capt. Titus Roberson, officer in charge at Washoe County’s testing site at the Livestock 
Events Center in Reno.  

Similar drive-thru operations include the Cashman Center in Las Vegas, the state’s largest site dedicated solely to 
vaccinations. Nevadans wanting vaccinations must make appointments through their county health district before 
arrival at each site. Availability is based on tier status of each county health district. 

Guardsmen began assisting Washoe County with vaccinations on Wednesday and continued operations Friday. The 
goal is to eventually get to a point where the health district distributes up to 2,400 vaccinations per day in Washoe 
County, said Mast Sgt. Michael Link, non-commissioned officer in charge at the Livestock Events Center testing and 
vaccination site. 

“Vaccination is the way forward to get back to any sort of normalcy,” said Link, who has worked at the testing site 
since last April. Link, a traditional or part-time Guardsmen with the 152nd Civil Engineer Squadron, temporarily left 
his full-time employment last year working facilities and grounds maintenance at the Truckee Meadows Water 
Authority. 

“TMWA (my employer) has been completely supportive of me leaving to help with the testing and vaccination 
missions here at Livestock Events Center,” Link said. “They understand how important this is for our community.”  

Roberson, who temporarily left his full-time employment in September at the Reno-Tahoe International Airport, said 
he began noticing a decrease in testing demand with an increase for vaccinations in mid-December. That's when 
county personnel began vaccinations for medical professionals and first responders. With the demand in 
vaccinations, Guardsmen have seen their role increase as well. On Friday, two lanes were open for drive-thru testing 
while four were open for vaccinations.  

In Washoe County, that currently includes educators in the Washoe County School District. Citizens aged 70-and-up 
are expected to begin vaccinations later this month, Roberson said. About 60 Nevada Army and Air Guardsmen are 
working at the Washoe County site for testing, vaccinations, contact tracing and at call centers. About 400 Nevada 
Guardsmen remain activated statewide for the Nevada's COVID-19 response, down from the peak last summer when 
about 1,200 were activated.  

“It’s been a smooth transition with the infrastructure already in place for testing,” Roberson said. “Aside from 
needles in arms versus collection of swabs for testing, much of the operation has remained in place. Of course, the 
demand has increased as more members of the community want to get vaccinated to help us get through this 
pandemic.”

Nevada Guard supports county health districts ramp up vaccination efforts

RENO, NV, UNITED STATES 
01.15.2021
Story by 1st Lt. Emerson Marcus 
152nd Airlift Wing Public Affairs 

Photo By 1st Lt. Emerson Marcus | The Nevada National Guard ramped... read more

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 18 of 83



Son of a ditch!

PIPELINE CONVERSION PLAN UPSETS USERS OF STEAMBOAT TRAIL

PHOTO/GREGG STOKES: A section of the Steamboat Ditch in summer. The trail is on the right side of the photo.

Renoites who walk, run or bike along a 14-mile portion of the Steamboat Ditch trail are worried the next 
generation of the 150-year-old path will resemble a barren moonscape with restricted public access.

“Four generations of our family have enjoyed the Steamboat Ditch trail for many years,” Valerie Cooke, who 
lives in the Skyline neighborhood, wrote in a post on a dedicated group on the nextdoor website. “The Tom 
Cooke Trail at Mayberry Park is named in my late father’s honor, as he was an early advocate for keeping the 
ditch trail open for recreational use back in the 1990s. So many of us have enjoyed the wildlife, vegetation, 
and beauty of the waterway and oppose efforts to enclose it.”

At issue is a plan to convert some or all of a 14-mile urban section of open ditch into a covered 
pipeline and make other changes. The ditch company and local agencies are just beginning a legally-
required process to secure up to $25 million in federal dollars to make �ood mitigation 
improvements, upgrade the ditch’s infrastructure and achieve other goals.
Because most of the nearby residents didn’t get wind of the proposal until the public comment period was 
about to end, planners have extended the deadlines for comments to Feb. 16 and plan a second public 
comment meeting using Zoom whose details are not yet determined.
A spokeswoman for the rm involved in the planning process said the lack of public noti cation was caused 
by unexplained delays of most the postcards mailed to about 750 residents. She said people who use the path 
for recreation have jumped to conclusions, feeding a storm of “misinformation and suppositions” on social 
media.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 19 of 83

http://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F01%2F18%2Fson-of-a-ditch%2F
http://twitter.com/intent/tweet/?text=Son+of+a+ditch%21&url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F01%2F18%2Fson-of-a-ditch%2F&via=RNRtwits
http://reddit.com/submit?url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F01%2F18%2Fson-of-a-ditch%2F&title=Son+of+a+ditch%21
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F01%2F18%2Fson-of-a-ditch%2F&title=Son+of+a+ditch%21
https://nextdoor.com/g/hm958m90z/


Residents weren’t noti�ed

“There’s no forgone conclusion that a closed pipe is the option that they are going to go with,” said 

Elizabeth Spaulding of the Idaho-based Langdon Group, a con�ict-management. “The purpose of (the public 

comment process) is to solicit comments from agencies, local governments and the public. We’re collecting 

information about issues and concerns.”

She said that planners will look at a range of alternatives that don’t include a pipe and look at mitigation 

strategies for reducing any adverse impacts. “It’s a multi-year process and we have just put our toe on the 

starting line,” she said. “I think that’s where there is a lot of confusion. Everyone thinks that we’re going to 

put a pipe in the canal, but that’s not decided yet. It’s one alternative among many.”

PHOTO/J-U-B ENGINEERS: This picture from the J-U-B website is from a project in Utah in which the �rm “enclosed six miles of open canal in 
box culvert, concrete pipe, HDPE pipe and PVC Pipe” to “restore irrigation water to shareholders” lost from a breach in the open canal. 

Covered pipeline pushed

Public records of previous local meetings about the federal grants show that a covered pipeline was the 
main – and sometimes the only – option mentioned. Some residents interviewed for this story fear that the 
ditch company already has a plan in mind and is only going through the motions of soliciting the public 
comments that are necessary to secure the federal money, a process administered by the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS).

“I hate to make a general statement, but in a lot of these projects the NRCS promotes the interests of a 
fairly small number of landowners and (they) bene�t a small number of stakeholders,” said Jerry Wager of 
Reno, a retired environmental program manager who has years of experience with federal projects. “It’s a 
public process, so let’s see how this one plays out… I can’t help but wonder if there is a hidden agenda that 
isn’t being discussed.”

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 20 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CswGDAxEHYJeoBYmQngXsmb-oDpXv_Ydf4LS7gOkJ6PPL2e4PEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABi6q8_wPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKACT9DeGOL8iskv1fNZwrwmy4fSVDV9yACYZb54C_8X-3pZ0CGW05fnkxHs3mkkxIt3Y7lYdEBkapO5nIZvvUv0blzfBWt9PZhMB3sTodZh3zRtwKHp5F5nFWXLKkcKGEdh_899IzcvNPSRLOCgwlIC9ynlPuyM4pAc1gmFiHxUkXdA3DqWJyY3wAWr0jNNCrEJ3xd6JUxGjyX7MFZUfezJc_0oO_ljK9j-skWLC483Laz0htLSqpm85HwgujYNTMODynodgEQPNExM7jc27BV4QiF9glQiX9KGh2FH7C7rQi736xGmuU9bY84TmeBcuvNV65o_sEFY-QdIma2_MI76WvAvVA0pnIu-uFpHSbSoICOFd9K8tBIjTGW-Kj7US0AhwASfkvuxhwLgBAGgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHbEJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo7RaiZVlZ50wFOUTXGYSt9Q&sig=AOD64_2dsmriVgGVMbAcV_arnI34Z14-3w&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:6346447762070959230%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI17XVmr2o7gIVCYinCh3szA_lEAEYASAAEgIwhvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CswGDAxEHYJeoBYmQngXsmb-oDpXv_Ydf4LS7gOkJ6PPL2e4PEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABi6q8_wPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKACT9DeGOL8iskv1fNZwrwmy4fSVDV9yACYZb54C_8X-3pZ0CGW05fnkxHs3mkkxIt3Y7lYdEBkapO5nIZvvUv0blzfBWt9PZhMB3sTodZh3zRtwKHp5F5nFWXLKkcKGEdh_899IzcvNPSRLOCgwlIC9ynlPuyM4pAc1gmFiHxUkXdA3DqWJyY3wAWr0jNNCrEJ3xd6JUxGjyX7MFZUfezJc_0oO_ljK9j-skWLC483Laz0htLSqpm85HwgujYNTMODynodgEQPNExM7jc27BV4QiF9glQiX9KGh2FH7C7rQi736xGmuU9bY84TmeBcuvNV65o_sEFY-QdIma2_MI76WvAvVA0pnIu-uFpHSbSoICOFd9K8tBIjTGW-Kj7US0AhwASfkvuxhwLgBAGgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHbEJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo7RaiZVlZ50wFOUTXGYSt9Q&sig=AOD64_2dsmriVgGVMbAcV_arnI34Z14-3w&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=19&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:6346447762070959230%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI17XVmr2o7gIVCYinCh3szA_lEAEYASAAEgIwhvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CswGDAxEHYJeoBYmQngXsmb-oDpXv_Ydf4LS7gOkJ6PPL2e4PEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABi6q8_wPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKACT9DeGOL8iskv1fNZwrwmy4fSVDV9yACYZb54C_8X-3pZ0CGW05fnkxHs3mkkxIt3Y7lYdEBkapO5nIZvvUv0blzfBWt9PZhMB3sTodZh3zRtwKHp5F5nFWXLKkcKGEdh_899IzcvNPSRLOCgwlIC9ynlPuyM4pAc1gmFiHxUkXdA3DqWJyY3wAWr0jNNCrEJ3xd6JUxGjyX7MFZUfezJc_0oO_ljK9j-skWLC483Laz0htLSqpm85HwgujYNTMODynodgEQPNExM7jc27BV4QiF9glQiX9KGh2FH7C7rQi736xGmuU9bY84TmeBcuvNV65o_sEFY-QdIma2_MI76WvAvVA0pnIu-uFpHSbSoICOFd9K8tBIjTGW-Kj7US0AhwASfkvuxhwLgBAGgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHbEJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo7RaiZVlZ50wFOUTXGYSt9Q&sig=AOD64_2dsmriVgGVMbAcV_arnI34Z14-3w&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=7&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:6346447762070959230%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI17XVmr2o7gIVCYinCh3szA_lEAEYASAAEgIwhvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CswGDAxEHYJeoBYmQngXsmb-oDpXv_Ydf4LS7gOkJ6PPL2e4PEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABi6q8_wPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKACT9DeGOL8iskv1fNZwrwmy4fSVDV9yACYZb54C_8X-3pZ0CGW05fnkxHs3mkkxIt3Y7lYdEBkapO5nIZvvUv0blzfBWt9PZhMB3sTodZh3zRtwKHp5F5nFWXLKkcKGEdh_899IzcvNPSRLOCgwlIC9ynlPuyM4pAc1gmFiHxUkXdA3DqWJyY3wAWr0jNNCrEJ3xd6JUxGjyX7MFZUfezJc_0oO_ljK9j-skWLC483Laz0htLSqpm85HwgujYNTMODynodgEQPNExM7jc27BV4QiF9glQiX9KGh2FH7C7rQi736xGmuU9bY84TmeBcuvNV65o_sEFY-QdIma2_MI76WvAvVA0pnIu-uFpHSbSoICOFd9K8tBIjTGW-Kj7US0AhwASfkvuxhwLgBAGgBi6AB93VQ6gH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHlJixAqgHpd8bqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHbEJl3wdXy6k4uyACgGYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwyIFAc&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo7RaiZVlZ50wFOUTXGYSt9Q&sig=AOD64_2dsmriVgGVMbAcV_arnI34Z14-3w&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=8&adurl=https://www.keh.com/%3Frmatt%3Dtsid:%7Ccid:2037037621%7Cagid:70703302943%7Ctid:aud-545111865832%7Ccrid:355829602775%7Cnw:d%7Crnd:6346447762070959230%7Cdvc:c%7Cadp:none%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI17XVmr2o7gIVCYinCh3szA_lEAEYASAAEgIwhvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=__pPEBdM9OnPqSFSNmoV1L25nexlvd5eWaY6vQJ5QHTOQ_SuAAXuwPgnlVoAvhYhNwYd9d39GHG-90bzx6oVtKk8MkMF7RqC15xjUx9wzd5HdXiDUBmg9y05sWAcLyQtWSu5dtzbm5IAO_IotyG-4v5OJz_Xn5Kj1iVPNq4RFPGLrWZ8oxJnlfwH2zavCKZ5Bno4R8Pl5lYEYk4uRwNh9sIQ9tnJpWL1_61Ocqjvtd3ntID7h4FLih3Bv2o4TQj09DSIvxJgCRjoDHlLfzm0GXuMhiBS-AWePJRBy_N6eoR0Mt7svsGaMqcVy_klqcUcaSuF-uYrG0cHZZg,stgDpkb-qVNarg6lOxjnzQ&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=__pPEBdM9OnPqSFSNmoV1L25nexlvd5eWaY6vQJ5QHTOQ_SuAAXuwPgnlVoAvhYhNwYd9d39GHG-90bzx6oVtKk8MkMF7RqC15xjUx9wzd5HdXiDUBmg9y05sWAcLyQtWSu5dtzbm5IAO_IotyG-4v5OJz_Xn5Kj1iVPNq4RFPGLrWZ8oxJnlfwH2zavCKZ5Bno4R8Pl5lYEYk4uRwNh9sIQ9tnJpWL1_61Ocqjvtd3ntID7h4FLih3Bv2o4TQj09DSIvxJgCRjoDHlLfzm0GXuMhiBS-AWePJRBy_N6eoR0Mt7svsGaMqcVy_klqcUcaSuF-uYrG0cHZZg,stgDpkb-qVNarg6lOxjnzQ&source=display
https://www.langdongroupinc.com/


The proposal to secure federal money for ditch improvements surfaced at a Washoe County Water 
Conservation District meeting on Aug. 18, 2020. That panel, which was created in 1929, is composed of 
representatives of Truckee Meadows’ ditch companies and the Truckee Meadows Water Authority, the area’s 
water provider. It is now the sponsoring agency for the Steamboat project.
Alternatives weren’t discussed

Michael Pagni, an attorney with the McDonald Carano law �rm in Reno who represents the Steamboat Canal 
and Irrigation Company, was the �rst speaker at the Aug. 18 meeting, according to the meeting minutes. 
Pagni noted that Steamboat has quali�ed for a federal grant of up to $25 million “to improve agricultural 
water management by converting open channel canals to pipe.”

The minutes show that other aspects of the proposed project, including funding, �ood mitigation and the 
environmental assessment process, were discussed, but no alternatives to a pipeline conversion were 
mentioned.

Pagni, in an interview Jan. 15,  said that piping the canal is “one of the options being looked at, not the only 
one, but may not be the one that wins out at the end of the day.” He said the process involves “analysis, 
receiving input from the public, stakeholders, cooperating agencies.” All of those things will be considered, 
he said, to “�gure out what is the best and most feasible and most practical approach to address the 
problems that we’re facing.”

‘
E

v
e

rybody was aware
’

He said alternatives to a pipeline weren’t mentioned at the August meeting because “my recollection is that 
everybody (at the meeting) was aware that there were multiple options on the table.” He noted that no 
members of the public were in attendance, but “it was understood there were multiple options on the table.”

At a Zoom meeting for public comment held on Dec. 8, the bene�ts of converting the ditch in the Caughlin 
Ranch area also were discussed because that method has the potential to mitigate �ooding and reduce 
seepage from the now-unlined canal. Early in the planning process, speakers noted, it was decided to focus 
improvements on 14 miles of the canal in the urban areas of the 34-mile waterway rather than in the more 
rural areas.

At the end of that meeting, Ben Volk, vice president of J-U-B Engineers, the �rm administering the grant 
application, told participants that in terms of possible actions, “we really have no preference. We’ve wiped 
the slate clean.” He said the options submitted in the funding application “may not be the ones we select. 
We’re looking for ideas.”

Volk said that a pipeline, lining sections of the ditch with concrete or changing the route of the canal in 
�ood-hazard areas are among possible options. The planning documents are available online.
Con�ict vs. coincidence

The Washoe County Water Conservation District Aug. 18 approved a contract with J-U-B Engineers to handle 
the reporting and administration of the grant program. At the meeting,  a commissioner asked whether 
there was any con�ict of interest “with Shayne Dyer already being under contract with the district funneling 
this work to his own company?” (Dyer’s Reno-based �rm had merged with the Idaho-based J-U-B about 18 
months ago, according to project planners.)

Pagni, the lawyer for the district. said the Steamboat and Orr ditch companies are working “with Dyer/J-U-B 
to facilitate this grant, (It’s) more of a coincidence than a con�ict.” Nevada law (NRS 539.081) prohibits all 
directors and other of�cers of irrigation  districts from being directly or indirectly interested in any contract 
awarded by the board or in the pro�ts to be derived from the contract.

On Jan. 15, Pagni explained that because Dyer isn’t a director or of�cer of the district, the law isn’t 
applicable.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 21 of 83

http://washoewater.org/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0CbnMX4mbe8


The NEPA process

The National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) is a law that empowers local communities to protect themselves and their environment from
dangerous, rushed or poorly planned federal projects. It requires planners of government projects to look before they leap by anticipating
environmental and social consequences of projects. A “Citizen’s Guide to NEPA” is available online.

A wave of objections

“There’s a beauty and a majesty about the Steamboat Ditch and the trail as it exists right now. It follows the terrain.

There’s a quietness and calmness about it as it exists right now. If we can maintain that, maintain that ecosystem,

birds, animals and trees, that should be a priority. Keep those things as well as achieve the goals (of the project). I’m

not afraid of change, but not at the cost of destroying those things. It’s so important to the community, so let’s do

everything we can to try and save it.”

– Gregg Stokes of Reno, who lives adjacent to the ditch and trail, in an interview Jan. 15.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 22 of 83



A sidebar to this story features pictures of the Steamboat Ditch and trail taken by south Reno residents who 
frequent the trail.

Residents interviewed for this story and many more who commented on social media in the wake of the 
Dec. 8 meeting said they �rst heard about the project after that meeting and just a week or so before the 
initial Jan. 15 deadline for public comments. Once alerted to the plan, scores of people made their 
objections known on social media sites and to the planners.

Spaulding, the contact person for the project, was deluged with phone calls and emails. She received 1,100 
emails and scores of phone messages by Jan. 15 and is “making sure everyone is caught up to speed” on the 
planning process, she said.

“We saw that there is a community voice that really values the open canal… We want people to know there’s a range

of alternatives. The trail was not necessarily part of this project, but we’re getting a lot of comments and that is

something that will be explored. People are opposing a project that hasn’t taken its full form yet. We need to make

sure we’re working with the community to develop this project.”

 — Elizabeth Spaulding, project spokeswoman.

Critic worries ‘the �x is in’

Gregg Stokes, who is president of the Caughlin Creek Homeowner’s Association, said he’s concerned that 
discussions of the project so far are steeped in generalities with few speci�cs. Problems with �ooding, 
seepage, health concerns, water quality and other factors are mentioned by the planners, but it’s unknown 
how extensive those things are. He said he is concerned that those things will be cited as the rational for 
extensive changes to the canal and that “the �x is in” for converting the urban portions of the ditch into a 
buried, gravel-covered pipeline or concrete box.

“We hear about potential for this and that, but have very few facts,” Stokes said. He doesn’t doubt there are 
problems in some areas near the ditch, but wants to see a focused approach rather than a blanket solution 
to those problems. “It’s more than a question of getting water from point A to point B,” he said.

“Right now, we hear a lot of potentiality and very few facts. A whole ecosystem has grown up around that 
canal for 150 years. They need to design a system that addresses the concerns, but keeps the �ora and 
fauna alive. The project can do good for the ecosystem and the trail users as well. It can do double duty.”

PHOTO/MELINDA BIANCALANA: A section of the Steamboat Ditch in south Reno.

Stokes said he also is fascinated by the history of the canal and that legacy also should be respected. 
Finding ways to use the trail as an educational as well as recreational resource could be a part of the 
project, he said.

Built by Chinese laborers

Chinese laborers built the 34-mile Steamboat Ditch in the 1870s. The project cost $40,000 and the canal 
opened in July 1880. The trail along the ditch is an easement used for maintenance by the ditch company, 
but the land it crosses is owned by individual property owners. For decades, much of the easement has been 
used as an unof�cial trail by residents for hiking, biking, running and bird watching.

The waterway �ows from a diversion structure on the Truckee River at the California/Nevada border and 
winds its way through Reno to connect to Steamboat Creek near Rhodes Road south of Mount Rose Highway 
by Virginia Street. The creek �ows north from there and connects with the Truckee River near East Greg

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 23 of 83

https://reno.newsreview.com/2021/01/18/idyalls-of-the-canal/


Street in Sparks. The ditch carries water �ve months of the year to about 1,530 acres and 500 landowners, 
according to the canal company.

A detailed of�cial map of the entire length of the canal that shows property owners and publicly accessible 
 sections of the trail from the dam to the end of the pathway at Manzanita Lane isn’t readily available.

Waterway crosses private land

MAP/KEVIN JOELL: A map showing the Steamboat Ditch trail winding among private parcels. The green line shows portions with guaranteed 
public access. The yellow line designates line indicates portions that are open/not gated.

Kevin Joell of Reno, who uses the trail, recently mapped the ditch from “Hole in the Wall” near the Truckee 
River diversion to Manzanita Lane – a distance of about 12 miles. His research indicates that about 5.3 
miles of the easement has legally-protected public access. The remaining 6.6 miles crosses approximately 
85 private parcels. Each one would have to grant or sell an easement to protect public access into the 
future, the researcher concluded.  

Over the years many sections of the ditch have fallen into disrepair. Some residents close to the canal often 
suffer �ooded basements and section of the ditch over�owed in January 2017. The potential bene�ts of the 
project, according to the planning documents, include improving water quality to tributaries of the Truckee 
River, increasing water conservation, minimizing �ood risks from a potential canal breach and eliminating 
the potential for people and animals to fall into the open canals.

PHOTO/GARRETT BROTHERS: A view of the Steamboat Ditch in winter. The trail is to the left of the photo.

Balancing bene�ts, costs

Some of the residents who use the ditch said they understand that there are problems that need to be 
solved, but not at the expense of the ecosystem, the beauty and accessibility of the trail that runs along it.

Wager, the retired environmental engineer, said that if an “honest cost-bene�t analysis” is done, weighing 
the speci�c bene�ts against “valuing what is to be lost, it might be very hard to justify it going forward.” He 
said in his experience, many such federally-funded projects bene�t a small number of landowners and “as 
long as they �y under the radar they can make it to construction. Let’s hope this isn’t one of them.”

Spaulding said the planning process will be transparent and that all comments will be considered.

“There have been no decisions about what and where speci�cally this project is going to address,” she said. 
“It’s at the very beginning stages and there will be a wide range of alternatives. The solutions could be a 
pipeline, but we’re ready to be creative and see what can be done.”

EDITOR'S NOTE: This story was corrected Jan. 18 at 12:30 p.m. to substitute a 
map of public access portions of the trail with a previous map showing the 
trail.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 24 of 83

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/home/
https://mynews4.com/news/local/private-ditch-floods-reno-mans-backyard-homeowner-calls-on-company-to-stop-wasting-water


W

We need your help

This Is Reno depends upon your support. Without reader help, we will not be able to continue

our reporting efforts at current levels in 2021. Before reading the story below, please consider becom

a paid subscriber. This article is outside of our paywall, provided free of charge, and your subscrip

helps make that possible.

ashoe County Health District is recording a decreased number of COVID-19 infections, wit 
about 193 new cases per day. “That’s the lowest it has been since early November,” said hea

officer Kevin Dick during the weekly COVID-19 update on Wednesday. “We have been moving in 
the right direction,” Dick added. The regionally developed COVID-19 meter, too, is recording that 
the county is within the orange “High risk area, a few notches removed from the "Very High" zone 
it was in a few weeks before.

Subscribe

COVID-19: Health District reports lowest daily ne
By Sudhiti Naskar January 20, 2021

FEATURED

Volunteers and public health nurses prepare to vaccinate individuals at Washoe County Health District's POD.
Image: Eric Marks

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 25 of 83

https://thisisreno-sponsors.streetinteractive.com/click/327955/c260575/z77490?
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=COVID-19%3A+Health+District+reports+lowest+daily+new+cases+since+November&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5449-scaled.jpg&description=Washoe+County+Health+District+is+recording+a+decreased+number+of+COVID-19+infections%2C+with+about+193+new+cases+per+day.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20COVID-19%3A%20Health%20District%20reports%20lowest%20daily%20new%20cases%20since%20November%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F


Despite the drop in new cases per day, the district is still not out of the high-risk assessment provid by 
the state; 193 is still quite a high number, said Dick. 

Currently the test positivity rate has also decreased and rests at 17.3%.

In fact, the county remains flagged for a high positivity rate under the state’s county-tracking system 
both the number of daily new cases as well as the positivity rate. The state considers a county to be 
below the high-risk disease level when the test positivity rate is 8% or less. 

Dick said the mitigation efforts have been successful as people of Washoe County are following the 
social distancing, handwashing and masking up measures.

“What we have seen is that when we are all working together and taking actions to prevent the spre 
COVID-19 that can have a positive impact for our community… I am grateful for the action that 
everybody has taken,” Dick said.

The governor’s “Pause” policy and the compliance to policy guidelines by businesses, bars, casinos a 
schools has had a positive impact on the disease mitigation as well, said Dick. He added that in the 
future the governor could be “easing some of the restrictions” that are currently in place.

Yet, the district does not want to get complacent.

As of Wednesday, the county is recording a total of 573 deaths from COVID-19 since the beginning 
the pandemic. On a state level, the Governor’s Task Force reported that Nevada lost 71 lives to COV

19 today. “This is the highest increase in deaths the state has seen and a stark reminder of how dead 
this virus can be,” the task force noted in a statement.

Last October, the district witnessed a period of low rates of infections followed by fewer restrictions 
resulting in serious surge in disease. “We let our guards down,” said Dick. The district does not wan 
make the same error again.

“So it’s great that we are moving in the right direction. We need to pat ourselves on the back for the 
progress we made, but we need to continue down that path of fewer cases in the community.”

The University of Nevada, Reno will resume receiving students and conducting in-person classes. 
Middle and high school students in the county will also begin a hybrid session to get instruction par 
in-person and partly remote.

The health district will keep an eye on these increased in-person interactions.

Our hard work is paying off, the Truckee Meadows COVID Risk Meter has lowered from a Very 
High Risk, to a High Risk. A step in the right direction for our community. Keep up the good work!

#stayhealthy #stayimportant #staysafe #communityhttps://t.co/MCXI9pC3H1 

pic.twitter.com/UCnKEh20fm

— TMRPA (@TMRPAtweets) January 20, 2021

“

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 26 of 83

https://twitter.com/hashtag/stayhealthy?src=hash&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw
https://twitter.com/hashtag/stayimportant?src=hash&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw
https://twitter.com/hashtag/staysafe?src=hash&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw
https://twitter.com/hashtag/community?src=hash&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw
https://t.co/MCXI9pC3H1
https://t.co/UCnKEh20fm
https://twitter.com/TMRPAtweets/status/1352010352968388609?ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw
https://thisisreno-sponsors.streetinteractive.com/click/246752/c197691/z80248?destination=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fnationalautomobilemuseum%2F&
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=COVID-19%3A+Health+District+reports+lowest+daily+new+cases+since+November&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5449-scaled.jpg&description=Washoe+County+Health+District+is+recording+a+decreased+number+of+COVID-19+infections%2C+with+about+193+new+cases+per+day.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20COVID-19%3A%20Health%20District%20reports%20lowest%20daily%20new%20cases%20since%20November%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F


Vaccination
The health district has dispensed 11,176 COVID-19 vaccine doses as of Wednesday through the poin 
distribution (POD) at the Reno Livestock Events Center out of a total of 17,545 doses received to-da the 
district. Yesterday the district received about 6,100 doses.   

In the first couple of days this week the district vaccinated about 1,300 Nevadans. Frontline essenti 
workforce including educators and workers at childcare facilities and tutoring centers are currently 
being vaccinated. The district is simultaneously finishing up vaccinating law enforcement groups an 
agencies.

Nevada System of Higher Education is also working with the health district to execute effective POD 
plans to get their frontline staff vaccinated.  

Dick said that the health district is working toward vaccinating more Nevada seniors. Both Renown 
Health and Saint Mary’s vaccinated people over the last weekend, and Smith’s and Walgreens have 
made vaccines available for seniors through their pharmacies. 

The district has invited about 1,800 seniors aged 70 and above off of its waiting list for vaccination.
vaccination for this age group started Tuesday; more seniors will receive vaccination this Friday, 
says Dick.

Numbers at-a-glance in Washoe County
Total COVID-19 cases in Washoe County: 39,982 (+68 from 1/19)

Deaths: 573 (+5)

Recovered: 24,600 (+198)

Active Cases: 14,809 (-135)

Tests performed: 330,126 (+1,290)

Hospitalized: 176 (+1)

5 COVID-19-related deaths, 68 new cases reported today. 

More: https://t.co/vRd179s7EY 

�Total cases: 39,982 (+68 from 1/19) 
�Deaths: 573 (+5) 
�Recovered: 24,600 (+198) 
�Active cases: 14,809 (-135) 
�Hospitalized: 176 (+1) 
�Tests performed: 330,126 (+1,290) 
(1/2) pic.twitter.com/kHhAzDzTde
— COVID19Washoe (@Covid19Washoe) January 21, 2021

“

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 27 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=COVID-19%3A+Health+District+reports+lowest+daily+new+cases+since+November&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5449-scaled.jpg&description=Washoe+County+Health+District+is+recording+a+decreased+number+of+COVID-19+infections%2C+with+about+193+new+cases+per+day.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20COVID-19%3A%20Health%20District%20reports%20lowest%20daily%20new%20cases%20since%20November%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F


According to the Nevada Hospital Association, in Washoe County as of Jan. 20:

NOTE: Numbers are for all hospital patients in Washoe County and not just COVID-19 patients.

68% staffed hospital beds are occupied (-6% since 1/19)

67% of all licensed hospital beds are occupied (+2%)

54% of all Intensive Care Unit beds are occupied (+5%)

22% of all ventilators are in use (-1%)

SUDHITI NASKAR
Sudhiti (Shu) Naskar is a multimedia journalist and researcher who has years of 
experience covering international issues. In the role of a journalist, she has covered 
gender, culture, society, environment, and economy. Her works have appeared on B The 
National, The Wall Street Journal, Marie Claire, Reno Gazette-Journal, Caravan and 
more. Her interests lie in the intersection of art, politics, social justice, education, tech, 
and culture. She took a sabbatical from media to attend graduate school at the 
University of Nevada Reno in 2017. In this period, she has won awards, represented 
school at an international conference and successfully defended her thesis on politi 
disinformation at the Reynolds School of Journalism where she earned her Master's 
Media Innovation.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 28 of 83

https://nvha.net/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=COVID-19%3A+Health+District+reports+lowest+daily+new+cases+since+November&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5449-scaled.jpg&description=Washoe+County+Health+District+is+recording+a+decreased+number+of+COVID-19+infections%2C+with+about+193+new+cases+per+day.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20COVID-19%3A%20Health%20District%20reports%20lowest%20daily%20new%20cases%20since%20November%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcovid-19-health-district-reports-lowest-daily-new-cases-since-november%2F


I-TEAM SPECIAL REPORTS

Swabbing the community one �ush at a time: Ne vada
researchers test wastewater to track coronavirus
Scientists use sewer samples to track COVID-19, other diseases

by: David Charns

Posted: Jan 24, 2021 / 08:59 PM PST / Updated: Jan 24, 2021 / 08:59 PM PST

‘I am alarmed,” Gov. Sisolak announces vaccine equity initiativeBREAKING NEWS /

BIG GAME BOUND: Former NFL MVP QB Rich Gannon breaks down Mahomes vs.
Brady

LIVE NOW /

Special Weather Statement: Northwestern NyeWEATHER ALERTS /

55°

 VEGAS (KLAS) — What you �ush is helping researchers track COVID-19 beforeL
55°

AS

cases spike and as new mutations of the virus appear.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 29 of 83

https://www.8newsnow.com/i-team/i-team-special-reports/
https://www.8newsnow.com/author/david-charns/
https://www.8newsnow.com/news/local-news/i-am-alarmed-gov-sisolak-announces-vaccine-equity-initiative/
https://www.8newsnow.com/sports/the-big-game/big-game-bound-live-at-1-p-m-et-former-nfl-mvp-qb-rich-gannon-breaks-down-mahomes-vs-brady/
https://www.8newsnow.com/weather/weather-alerts/
https://www.8newsnow.com/weather/
https://www.8newsnow.com/


Scientists from the Southern Nevada Water Authority take samples from wastewater

to see how much coronavirus is in our sewer system. These results help public

health leaders �nd spikes and clusters before they can be identi�ed through

traditional testing methods.

“I don’t think it’s something that somebody thinks about when they �ush the toilet,

but there’s de�nitely value to what’s going down the toilet,” Daniel Gerrity, the water

authority’s principal research scientist, said.

Every Monday, Gerrity drives out to the Flamingo Resource Center, a sprawling

facility handling 100 million gallons of sewage a day, to �ll two gallon-sized jugs.

The wastewater he collects is a snapshot in time. The untreated wastewater, which

resembles a murky liquid, contains bacteria and viruses our bodies shed. By

sampling the water, researchers can see what substances our bodies are excreting.

“As cases go up, our wastewater concentrations go up,” Gerrity said. “Then as cases

go down, our wastewater concentrations go down.”

Coronavirus primarily affects our lungs, but the virus also causes secondary

infections of the gastrointestinal tract, according to Gerrity. As the virus duplicates

and is shed out of our bodies, some identi�able factors show up in our waste.

“It basically gives us an opportunity to swab the entire community all at one time,”

he said.

RELATED CONTENT

NEW: Nevada reports record-high 71 COVID-19 deaths

A new COVID-19 challenge: Mutations rise along with cases

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 30 of 83

https://www.8newsnow.com/news/health/coronavirus-health/new-nevada-reports-record-high-71-covid-19-deaths/
https://www.8newsnow.com/news/national-news/a-new-covid-19-challenge-mutations-rise-along-with-cases/
https://www.8newsnow.com/weather/
https://www.8newsnow.com/


wastewater increased at least tenfold in December, Gerrity said.

“That’s a pretty big jump from what we’ve seen since we started,” he said.

The amount of genome copies per liter was below 10,000 at the start of the

pandemic. During the �rst week of January, the amount rose to nearly 1 million

copies per liter.

A chart from the Southern Nevada Water Authority shows new COVID-19 cases plotted with the amount of COVID-19 detected in
wastewater. Notice the difference of scales. (KLAS/SNWA)

Researchers are also �nding fewer cases of other contagious diseases, suggesting

prevention mechanisms are pulling double duty.

a provided to the I-Team shows spikes in COVID-19 found in wastewater show

D
55°

at

up about a week before increases in new cases. The concentration of COVID-19 in

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 31 of 83

https://www.8newsnow.com/weather/
https://www.8newsnow.com/


“The normal illnesses and diseases that people get, we don’t see that as much,

because people are being more cautious to try to prevent themselves from getting

COVID-19,” Gerrity said.

As the pandemic continues, Gerrity will keep his Monday routine. As Mother Nature

calls, scientists will continue studying what we are leaving behind.

“Wastewater is often viewed as something disgusting that people just want to go

away,” Gerrity said. “But actually, from a scienti�c perspective, it gives us a window

into the community.”

Researchers at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, are also studying the samples,

focusing on the makeup of the virus and its mutations. The research will become

even more important as more of the community gets vaccinated to see how test

effectiveness it is.

Copyright 2021 Nexstar Inc. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten, or redistributed.

SHARE THIS STORY

AROUND THE WEB

Tinnitus? when the Ringing Won't
Stop, Do This (It's Genius)
Newhealthylife

Mortgage Rates Fall Again.
Recalculate Your House Payment in
a Few Steps
Quicken Loans

55°

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 32 of 83

https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=2AMkmG0JRgqOSqQsM%2BvyVX2%2BI373VG5QEZ3YwirIg3LvPTKWESpjXJXtfmi0aaoPrYqms5qI38XIpqMiqiI1BVDcBkRci13oTOL1qqhaTJyLPfXg4unnkrCp9%2FDA%2BoOEfHDAo%2B6DCcGaiBeYaOEN03wj2j%2Bb48SS%2BW1JUNVwMN%2BNb5Kopi9NwwCo01ue%2B0dU9UbI3FBpws8JTw3q%2Bn7Y4E32HiNlu8At990Vf%2BoIdrdVEDWRcLdRGbRIApD%2BteAHk46ZcJPtYKaLLbqiQsoMBkIJsJbAWVtoHyEmmJp4C04oZ4VG%2Foze9ljDS8VGRA%2BVJ1MEHdiNqf%2BSEm9yee8NbwJX4jcr38E55mCDUZxxe16Z1dyShkv0WHDYiaWvxHHb%2FSAzI67%2BA8CYu6W%2F0z9fjX0QByAjebJpIiwfiHpB52Wj6OHK1d5khT%2BlB5Z7yHWRsyq%2B6t5QX%2FTC201Mfbv3w%2Be%2B%2Fj908%2BiAFlZqG%2BWq0tURKYAW5HIRQHNqgjTye%2BRDx%2F9DPjqmm0OBRVZY4XqqdyWMOQTgLrpPvI7ZyaHIRmEdYsdSZX%2BcfPHtTgf%2BN0X1uzrosOoyKhbDGQtb4aGdkzY2PFN1YafubLad6DqsFlZEVK4g9bxIdqWkPvvQBw4siyeMpLJruo8LnC61ynQqmFuuiJDfI%2FIRbl%2Fa1ztiG1cuF%2FpEM%2BAqhlGJnXQLhElInXjALhOniGzKEqzoK3wCtBQP810eh0s7ldhZ5nuFNJau8k0%2FughIFKZ9%2BNe%2BRcdiXpaoemFUFLYqiW7HU0aAiTtLC6Anwm0WGV%2FfX4UEYoSulLDhpeVlntwJtHzVZMe8Cf9KtixdNROrllVupu%2FQOQ9KN%2BKrhSD%2BRB6F%2F%2B9oMoVuJp2cvyeXrkYndybsUEiSEmOZf5S%2Fjt%2FTR0qKpwO423BtqVWbHskCklHcM9UOM3gtaNqlz7bbwgW3vXLop0lT4sYC4EougnUH6lTvzEpXSQ9ZZAUKK1eKKkzwZjf8dIHfNAzjTKV3IQGF1%2FyobXT5HS8%2BkaRmg9OsITVJGa%2FW1QfDmXKIqta8IDBSLBQJEBHgOhgnrbT%2BhuJc%2F2B%2FRDjV%2BL20FjDpwyiXP%2BAhrUY%2Fs95SADuhR3tOYivVk9T83jnjmAJBylFMcajqWlhAj3BgLdvHxUjhFmbgobSY4tvknKIOTxpEHb%2FB3f1tkgGhF9YqA9X7cxVfVTRynw%2Fd6phc1WLfPjkFCCJXNq23j0CK7M87DDDxvSQrspJ5IBmvK%2FbDQ0W3d5hiRosJd8Vks53%2BKECP%2BDDtswd8Sbuf8j4zw40Ow68Yw7H%2BR6IINpSvTxXdrweMxlVIS1P0mTpY72l8jVRtxejkeR6gVpZARYsjVccNETDtrplvhWYQNPKC9w9VGT%2Fxgie9Msx5EzEhfNZ9CcJNSpTBQdfWSw0Hkgl9rTzFjl5FqkvJAtrFiP519Zyw%2Biooo3Rr%2FWnf9igC8ibwcSUJQrvjeTj8xu2HWxy%2FreCdqj9adHzWJq1KQORBvGQNAe6%2BcGgbl%2FnQnv4XJ3z1KcAQ4EvBymaJWOhmykYYPgxpYZbaFW2RSpJfn6xbon6MCSzn2Nzz8ekvIv1ViVhV0RfJ0dnbWfqHI459z6x24zaX2mNTr4YUeVl54zYsE4flh2QS1QgMRC1vMMAvCLFPQ7Eg06U3ck%2BgXDyTdDThLk7HWCvRnbK5hgAjynYSRsMgWXTFE%2BBwb%2F1IO3aSUtTTYv0bHSVNS7RrEbPlKDiSO25gv%2BXdqJnrgndzojAXArboC7y3fDgVSV89XTlZukzH9yFXqLk5pT3cWSerqYwbUQ%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=dvT0cMytvIFotE3qSuwf%2Bp4cGS%2Ffw09Cm34jIiNrrBgXxloUF3PIVqpBtZdXF4EgwdjPomtj2ZAPsd0ed2c9HQRIpa%2FopFatRqyEFEa%2BT6RRN49iKDXuE4kyvnuvpuVAIkJ9wiFZQg14waKNhlclr4BcwTUYqSJX0KE6APXQzMKZFuE9Tg2HjHwxVEbnkty3sDtatajlB7T6e11p07V7HtdbdaTUsSdndHgqTod7m%2FNn2pqCUWmsc%2B1TFlczU6lTYfOyNBUevUhBa3ERLmYc6eFKnTMTx32PiyIyfbW%2FqPBRJTLOW%2F12lGkmKlvjCHExJDmbivWZwpoRTaLuYccozIl%2BuM5qI8LFkpVkMe%2Bv%2B7RVDX91pN99tlXGv9pWqrCrnUGXg%2Bvx16tDO7B2sjZemcK1s3tMuCyKHBN2BIKu9XjPgVpRdAuY3J43OhhIADR1gt%2Fj%2FPmZTszLUrmHgCTz6EArJvL9dWbGsT6rKUuPfAzaOhQCj25MYlxuHVdkpJaPnElq1JdqFaUYLB3pIiKyW1p7w36Ik1AG9ZnM%2FhM76jJeqkj2CwzefvIQuYCsf18BzZMFADExHXXKaTcVzKlsduY1%2Bt2iKFFIyiXU7ugvcvIF%2BMPjA9l3wht0UvsgMLmHkJ9rQtQVAoz8EwEx4PYfEk3iBKThiYhVpNtL7ZpugZawUzpaVQF%2FSileh0WuL7gSY5DozXQ9CxBbICBQ9nK723qeVVAqywHTCbR%2BuBtVplEgyNLxOVXJjunwafRQfk56NU1kvCiEAuZefnIKGR6x7k62YVAkm45xkKo1giwI88ofQ9pUSRUmmeKbh6%2Bj6exkgKnxnbui%2F65RrVQc%2BxeGA6aHIj1ILOy7zSGNJvATuWrl28%2BY4m7Mm%2BW6WwSgD0oXJy6ivb%2BRf%2BV7tgCuYC5iYkpgjVIfkW%2FR%2B1NgY3fxkkU37nBiGmBrTVFJJPE67uCODzVYowN8KgvuA7g3aQIaAilVMu4Igs73muxaJ8L4AX098twrT8Q6cpOvAlh%2FDXJm21DBgxEk62oYxPjwgfraa7mEbdQXbKGRbQ%2FfNU%2BIxOepwBd2M%2Fis5vU%2F6wUrPKuQ%2BrUc3UzeO1sd776ZQzIJsQXTtZzKveT6j%2BZqyF3pQyGaqYJOsitMhYYPq%2BpT%2FSCWj0nukgbwFs5tzw46mEwzdjBTgvSQ%2FbOkJEdGgX16KwfpJE0ku%2FVY7fgtURVqsXQy0b0PK09UEh8mOXlSrsdPrWZofYkmv9Mn2ixRQc9J9PR8aP72AgngEE2qGR09LPxnuE58kyEpYELzGfxAJ7V5OCG2SfbSw4TuCOpfcWODhIZNtrmkgsWvVfCsQXTPWuq2ekDx%2B5runt9%2BPDeLD8XJYb%2FHT5VD0s1vgpcvkxef7rPe%2FjBceuYmYobIvu6brERDOgrF3bPn0kfD14ZYvg3a93JYRZ%2FDWYeeAYzDu9EhK%2BOBLflgDwfX2q2G6AZUVs707a31HByyu8yKR%2BWjYh7qWwEniBHapztEk2xZVBEz2FXwEjqa03CCJRmm6sEcgNdHPM5tCCWNvRhCxIFdqta7Za48te89yjmcREFNUm3LaFes80FEOyMJqwkkOgcgflpp37RSU8dgatc8fZkCdbzdbufupuYkiotAUzgi7z4Tg4uTCb9EV1nNaiYOtGZOw2m%2FKBYSV15Su1PunVxa4LA6huL6SKxV%2B1vc468CyNCnSyBddtwgknwvmP4WKKcy7JtwY6Sme%2FEm5YvBw5Cirjt1ZBZo1yCUEuZWXOYsGp3W%2BhB3TyE6x2Mg%2BLFjgIms1tzdyVnUd3yaOtkDwG09R8jUHGu9h40FxeIj%2BUVKA%2BPyFW0%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=8TLmwe%2FH3haAJ8c2wbCG9VbAwOes3EIqejfRGy9pgHmGXzQhEnqWow748P1BOaWFmK0hwnhCvvWYkvM1Z83orulDzbxbontL%2FSBs6Ke%2BWE8u2jDxRr6Izj6iTnWbU31u%2FX6uPyxAhuabcuNg%2F3v6zmAjFb8vUJU8dsr8B4PpIpCxsmX8Ghy1AZVFdYkbgsQ59%2FaR3lDNPnzOX4VNVHOaXSXxZ8hrDVrkWmO5xlljAh7akUBxvCnhCeyfejaW1cmGUMX39%2BdUGmGhvtwICZjoem6Wl4P7gQdcSt9NVdu87OirkBaXLdLKsNodLaMaFeurAN8vXSysNjanJtc8tdHXedOHdp2BYz31bOCY8Xt4z3tbtkcPfqZjIgefk7KSnShB9mejxM2JDOWDWuRiF2eIgJ%2BbdC7SujfBOhY8ssjTZSiq8XGqqA0Va7zS3yNeR1tZEhinH8gue9YcChc3ktTtNxlft5ni3cCG5VzKMiRvZSk0Cc08ctkRuRV79K187c7ksbHiNQCTtpSzOIu178306JaVyymKsaEQ194SMJNRR%2BYva9jOlHoubWj35oqIANDaEnNO30xJ0NHJGNPFpd3dUT9uvmbHwKx71VJX1CaQXTQE3rZaUzTjLhJRcOEu6b%2FKhPHkMOx72TmFw8eeJrQtemiyQhgBvXUklGCpFwR6hocQlOv0XkjLV8Z2Au1p9bgQ%2FoRDhUJdOgAuB6SP%2FYDfYWAMMeVdUAJalRYbIRuzquVZ3HAGg8EygIZPJeoYRFoFZqXEEu3%2F4M1%2BWr8e1c8xkX9uMIL9ebZfxJk1o1QqAUml2YrTkfu8IrR7mCOotCwnmCDtK3SPRr2bQJcKRmkR0F%2ByQJgkV0B8rELzkYtKfBDTt9WiNfCT4E59MbedRp28hD9sbzQqp5R9jGfFK1ilN%2BZPugXp%2BzOEFSac7IntjNt6KJQ%2F6U1Vki5ik4RjNuisODk1eiGx2Q53zdJj4y9TTWnp3essdrb6v86fnaCWe86tmpNHjZPdt7d8OXl8SFb702GpIH9Zek1rPdAKUfkUMhG89d1uHDadCWexfQdOxwnM6lrUenZ1bHXB%2Fb1HckwuHHZTby6l8cgSVOyYKKPe0eTQJ9OyjA5uxIIispL8c1UtUMIfXYE5Pt5OglI5o50rxhVU9EGHB0%2BZLZB98jnhOg06fnBNCesq9gPIbhaOjUKoafkyZgkQEIEoZkdZZEVtr6YKaCJp5qgu%2FMWMIDWMauS7%2B4ldHljqiiuanlzhwXV7IUGOGPI3SV1tmzD7ymZN9pjL3WCQGX%2F1VO26BkvHbyxAR2ExnC5NnWDEyUhP1kGjm2O%2FuhOcDdIK5Rs%2FAKBKos6I9sdsFRaNb0dMgAyJC0isnLip2jhjklUgYuFuRfoOn%2BqlFootlAWAEDTI%2FoWfnnUxHotqpn6R3xno%2F1ptEkQTkV0AuLOCeDRumdmsmz8bx34LRH2xgamWNOAd3XDd%2BGYL6L%2F%2BhXQIw2zMoBnIv4M1ya39qZmWCTJdCf0NnGqWRrWXwkFOm6das4%2FsXgy4s7SSfzBAVj3mJI9Fjw13RUqRG8Bj32MuZBtp20iNUzQYe0rmOYPSaXsiCRrXARDrG5MoQtKqmdZ5%2B9Rn%2BEWNeakCxqg6usOoP9fhl50j3E4WPG9BMbxlPIDvxKp%2BHAwLQU7BwDvVt1HJKcb%2F2UXhPVSnhrYaQctVGPvljIipfHYJSIY89wq9JPdZH18wxw9Ka%2BTkVsQB6ghxH9CCSbo%2FXxpeJ9Q3NRZbwX8Br%2BDdWuihrG7F1oipl6%2FJdYOfbe2oz6BcP2y2tiyq6JjB3NVJ0Q%3D%3D&s2s=1
https://www.8newsnow.com/weather/
https://www.8newsnow.com/


High in the Rocky Mountains, a stream carries snowmelt.

Image: David Wagman

Ongoing drought in parts of the West could trigger water conservation measures across seven 
states this year.
It would mark the �rst time that cutbacks outlined in drought contingency plans drafted two years 
ago have been put in place.
Everything from hydroelectric power generation to agricultural production to the bubbling 
fountains at Las Vegas casinos could be impacted.
Impacts on hydro generation could have ripple e�ects across the Southwest, including solar and 
energy storage.
A forecast released in mid-January by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation said that the federally owned Lake 
Mead and Lake Powell — the nation’s two largest reservoirs and critical storage for Colorado River water and 
its 40 million users — are both approaching near-record-low levels. If those levels continue dropping as 
expected, agreements signed by the seven Colorado River Basin states in 2019 will go into e ect, with water 
deliveries curtailed to keep the federal government from stepping in and imposing cuts of its own.
The Upper Colorado River basin region includes all or parts of Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada, New 
Mexico, Texas, Utah, and Wyoming. Drought has been an ongoing problem across much of the region for 
most of the century. The Bureau of Reclamation’s latest quarterly report showed Lake Powell at 42% of 
capacity and Lake Mead at 40%.

MARKETS UNITED STATES

Drought conditions could impact power
generation in the West
Ongoing drought and low snowpack mean that hydro production at two big dams could be
impacted, affecting the West’s power supply in 2021.

JANUARY 25, 2021  DAVID WAGMAN

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 33 of 83

https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/&t=Drought%20conditions%20could%20impact%20power%20generation%20in%20the%20West
https://twitter.com/share?text=Drought+conditions+could+impact+power+generation+in+the+West&url=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
whatsapp://send?text=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
mailto:?subject=Drought%20conditions%20could%20impact%20power%20generation%20in%20the%20West%20|%20pv%20magazine%20Article&body=Check%20out%20this%20article:%20https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuBqbXPY3VmN6aWMRWlOOPMeJRfvK2HfHviihbdBuA5jqiyMNTm2rykZQi8kHhx_7gkCjXpX-bj_v6ZbBB-3yig6Ax2Z2jkl-xoNfkOtAgOLmcFXdVZeGp9gHPa5lUF3Beh9nah6CPprBbxwb032RwnhcCvlsaok0x9jFMwVIvPIKhPgcnJVtZk5DXizvRJvkMRLsqP-gUr3GfGIb8sSV4umKj722gxXUPXzsPIznM8RR8JABn82FCC6nty8GYZYApjWYMnabDFThRQOFuxo__-Yc3S7FZ5PVTXAHce7rNl2M2tOvd7ahhpx6pUsSltxFxgx6MrNqj0bU3AN3ScPvZfHmo&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPFq4Y0Ij3ET&adurl=https://rollsbattery.com/distributors/


Three hydro plants that could be a�ected as water levels fall are the 1,312 MW station built at Glen 
Canyon Dam in 1964, and two hydro plants at Hoover Dam, which were built in 1936 and have a 
combined capacity of 2,078 MW.
In 2019, the Glen Canyon station generated nearly 4 million MWh of electricity. Combined, the two 
Hoover Dam stations generated roughly 3.4 million MWh, according to S&P Global.
The Bureau of Reclamation said in its report that during the 21-year period from 2000 to 2020, 
in�ow to Lake Powell, which is a good measure of hydrologic conditions in the Colorado River 
Basin, was above average in only four of the past 19 years. It said the period 2000-2020 was the 
lowest 21-year period since the closure of Glen Canyon Dam in 1963.
The report said that under the current most probable forecast, the total water-year 2021 in�ow to 
Lake Powell would be 5.72 million acre-feet, or roughly 53% of average.
If worst-case projections materialize, the water level at Lake Powell could drop below a critical 
level — measured as 3,525 feet above sea level — in early 2022, threatening the ability of Glen 
Canyon Dam to generate electricity.

This content is protected by copyright and may not be reused. If you want to cooperate with us and would
like to reuse some of our content, please contact: editors@pv-magazine.com.

Share

DAVID WAGMAN Welcome to pv magazine USA. This site uses cookies. Read our policy. ×

david.wagman@pv-magazine.com

David Wagman is a senior editor at pv magazine
USA. David is a seasoned energy journalist and
editor.
More articles from David Wagman

 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 34 of 83

mailto:editors@pv-magazine.com
https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/&t=Drought%20conditions%20could%20impact%20power%20generation%20in%20the%20West
https://twitter.com/share?text=Drought+conditions+could+impact+power+generation+in+the+West&url=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
whatsapp://send?text=https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
mailto:?subject=Drought%20conditions%20could%20impact%20power%20generation%20in%20the%20West%20|%20pv%20magazine%20Article&body=Check%20out%20this%20article:%20https://pv-magazine-usa.com/2021/01/25/drought-conditions-could-impact-power-generation-in-the-west/
https://www.pv-magazine.com/privacy-policy/


COVID VACCINATIONS: Bay Area COVID-19 Vaccine Resources Page

Sierra Prepares To Be Buried Under Several Feet
Of Snow From Atmospheric River
January 25, 2021 at 6:33 am Filed Under: Sierra, Snowfall, Winter Weather

TRUCKEE (CBS SF) — While a mid-week atmospheric river will bring pounding rains to the San Francisco Bay Area, its wintery 
blast will bury the Sierra under as much as 6 feet of new snow, forecasters predicted Sunday.

 MENU NEWS WEATHER SPORTS BEST OF VIDEO MORE
CBSN Bay Area
WATCH NOW  

Light snow showers were predicted for Sunday as a weaker weather system rolls through the region and up to 6 inches could 
fall, but it is the arrival of potent plume of moisture by early Wednesday that is projected to be the main event.

“Multiple feet of snow are expected as an atmospheric river moisture source pushes into the Sierra,” National Weather Service 
forecasters warned. “While 3-4 feet of snow is what looking most favorable along the Sierra crest (1-3 feet in the lower Sierra 
basins), there is potential on the high end to reach 5-6 feet along the crest mainly where the atmospheric river plume pivots back 
northward.”

The weather service has issued winter weather advisory that will certainly be raised to a warning by Monday or Tuesday. Travel in 
the high passes of Highway 50 and I-80 will likely come to a halt and chains will be required through the upcoming weekend.

“If you are planning to travel through the area, plan wisely!!,” CHP Truckee warned on its Facebook page. “Be prepared for MAJOR 
travel delays, for chain control, and for possible road closures. Notice the possibility of 7 feet of snow.”

Strong wind gusts will also trigger drifting snow, blinding driving conditions and a heightening of a threat of avalanches.

While the San Francisco Bay Area has been locked into severe drought conditions, the Sierra has seen some snowfall this year. The 
Dec. 30th snow survey by the California Department of Water Resources — the  rst of the winter season — determined that the 
snowpack was 93% of average to date.

“Today’s survey is a little higher than what we’ve been seeing based on automated snow measurement based on 130 sensors 
statewide,” said Sean de Guzman, chief of snow surveys and water supply forecasting, at the time of the survey.

Squaw Valley of cials reported that before Sunday’s storm they have had 108 inches fall this season at 8,000 feet and above. 
Meanwhile, Heavenly located in South Lake Tahoe has seen 72 inches of snowfall in total this season.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 35 of 83

https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/01/12/san-francisco-covid-19-vaccine-resources/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click%253Fxai%253DAKAOjsviXZ5Q9lmZfz__h7NN0BEnEXktqUpbM-RMeITACOP5ydtemAfBnyprvgAv1bEf8zCJYlwVCQn-myCkmrCQa5ISAlmFEfh-HQgcpurZU0y4CidxVnhz0zzQwjerc1o67aOINcGvQaDhJrHCicgRUE98oxEOdqfYP0tQ2OTW9bgLBpCnmXU1-woiGqj8BdVUb062eXGbdVZ6wDyBNxskVj0021ZViColIAy8_zi7x1Mh4g1AXsBGsXSUWVUtZVfRlHIZxiJbpjiM27rPG-jLZDiMd_OFCOAk95CiBcviwEcWS6vQhx-QrHXskbTeDmij684%2526sig%253DCg0ArKJSzIrrmW4lo2qcEAE%2526urlfix%253D1%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.neom.com/whatistheline/?utm_source=Direct&utm_medium=cbs_tv&utm_campaign=856_RPL_RPL_Direct_Aware_US_DIR_19Jan21_20Feb21_Video&utm_content=6secvideoEnergy
http://www.facebook.com/CBSSanFrancisco
https://twitter.com/KPIXTV
https://www.youtube.com/user/CBSSanFrancisco
https://www.instagram.com/kpixtv/
https://www.reddit.com/user/cbsbayarea
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kpix-cbs5/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/02/04/update-suspect-in-brutal-assault-on-elderly-san-francisco-man-pleads-not-guilty/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/02/04/update-suspect-in-brutal-assault-on-elderly-san-francisco-man-pleads-not-guilty/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/tag/sierra/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/tag/snowfall/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/tag/winter-weather/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/category/news/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/category/weather/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/category/sports/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/category/best-of/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/video/category/spoken-word-kpixtv/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/live/
http://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/category/weather/


G rant Denton of the Karma Box Project is continuing to work with the homeless people who li 
along the Truckee River. Of the more than estimated 7,000 area residents without a fixed

address, nearly 200 are living near the Wells Avenue overpass.

Some of them, known as River Stewards, are trying to keep the area clean. But without the proper 
sanitation, bathrooms and amenities most of us rely upon, garbage — and human waste — can quic 
accumulate.

One River Steward, Santiago, said he’s been living on the river for more than a year. He struggles 
with addiction but found the River Stewards program helpful in setting goals for the future.

“It’s good to get back to making an honest dollar,” he said. “It does give me a little bit of satisfaction 
to help out. It makes me feel good.”

Denton said the project, with support from the City of Reno, Washoe County, Truckee River Fund a 
One Truckee River, removes as much as 20 yards a waste from the Wells Avenue area each week. 
More than 2,000 bags of trash have been removed since the program began.

Home > News > Environment > VIDEO: River Stewards continue clean-up e

VIDEO: River Stewards continue clean-up efforts on the 
Truckee River

By Bob Conrad Published: January 25, 2021 Last Updated on

ENVIRONMENT

BOB CONRAD

Bob Conrad is publisher, editor, and co-founder of This Is Reno. He has served in

communications positions for various state agencies and earned a doctorate from th

University of Nevada, Reno in 2011, where he completed a dissertation on social me

journalism and crisis communications. In addition to managing This Is Reno, he ho

a part-time research appointment for the Mineral County University of Nevada

Extension office.

        

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 36 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/2019/07/from-homeless-to-superhero-grant-denton-recognized-by-city/
https://thisisreno.com/2020/10/reno-contracts-new-cleaning-crew-to-clear-homeless-camps/
http://neighbornv.org/careers/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=VIDEO%3A+River+Stewards+continue+clean-up+efforts+on+Truckee+River&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fvideo-river-stewards-continue-clean-up-efforts-on-truckee-river%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/river-stewards.png&description=Grant+Denton+is+continuing+to+work+with+homeless+who+live+along+the+Truckee+River+as+part+of+the+%5C%26quot%3BRiver+Stewards%5C%26quot%3B+project.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20VIDEO%3A%20River%20Stewards%20continue%20clean-up%20efforts%20on%20Truckee%20River%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fvideo-river-stewards-continue-clean-up-efforts-on-truckee-river%2F
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fvideo-river-stewards-continue-clean-up-efforts-on-truckee-river%2F&t=VIDEO%3A+River+Stewards+continue+clean-up+efforts+on+Truckee+River
http://go.appscreo.com/essb


TravelTravel //// Travel: Editors' PicksTravel: Editors' Picks

As storm sets up to pummel Tahoe, meteorologistsAs storm sets up to pummel Tahoe, meteorologists
forecast a future without snowforecast a future without snow
Julie BrownJulie Brown

Updated: Jan. 26, 2021 10:44 a.m.Updated: Jan. 26, 2021 10:44 a.m.

33

In the middle of January, high winds and dry conditions sparked wildfires throughout 
California.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 37 of 83

https://www.sfgate.com/travel/
https://www.sfgate.com/travel/editorspicks/
https://www.sfgate.com/author/julie-brown/
https://www.sfgate.com/sf-culture/article/Blue-Check-Homes-SF-artist-prank-verified-Twitter-15918854.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/B8ta-closing-Hayes-Valley-store-crime-15925268.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/pedestrian-death-San-Francisco-Lake-Merced-car-15925765.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/Bay-Area-gym-stays-open-defy-COVID-safety-San-Jose-15924899.php
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=1609422252616351&link=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfgate.com%2Frenotahoe%2Farticle%2Fatmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dfacebook.com%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&name=As%20storm%20sets%20up%20to%20pummel%20Tahoe%2C%20meteorologists%20forecast%20a%20future%20without%20snow&description=%E2%80%9CWhat%20is%20Tahoe%20without%20skiing%3F%E2%80%9D&picture=https%3A%2F%2Fs.hdnux.com%2Fphotos%2F44%2F42%2F62%2F9579650%2F3%2FrawImage.jpg&redirect_uri=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfgate.com%2Frenotahoe%2Farticle%2Fatmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3DUTMSOURCE%26utm_medium%3DUTMMEDIUM
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfgate.com%2Frenotahoe%2Farticle%2Fatmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dt.co%26utm_medium%3Dreferral&text=As%20storm%20sets%20up%20to%20pummel%20Tahoe%2C%20meteorologists%20forecast%20a%20future%20without%20snow&via=SFGate
mailto:?subject=Your%20friend%20has%20shared%20a%20SFGATE%20link%20with%20you%3A%20&body=As%20storm%20sets%20up%20to%20pummel%20Tahoe%2C%20meteorologists%20forecast%20a%20future%20without%20snow%0A%0Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfgate.com%2Frenotahoe%2Farticle%2Fatmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php%3Futm_campaign%3DCMS%2520Sharing%2520Tools%2520(Premium)%26utm_source%3Dshare-by-email%26utm_medium%3Demail%0A%0A%E2%80%9CWhat%20is%20Tahoe%20without%20skiing%3F%E2%80%9D%0A%0AThis%20message%20was%20sent%20via%20SFGATE


Now, Now, an atmospheric river is taking aim at the statean atmospheric river is taking aim at the state with a huge amount of water. In with a huge amount of water. In

the Sierra Nevada and Lake Tahoe region, forecasters are calling for the Sierra Nevada and Lake Tahoe region, forecasters are calling for between threebetween three

and six feet of snowand six feet of snow by the end of this week. by the end of this week.

This kind of dramatic shift from �re to �re hose is something California is alreadyThis kind of dramatic shift from �re to �re hose is something California is already

used to. But the tick-tock between extremes  — or what climate researcher Danielused to. But the tick-tock between extremes  — or what climate researcher Daniel

Swain calls “precipitation whiplash” — will only become more exaggerated as theSwain calls “precipitation whiplash” — will only become more exaggerated as the

climate crisis plays out, now and in the near future.climate crisis plays out, now and in the near future.

As the year’s �rst major storm arrived in Lake Tahoe, meteorologists and climateAs the year’s �rst major storm arrived in Lake Tahoe, meteorologists and climate

scientists convened on the South Shore this week for the 24th scientists convened on the South Shore this week for the 24th Operation SierraOperation Sierra

StormStorm, a leading nationwide conference about weather. Due to the pandemic,, a leading nationwide conference about weather. Due to the pandemic,

attendance was limited to 25 people, with panels and speakers livestreamed onattendance was limited to 25 people, with panels and speakers livestreamed on

Facebook. The conference opened Monday morning with a panel about climateFacebook. The conference opened Monday morning with a panel about climate

change in California and Lake Tahoe.change in California and Lake Tahoe.

Panelists forecast a grim outlook for the rest of the century. Climate models predictPanelists forecast a grim outlook for the rest of the century. Climate models predict

that storms like the one arriving this week will deliver more rain than snow to Lakethat storms like the one arriving this week will deliver more rain than snow to Lake

Tahoe a warming trend that will wreak havoc on future ski daysTahoe a warming trend that will wreak havoc on future ski days

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 38 of 83

https://www.sfgate.com/weather/article/Atmospheric-River-Santa-Cruz-Bay-Area-SF-15895909.php
https://forecast.weather.gov/showsigwx.php?warnzone=CAZ072&warncounty=CAC061&firewxzone=CAZ272&local_place1=2%20Miles%20NE%20Tahoe%20City%20CA&product1=Winter+Storm+Warning&lat=39.169&lon=-120.1435#.YA9U9uhKhPY
https://osstahoe.com/


Tahoe, a warming trend that will wreak havoc on future ski days.Tahoe, a warming trend that will wreak havoc on future ski days.

But it wasn’t all talk about the future. According to the panel, the impacts of theBut it wasn’t all talk about the future. According to the panel, the impacts of the

climate crisis are already unfolding right now — see last week’s headlines aboutclimate crisis are already unfolding right now — see last week’s headlines about

wild�res in January.wild�res in January.

“The future, I think, is here in California and Nevada,” said Swain, who is a climate“The future, I think, is here in California and Nevada,” said Swain, who is a climate

scientist at UCLA’s Institute of the Environment and Sustainability. Swain openedscientist at UCLA’s Institute of the Environment and Sustainability. Swain opened

the panel on climate impacts and solutions. “Climate change has arrived. We’rethe panel on climate impacts and solutions. “Climate change has arrived. We’re

already living in a different place than when 20th century policies, and wateralready living in a different place than when 20th century policies, and water

management infrastructure and �ood control infrastructure developed.”management infrastructure and �ood control infrastructure developed.”

Swain described a future California that’s both wetter and drier. It’s a paradox withSwain described a future California that’s both wetter and drier. It’s a paradox with

f t ff t b t d d d B t h t d th illf t ff t b t d d d B t h t d th ill

SwissKlip Open

Toenail Clippers For Seniors
New extra wide jaw nail clipper cuts even the thickest toenails
comfortably.

Ad

ADVERTISEMENTADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this adArticle continues below this ad

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 39 of 83

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CTBFgmYcdYJHYE5_etOUP65256ArCner5YLXDhcXqDM_33Zi6ARABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYKYht8CyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSzAk_QlOaYNxMLANY44YTIMj2G1VYyM4ADL_GUnDUsQA87lYNVaRaERG9E2La901gp4vne4yXn6HSgpCMTJ5zRG1dKNDkbbpj13HS97dmTlXS8XbIJf_3_LFNltE_kjOa9_86mDb9ONAisoN8N60xkyob06FGnuCvuFxHCLwCdiihnfEvabCsNg-erQjV7iw8Hn7OgXTDGE8xTd2-xQILX4kG-Max3t7XdQ0IKeEmhcVbI5cyuErBrPjgPg6lc_5apu2Y606LZo_Bw4ncJgswTzKYbey8pSJTr2toonUiaiMLEfvo7umD8M_dJYmVZaBCzifsVpfs3wgfgI9i90WPzVGhUfRiFijbEesOwqzKNPeVXb4qk8_lfcnSReKUpIeAtmxtxsReZ3-CBUuYIWgtQ3sfqvRrABODL95mpA-AEAaAGLoAH5uf5oAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnIeuWH23-ZiYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTCw&ae=1&num=1&sig=AOD64_2TKhA2dkpVWrC8hsxqEjsM4vyKVw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=19&adurl=https://www.smartsaker.com/pages/saker-contour-gauge-5%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0YjNsqnT7gIVHy-tBh3rTg6tEAEYASAAEgJQv_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CTBFgmYcdYJHYE5_etOUP65256ArCner5YLXDhcXqDM_33Zi6ARABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYKYht8CyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSzAk_QlOaYNxMLANY44YTIMj2G1VYyM4ADL_GUnDUsQA87lYNVaRaERG9E2La901gp4vne4yXn6HSgpCMTJ5zRG1dKNDkbbpj13HS97dmTlXS8XbIJf_3_LFNltE_kjOa9_86mDb9ONAisoN8N60xkyob06FGnuCvuFxHCLwCdiihnfEvabCsNg-erQjV7iw8Hn7OgXTDGE8xTd2-xQILX4kG-Max3t7XdQ0IKeEmhcVbI5cyuErBrPjgPg6lc_5apu2Y606LZo_Bw4ncJgswTzKYbey8pSJTr2toonUiaiMLEfvo7umD8M_dJYmVZaBCzifsVpfs3wgfgI9i90WPzVGhUfRiFijbEesOwqzKNPeVXb4qk8_lfcnSReKUpIeAtmxtxsReZ3-CBUuYIWgtQ3sfqvRrABODL95mpA-AEAaAGLoAH5uf5oAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnIeuWH23-ZiYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTCw&ae=1&num=1&sig=AOD64_2TKhA2dkpVWrC8hsxqEjsM4vyKVw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=7&adurl=https://www.smartsaker.com/pages/saker-contour-gauge-5%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0YjNsqnT7gIVHy-tBh3rTg6tEAEYASAAEgJQv_D_BwE
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CTBFgmYcdYJHYE5_etOUP65256ArCner5YLXDhcXqDM_33Zi6ARABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYKYht8CyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSzAk_QlOaYNxMLANY44YTIMj2G1VYyM4ADL_GUnDUsQA87lYNVaRaERG9E2La901gp4vne4yXn6HSgpCMTJ5zRG1dKNDkbbpj13HS97dmTlXS8XbIJf_3_LFNltE_kjOa9_86mDb9ONAisoN8N60xkyob06FGnuCvuFxHCLwCdiihnfEvabCsNg-erQjV7iw8Hn7OgXTDGE8xTd2-xQILX4kG-Max3t7XdQ0IKeEmhcVbI5cyuErBrPjgPg6lc_5apu2Y606LZo_Bw4ncJgswTzKYbey8pSJTr2toonUiaiMLEfvo7umD8M_dJYmVZaBCzifsVpfs3wgfgI9i90WPzVGhUfRiFijbEesOwqzKNPeVXb4qk8_lfcnSReKUpIeAtmxtxsReZ3-CBUuYIWgtQ3sfqvRrABODL95mpA-AEAaAGLoAH5uf5oAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwDSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnIeuWH23-ZiYAKA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTCw&ae=1&num=1&sig=AOD64_2TKhA2dkpVWrC8hsxqEjsM4vyKVw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=8&adurl=https://www.smartsaker.com/pages/saker-contour-gauge-5%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0YjNsqnT7gIVHy-tBh3rTg6tEAEYASAAEgJQv_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cbq-xl4cdYOuKLPKqtOUP_NaPoALet6yNYcWmoZXfDIGT5smTDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAePZz8YCyAEG4AIAqAMByAObBKoEugJP0A4efHgkTJ4F5sxgRKei-NYVbw6z-DeNogqL6asIe_hNBdV022gpjnWt9ue2Kk9Scw0LbYGh_PM3lOgv0JbxekhSM3O6e8vqdyNrLJoh4N6SIWMC0RWi8J-Mx_qrC9cffRPd4TO5Rdpf3ut9-6z6LxyQ6gp9rG9zYVRgbzZfSyUqqmomSpUlJu5Qu4EFiifquRFVAVOuLRWpcDMkdYePqb0ALqRwWLeezBlf4jEqvbtBkFcPA_DrnV-lX0DXgVs9UebOQ66zQGrq3_bUvDu1RK0IVXdo7_ahbBdQznmY2YN8SetduzYJsEw2gpsa-TQvfV58YsY2DpFLkP_dyV5Kn_9pqCTFrDoXA3Y7KZ0w6he657eDXYCBDkDZ0p1-y9hOfA0I1dx8uXCCxzddcI18kLboPS_CpvwPeMAE2eS48aMD4AQBoAY3gAeFprC5AagH1ckbqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGB2xCRyKDNbbgUSSgAoDmAsByAsBuAwB2BMMiBQB-BYB&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoKnZjpE5h7H8Q_SGmtcgRww&sig=AOD64_2oCp8rytjPhqi_EzmAgvMJxMZfqA&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&adurl=https://swissklip.com/story-7/%3Futm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_campaign%3DHD-TOF-SMART-US%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIq7LrsanT7gIVchWtBh186wMkEAEYASAAEgIL_fD_BwE


fewer storms offset by extended dry seasons. But when storms do come, they willfewer storms offset by extended dry seasons. But when storms do come, they will

be more intense. Winter, or the “wet season,” will become narrower and narrower,be more intense. Winter, or the “wet season,” will become narrower and narrower,

bookended by longer, drier falls and springs. That also means that �re season willbookended by longer, drier falls and springs. That also means that �re season will

extend, with the climate crisis driving larger and more intense wild�res.extend, with the climate crisis driving larger and more intense wild�res.

This is already playing out across California, down to the local level. In Tahoe, theThis is already playing out across California, down to the local level. In Tahoe, the

climate crisis has triggered changes impacting the entire region, from the highestclimate crisis has triggered changes impacting the entire region, from the highest

elevations of the mountains to the bottom of the lake itself.elevations of the mountains to the bottom of the lake itself.

Tahoe is a microcosm of the climate crisis in California, added panelist DorianTahoe is a microcosm of the climate crisis in California, added panelist Dorian

Fougères, the acting deputy director of the California Tahoe Conservancy. TheFougères, the acting deputy director of the California Tahoe Conservancy. The

conservancy is a state agency that manages around 6,500 acres in the Basin.conservancy is a state agency that manages around 6,500 acres in the Basin.

Alongside the region’s sensitive ecosystems and biodiversity, Tahoe is dealing withAlongside the region’s sensitive ecosystems and biodiversity, Tahoe is dealing with

a housing crisis and huge amounts of traf�c. Fougères gave an updated number ona housing crisis and huge amounts of traf�c. Fougères gave an updated number on

Tahoe’s annual visitors: 24 million people come to the Basin every year, fueling a $6Tahoe’s annual visitors: 24 million people come to the Basin every year, fueling a $6

billion recreation economy. (It’s worth noting, however, that the visitation �gurebillion recreation economy. (It’s worth noting, however, that the visitation �gure

�uctuates depending on the source and method of counting. Regardless, Tahoe�uctuates depending on the source and method of counting. Regardless, Tahoe

receives more visitors than the most popular national parks.)receives more visitors than the most popular national parks.)

ADVERTISEMENTADVERTISEMENT

ADVERTISEMENTADVERTISEMENT
Article continues below this adArticle continues below this ad

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 40 of 83

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv0TV4rtHDqnrwfXBAMkznnLbX9XVv6LPbZnX919UmdqBHFb7qy3WiMPuDXv976j2-T6dJiqROaGcNxgS1gHfcUWbVeLvuWu2XQSmr2wGZE2P7K84D-P5gCuj41lbMJH_BzdpLi14yctOpa5SH7eObTcShM_TNwQ6NpK1ttIOVkJydQjjL6RyQbVtpzfjD0tL6OqatMnIVgyxGtdZtJ9nBDic8SQ-avJ7MDwKP1uUo39e_8-3i7LTlJah8OYKpcXllKYKRRE6AappIT95a-AmjTKn6cIsznvaNoMYTzN3JA51mGN1-NOm3V38Uk6Nrr-QQwM-Uawsxk72Nk2Q0CGu3yZXskdiGFGDekR-nouegpdRElmtLCTdcPud3OZcROImP_02FeXoVWpcbzTjMhwbeueLcO1x6gXNP5dpCnnIzUglhECXj7Zxr08aFgNfJ9XVA5LllwUoTqfI-mJzUJhT0IUWHbUzi12rizvwROCGrZ8wlUreyV712s20CMMn4YHEftReoEcDdQOMxWOwstvmaZwZKjdf4077FspaKmoAXKY_cD_a6hX0Us76ZKvjcih5H3qPhyg6ZGMWUdwMau3HoV7MOBAd07wugDF_cHeqRXtzzaZiXKclYUjcAqeVkl4HJuYvw0WxgfRaDg3Zpv0O4tCM9MmD55MEh9xPSuUQiEMQNs5hGn59zDrxu2BLVXUQN3oGVICasj5tNcjBrFlJTAfuIYqItF4n8Q_FmEFhumKOWwRQ7wpx-SaoKW1txOiTcCqAS7Crg-ZACBacM58DHWeHOTkXVzFHqK3n0MIiL-DgPOfUKAiQknb3icI72scsOiio7UL9HzCWHsU0Lw-S9TU5y2MnBhiUVEBeS_bMtcl5kQN4bSQvWROlGp58D9Zkww6DAALZXImAMJUcaxaCQxN4xZUDoSwj7hrvNJBLXzjpq-HZoltJ9tSWOuoMTLusQthvkTa9ab46ojlapRPlRk1zCOVAZXDhw6UcmvdxeQ64Fbrbbl5BfNYrEuOXJsRpRz4tTE1onS1vI&sai=AMfl-YQ_PveT-ZEAPofHwK5Q-UKnHjVmRI4eWUAtCweJ5u34WYvtfatspbD3GJeMOhnTpEw7vZMMChJiA8IxwPzV0EDREQUy7b1jLLVIY1UI&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFb2tJbuqG2g&urlfix=1&adurl=https://ordering.roundtablepizza.com/site/rtp/locations/%3Futm_source%3DDWDreambox%26utm_medium%3DProgrammaticStuffedCrust%26utm_campaign%3D45782534_17509369_324573730%26utm_content%3D1_https://www.sfgate.com/renotahoe/article/atmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php


IQ Test: What Is 
Your IQ?
Brainable IQ Test

Answer 20 questions to �nd out!

OPEN

“If you can adapt here, where you have these sensitive resources, a ton of people,“If you can adapt here, where you have these sensitive resources, a ton of people,

these urban issues, you hopefully can adapt anywhere in California,” Fourgères saidthese urban issues, you hopefully can adapt anywhere in California,” Fourgères said

at the panel.at the panel.

By 2100, Tahoe is expecting a 3.6 to 9 degree temperature increase.By 2100, Tahoe is expecting a 3.6 to 9 degree temperature increase.

“That means summers in Tahoe in August will be as hot as San Jose,” Fougères said.“That means summers in Tahoe in August will be as hot as San Jose,” Fougères said.

“That is extreme heat for Tahoe.”“That is extreme heat for Tahoe.”

The climate crisis could turn Tahoe’s blue into a shade of green by disrupting theThe climate crisis could turn Tahoe’s blue into a shade of green by disrupting the

cyclical process that keeps Tahoe’s water so clear. Historically, the lake goescyclical process that keeps Tahoe’s water so clear. Historically, the lake goes

through a mixing process in the winter, when the top layers of water sink to thethrough a mixing process in the winter, when the top layers of water sink to the

bottom. That cycle is fundamental to keeping the lake so blue. But warmerbottom. That cycle is fundamental to keeping the lake so blue. But warmer

summers and warmer winters will disrupt that cycle, Fougères said.summers and warmer winters will disrupt that cycle, Fougères said.

ADVERTISEMENTADVERTISEMENT

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 41 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CcSU6mYcdYIGgE7GgtOUPlLmEsAfI2YuZYYW57or8Ct3W-5uWDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYfe1PcCyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgS2Ak_QltDWXZowiLF8UZLJbMxrtvWF-PuT-krS29kAw7teiQLKr_PPthv1_6tdUfiyIhO7bKqUkTFoeSg9GYKhr6Z3bgN4DPS6A4yMdzr2pl64-qBszMhwqVTMVLatYhobQM-wWi6EWWheC_zG78jnv7DmZQof_RzjbPBSmRUFzG92ggk6tdrB_CAC8flJ1r-ysg4FLZ-YXyHbck3Suh3jH9OjY0_yhxsKWUay-3u6EaAAc_dt4I5Wk-vkfyOM2Dmm7aXQk9m5l_qJBffrJgoxiMT5T-L0uz-AlySIBXbyeQACZ-cFtHMDFZOIc26BSdTRt4XtQIYb_HZw4apUPMhFgGKDprrUCvHHBJjuopHvo5uy4Whia-EJsjPuf6m7JhZ8YbZu2peNR2ysb4VBl1RBasxYoDDcUtTABJvyyeHjAuAEAYAH4aGriAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnYUneF_8XZzYAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDIgUAg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoqiF2piYsLNnTT4NYOE4V2w&sig=AOD64_3YCBdHrF-P9TMoci5rW32vVUbvDw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=0&adurl=https://brainable.com/quiz%3Fafid%3Dgdnu%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIwdDMsqnT7gIVMRCtBh2UHAF2EAEYASAAEgLdwPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CcSU6mYcdYIGgE7GgtOUPlLmEsAfI2YuZYYW57or8Ct3W-5uWDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYfe1PcCyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgS2Ak_QltDWXZowiLF8UZLJbMxrtvWF-PuT-krS29kAw7teiQLKr_PPthv1_6tdUfiyIhO7bKqUkTFoeSg9GYKhr6Z3bgN4DPS6A4yMdzr2pl64-qBszMhwqVTMVLatYhobQM-wWi6EWWheC_zG78jnv7DmZQof_RzjbPBSmRUFzG92ggk6tdrB_CAC8flJ1r-ysg4FLZ-YXyHbck3Suh3jH9OjY0_yhxsKWUay-3u6EaAAc_dt4I5Wk-vkfyOM2Dmm7aXQk9m5l_qJBffrJgoxiMT5T-L0uz-AlySIBXbyeQACZ-cFtHMDFZOIc26BSdTRt4XtQIYb_HZw4apUPMhFgGKDprrUCvHHBJjuopHvo5uy4Whia-EJsjPuf6m7JhZ8YbZu2peNR2ysb4VBl1RBasxYoDDcUtTABJvyyeHjAuAEAYAH4aGriAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnYUneF_8XZzYAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDIgUAg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoqiF2piYsLNnTT4NYOE4V2w&sig=AOD64_3YCBdHrF-P9TMoci5rW32vVUbvDw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=1&adurl=https://brainable.com/quiz%3Fafid%3Dgdnu%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIwdDMsqnT7gIVMRCtBh2UHAF2EAEYASAAEgLdwPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CcSU6mYcdYIGgE7GgtOUPlLmEsAfI2YuZYYW57or8Ct3W-5uWDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYfe1PcCyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgS2Ak_QltDWXZowiLF8UZLJbMxrtvWF-PuT-krS29kAw7teiQLKr_PPthv1_6tdUfiyIhO7bKqUkTFoeSg9GYKhr6Z3bgN4DPS6A4yMdzr2pl64-qBszMhwqVTMVLatYhobQM-wWi6EWWheC_zG78jnv7DmZQof_RzjbPBSmRUFzG92ggk6tdrB_CAC8flJ1r-ysg4FLZ-YXyHbck3Suh3jH9OjY0_yhxsKWUay-3u6EaAAc_dt4I5Wk-vkfyOM2Dmm7aXQk9m5l_qJBffrJgoxiMT5T-L0uz-AlySIBXbyeQACZ-cFtHMDFZOIc26BSdTRt4XtQIYb_HZw4apUPMhFgGKDprrUCvHHBJjuopHvo5uy4Whia-EJsjPuf6m7JhZ8YbZu2peNR2ysb4VBl1RBasxYoDDcUtTABJvyyeHjAuAEAYAH4aGriAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnYUneF_8XZzYAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDIgUAg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoqiF2piYsLNnTT4NYOE4V2w&sig=AOD64_3YCBdHrF-P9TMoci5rW32vVUbvDw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=7&adurl=https://brainable.com/quiz%3Fafid%3Dgdnu%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIwdDMsqnT7gIVMRCtBh2UHAF2EAEYASAAEgLdwPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CcSU6mYcdYIGgE7GgtOUPlLmEsAfI2YuZYYW57or8Ct3W-5uWDhABILvjhyRgyfaHi7yksBmgAYfe1PcCyAEB4AIAqAMByAMKqgS2Ak_QltDWXZowiLF8UZLJbMxrtvWF-PuT-krS29kAw7teiQLKr_PPthv1_6tdUfiyIhO7bKqUkTFoeSg9GYKhr6Z3bgN4DPS6A4yMdzr2pl64-qBszMhwqVTMVLatYhobQM-wWi6EWWheC_zG78jnv7DmZQof_RzjbPBSmRUFzG92ggk6tdrB_CAC8flJ1r-ysg4FLZ-YXyHbck3Suh3jH9OjY0_yhxsKWUay-3u6EaAAc_dt4I5Wk-vkfyOM2Dmm7aXQk9m5l_qJBffrJgoxiMT5T-L0uz-AlySIBXbyeQACZ-cFtHMDFZOIc26BSdTRt4XtQIYb_HZw4apUPMhFgGKDprrUCvHHBJjuopHvo5uy4Whia-EJsjPuf6m7JhZ8YbZu2peNR2ysb4VBl1RBasxYoDDcUtTABJvyyeHjAuAEAYAH4aGriAGoB9XJG6gH8NkbqAfy2RuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAe6BqgH7paxAqgHpr4bqAfs1RuoB_PRG6gH7NUbqAeW2BvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgdsQnYUneF_8XZzYAKA5gLAcgLAbgMAdgTDIgUAg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoqiF2piYsLNnTT4NYOE4V2w&sig=AOD64_3YCBdHrF-P9TMoci5rW32vVUbvDw&client=ca-pub-1301581561755234&nb=8&adurl=https://brainable.com/quiz%3Fafid%3Dgdnu%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIwdDMsqnT7gIVMRCtBh2UHAF2EAEYASAAEgLdwPD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAVSW1tbW251bGwsWzUzXV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__-ZIi1-bR9x1tPN3L-r2L1dADdU1SB46EO32MdGCR7Bu2aH5nFnrVY3Xj6_cmIuXKdAY73nBzuuHHCHt-sV55gkCmfBsgtX1qKM1022_wU2pE7M22wXg5GQAxnEuAt1ShlcKEh_L2lquV_DoStBououd5t7bmmSpAfvt6yqRvOCUkwGsY8uYDlL8PgxnS9Y1Vo7yc1lryGWHHlIyd0OiXf5MeAvatpW0mT_hUDFidHPUCPnc79gqPQRegscVFyVGn-BClRFzaBp9mD38el8AuL9TQ0vlf6RI3lrZD9jC3mzo8rZnWKfHA,kYyoIIkKufGttF8EldefJA&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAVSW1tbW251bGwsWzUzXV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__-ZIi1-bR9x1tPN3L-r2L1dADdU1SB46EO32MdGCR7Bu2aH5nFnrVY3Xj6_cmIuXKdAY73nBzuuHHCHt-sV55gkCmfBsgtX1qKM1022_wU2pE7M22wXg5GQAxnEuAt1ShlcKEh_L2lquV_DoStBououd5t7bmmSpAfvt6yqRvOCUkwGsY8uYDlL8PgxnS9Y1Vo7yc1lryGWHHlIyd0OiXf5MeAvatpW0mT_hUDFidHPUCPnc79gqPQRegscVFyVGn-BClRFzaBp9mD38el8AuL9TQ0vlf6RI3lrZD9jC3mzo8rZnWKfHA,kYyoIIkKufGttF8EldefJA&source=display
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuAsQ1LoPLExFdJqXTTVzwKaW7HCbDU-tuO-nhqLOk2UUawj3wT87FYCGjijpyZJORJzxafh6bHmWso3cLlVH_vANYB1IqrqWCk7wckOt9jsDvp38SpIhFhSfTeiRMYP6-8zJ_UF_MCtb0ZPN_9EFBuELswDQeIiib_SlrTXTD--xnOKQPP-JbK88yjLdW3d4_bvlhmqklG372TaTgNBCVxaKep5BKYyfdU4B8TsQhaDP0xSWYEvnQoAMtRRt_5cx1l7sWG0QBoNErMfwRXFZDP8vgvLL34oqV5_o9epTxWP0HFuVCAE9IBtNK_fkN7zjfw18hguOecn35eEBq9boBrxCqbgqd6OIuRySOgSJSgmgMWh1H5PlC5xwCp3ReqfVA2Pru4to8HYLIx_SJjjbCSawzj1uwUhQ4otZ4tBFfMrVvH1XPhdmKtLbnD0EwqYpc9cJ2AFL9zh5zixcs0a3FlB3W2Ajtxqgj1re_QGznDZqgq4_jPbr8Esh4Nq-SqLxsfi18Y8eDeSHLHKvgTTVcWGYwPDqsz8eg7rQcQ93Gkhfk7dIkYRxwacQ5bzuOaMl9xSoondpfA5tM36dvLiZjIvaQjypFAfTqHykyWR6SFgH8eYhBVuNtx7U0nmrTA0oJpOJhduWYGn_jB7WleoAh0Qp3-3TYjkDGo9LtJW87GzOroUbafQvnHWYzzOOBj6exc7M6hKuaCHloyEdmsIMy_JTW-GUPtQG7CO_L6oPFZL9FkYHifY4_cVcq0meqC3nwsFFNNBVLtBKJ_giOPDDWdXr-FG7YvUH4Y1xfJSCjQjnTP5YYL9LnvQNo3324lenGXSYyT4ub17oHb0KSexXcUZNVUAUrVOhlG4WHwSa1Wi9pq6X44lxYBSUkVp8sE6pPs6dHsP0HUuYTOrBo1XFJqZIxH7R2plbuj7nwvl_4pH_xA-g5Dd7iFWCsshnUjhHuEm6qaoIeoDX4Do-ffADEU9uSv9YLDE44Iqdedk90SRC0qlg8qcapLz21AhOq02rId&sai=AMfl-YQLmfKSiKyB08nNz_IJTc2IJjvJUpQ5-cRcrfNXBaSZvH9DAv96gC7jiJ3VgTqreboG4PSCI0-aqu8SI4_-clWPQLreMhX2_nZUbjjd&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHr04ApFjRdB&urlfix=1&adurl=https://ordering.roundtablepizza.com/site/rtp/locations/%3Futm_source%3DDWDreambox%26utm_medium%3DProgrammaticStuffedCrust%26utm_campaign%3D45782534_17509369_324573730%26utm_content%3D1_https://www.sfgate.com/renotahoe/article/atmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php


“It could become just another green lake by the end of the century,” Fougères said.“It could become just another green lake by the end of the century,” Fougères said.

“What is Lake Tahoe if it’s not blue? That’s something to ponder on our drives and“What is Lake Tahoe if it’s not blue? That’s something to ponder on our drives and

travels.”travels.”

The California Tahoe Conservancy engages in a wide range of conservationThe California Tahoe Conservancy engages in a wide range of conservation

projects, including two major initiatives to restore some of the Basin’s most criticalprojects, including two major initiatives to restore some of the Basin’s most critical

wetlands and meadows. Restoration projects are underway for the wetlands and meadows. Restoration projects are underway for the Upper TruckeeUpper Truckee

MarshMarsh, which is the largest watershed in the Basin, and Meeks Bay., which is the largest watershed in the Basin, and Meeks Bay.

Most PopularMost Popular

The story behind 'Blue Check Homes': How an SF artist created a fake company that fooled thousandsThe story behind 'Blue Check Homes': How an SF artist created a fake company that fooled thousands11..

B8ta closing another San Francisco store after armed robberyB8ta closing another San Francisco store after armed robbery22..

SF driver arrested in connection with fatal 8-car crash, police saySF driver arrested in connection with fatal 8-car crash, police say33..

Bay Area gym stays open to defy COVID-19 guidelines, gets hit with $550,000 fineBay Area gym stays open to defy COVID-19 guidelines, gets hit with $550,000 fine44..

Famed San Francisco chef cuts ties at 2 restaurants, new project in worksFamed San Francisco chef cuts ties at 2 restaurants, new project in works55..

BART Director Janice Li on Tesla head honcho: 'F—k Elon Musk'BART Director Janice Li on Tesla head honcho: 'F—k Elon Musk'66..

SF restaurant The Front Porch tapes episode of Guy Fieri's 'Diner's, Drive-Ins and Dives'SF restaurant The Front Porch tapes episode of Guy Fieri's 'Diner's, Drive-Ins and Dives'77..

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 42 of 83

https://tahoe.ca.gov/upper-truckee-marsh/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuAsQ1LoPLExFdJqXTTVzwKaW7HCbDU-tuO-nhqLOk2UUawj3wT87FYCGjijpyZJORJzxafh6bHmWso3cLlVH_vANYB1IqrqWCk7wckOt9jsDvp38SpIhFhSfTeiRMYP6-8zJ_UF_MCtb0ZPN_9EFBuELswDQeIiib_SlrTXTD--xnOKQPP-JbK88yjLdW3d4_bvlhmqklG372TaTgNBCVxaKep5BKYyfdU4B8TsQhaDP0xSWYEvnQoAMtRRt_5cx1l7sWG0QBoNErMfwRXFZDP8vgvLL34oqV5_o9epTxWP0HFuVCAE9IBtNK_fkN7zjfw18hguOecn35eEBq9boBrxCqbgqd6OIuRySOgSJSgmgMWh1H5PlC5xwCp3ReqfVA2Pru4to8HYLIx_SJjjbCSawzj1uwUhQ4otZ4tBFfMrVvH1XPhdmKtLbnD0EwqYpc9cJ2AFL9zh5zixcs0a3FlB3W2Ajtxqgj1re_QGznDZqgq4_jPbr8Esh4Nq-SqLxsfi18Y8eDeSHLHKvgTTVcWGYwPDqsz8eg7rQcQ93Gkhfk7dIkYRxwacQ5bzuOaMl9xSoondpfA5tM36dvLiZjIvaQjypFAfTqHykyWR6SFgH8eYhBVuNtx7U0nmrTA0oJpOJhduWYGn_jB7WleoAh0Qp3-3TYjkDGo9LtJW87GzOroUbafQvnHWYzzOOBj6exc7M6hKuaCHloyEdmsIMy_JTW-GUPtQG7CO_L6oPFZL9FkYHifY4_cVcq0meqC3nwsFFNNBVLtBKJ_giOPDDWdXr-FG7YvUH4Y1xfJSCjQjnTP5YYL9LnvQNo3324lenGXSYyT4ub17oHb0KSexXcUZNVUAUrVOhlG4WHwSa1Wi9pq6X44lxYBSUkVp8sE6pPs6dHsP0HUuYTOrBo1XFJqZIxH7R2plbuj7nwvl_4pH_xA-g5Dd7iFWCsshnUjhHuEm6qaoIeoDX4Do-ffADEU9uSv9YLDE44Iqdedk90SRC0qlg8qcapLz21AhOq02rId&sai=AMfl-YQLmfKSiKyB08nNz_IJTc2IJjvJUpQ5-cRcrfNXBaSZvH9DAv96gC7jiJ3VgTqreboG4PSCI0-aqu8SI4_-clWPQLreMhX2_nZUbjjd&sig=Cg0ArKJSzHr04ApFjRdB&urlfix=1&adurl=https://ordering.roundtablepizza.com/site/rtp/locations/%3Futm_source%3DDWDreambox%26utm_medium%3DProgrammaticStuffedCrust%26utm_campaign%3D45782534_17509369_324573730%26utm_content%3D1_https://www.sfgate.com/renotahoe/article/atmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php
https://www.sfgate.com/sf-culture/article/Blue-Check-Homes-SF-artist-prank-verified-Twitter-15918854.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/B8ta-closing-Hayes-Valley-store-crime-15925268.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/pedestrian-death-San-Francisco-Lake-Merced-car-15925765.php
https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/Bay-Area-gym-stays-open-defy-COVID-safety-San-Jose-15924899.php
https://www.sfgate.com/food/article/Traci-Des-Jardins-Presidio-Commissary-Arguello-15924930.php
https://www.sfgate.com/local/article/BART-board-director-Janice-Li-to-Elon-Musk-15921934.php
https://www.sfgate.com/food/article/SF-restaurant-Guy-Fieri-Diners-Drive-ins-Dives-15922751.php


The Meeks Bay project is a partnership with the Washoe Tribe. As in the rest ofThe Meeks Bay project is a partnership with the Washoe Tribe. As in the rest of

California, wild�res are anticipated to worsen dramatically, not only strainingCalifornia, wild�res are anticipated to worsen dramatically, not only straining

public health and disaster response infrastructure but also threatening tribal lands.public health and disaster response infrastructure but also threatening tribal lands.

In December, the conservancy gave the Washoe Tribe a $380,454 grant to restoreIn December, the conservancy gave the Washoe Tribe a $380,454 grant to restore

Meeks Meadow, one of the largest meadows in the Basin. The Washoe traditionallyMeeks Meadow, one of the largest meadows in the Basin. The Washoe traditionally

call the meadow Máyala Wáta. As the climate crisis lowers Tahoe’s water tables andcall the meadow Máyala Wáta. As the climate crisis lowers Tahoe’s water tables and

triggers a shift in ecology, meadows are shrinking, Fougères said. The Meekstriggers a shift in ecology, meadows are shrinking, Fougères said. The Meeks

Meadow restoration project will remove encroaching trees, reintroduce culturalMeadow restoration project will remove encroaching trees, reintroduce cultural

burning practices and also give the tribe an opportunity to transfer cultural andburning practices and also give the tribe an opportunity to transfer cultural and

ecological knowledge from elders to younger generations.ecological knowledge from elders to younger generations.

“What are Tahoe’s forests without meadows?” Fougères said.“What are Tahoe’s forests without meadows?” Fougères said.

Another question might be: What if Tahoe’s mountains aren’t white?Another question might be: What if Tahoe’s mountains aren’t white?

This week, a series of winter storms will drop feet of snow across Tahoe. But in theThis week, a series of winter storms will drop feet of snow across Tahoe. But in the

coming years, precipitation at the shores of Lake Tahoe will continue to shift fromcoming years, precipitation at the shores of Lake Tahoe will continue to shift from

snow to almost entirely rain. That means an increase in �oods in the Tahoe Basin.snow to almost entirely rain. That means an increase in �oods in the Tahoe Basin.

Fougère predicted �oods will breach the dam in Tahoe City one or two times aFougère predicted �oods will breach the dam in Tahoe City one or two times a

decade. The shift from snow to rain will also bump peak runoff — or when thedecade. The shift from snow to rain will also bump peak runoff — or when the

snowpack melts and the watershed drains into California’s lower elevations — �vesnowpack melts and the watershed drains into California’s lower elevations — �ve

months earlier, from June to January.months earlier, from June to January.

The climate crisis will also eviscerate Tahoe’s ski industry.The climate crisis will also eviscerate Tahoe’s ski industry.

Meteorologists have been forecasting this week's storm event since the middle ofMeteorologists have been forecasting this week's storm event since the middle of

the month, as soon as the models started to hint at the possibility. As the stormthe month, as soon as the models started to hint at the possibility. As the storm

draws closer, the precision of forecasts has sharpened. Bryan Allegretto, whodraws closer, the precision of forecasts has sharpened. Bryan Allegretto, who

covers Tahoe for the uber popular storm blog covers Tahoe for the uber popular storm blog Open SnowOpen Snow, says the storm will begin, says the storm will begin

to move in on Tuesday evening picking up pace through the week Heavy snow willto move in on Tuesday evening picking up pace through the week Heavy snow will

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 43 of 83

https://opensnow.com/dailysnow/tahoe


to move in on Tuesday evening, picking up pace through the week. Heavy snow willto move in on Tuesday evening, picking up pace through the week. Heavy snow will

fall on Thursday. By Friday morning, the mountains should look quite different thanfall on Thursday. By Friday morning, the mountains should look quite different than

the beginning of the week, with snow totals ranging from 32 to 77 inches,the beginning of the week, with snow totals ranging from 32 to 77 inches,

depending on location and elevation, with some forgiveness built in just in case thedepending on location and elevation, with some forgiveness built in just in case the

storm veers unexpectedly. Allegretto’s forecasts are famously speci�c to Tahoe’sstorm veers unexpectedly. Allegretto’s forecasts are famously speci�c to Tahoe’s

 micro-climates, which is why he has so much variation. micro-climates, which is why he has so much variation.

By the end of this century, however, those forecasts won’t be so exciting.By the end of this century, however, those forecasts won’t be so exciting.

Snow levels will rise to more than 9,500 feet by 2100, Fougères said. Most ski areasSnow levels will rise to more than 9,500 feet by 2100, Fougères said. Most ski areas

in Tahoe sit between 6,000 and 9,000 foot elevations. He said that translates to ain Tahoe sit between 6,000 and 9,000 foot elevations. He said that translates to a

$268 million loss annually, split across the region’s dozen ski resorts. The ski resorts$268 million loss annually, split across the region’s dozen ski resorts. The ski resorts

are already investing in climate adaptation, like more ef�cient snowmakingare already investing in climate adaptation, like more ef�cient snowmaking

systems, wind and solar power, and expanded summertime recreation. But the losssystems, wind and solar power, and expanded summertime recreation. But the loss

of skiing looms.of skiing looms.

“What is Tahoe without skiing?” Fougères said.“What is Tahoe without skiing?” Fougères said.

In the meantime, I suppose we all better go skiing while snow is still falling.In the meantime, I suppose we all better go skiing while snow is still falling.

More Lake Tahoe NewsMore Lake Tahoe News

-- Scientists predict a Tahoe without snow.Scientists predict a Tahoe without snow.

-- Bars are still open 24/7 in South Lake Tahoe. Here's why.Bars are still open 24/7 in South Lake Tahoe. Here's why.

-- A fortune, a widow and a castle in Lake Tahoe's Emerald BayA fortune, a widow and a castle in Lake Tahoe's Emerald Bay

For weekly updates, interviews and pro�les from a Tahoe insider, sign up for ourFor weekly updates, interviews and pro�les from a Tahoe insider, sign up for our
Tahoe newsletter Tahoe newsletter herehere..

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 44 of 83

https://www.sfgate.com/travel/editorspicks/article/atmospheric-river-tahoe-climate-change-winter-15897307.php
https://www.sfgate.com/travel/editorspicks/article/South-lake-tahoe-covid-california-nevada-15868207.php
https://www.sfgate.com/renotahoe/article/lora-knight-emerald-bay-vikingsholm-tahoe-15853281.php
https://www.sfgate.com/newsletters/tahoereport/


Julie Brown is a contributing editor at SFGATE, covering Lake Tahoe. Her reporting focuses on theJulie Brown is a contributing editor at SFGATE, covering Lake Tahoe. Her reporting focuses on the
environment, public lands, recreation, and mountain communities. She is originally from Tahoe's West Shore.environment, public lands, recreation, and mountain communities. She is originally from Tahoe's West Shore.

Sign up for The Daily newsletterSign up for The Daily newsletter

Get Bay Area news and entertainment delivered to your inbox.Get Bay Area news and entertainment delivered to your inbox.

Enter your emailEnter your email

By signing up, you agree to our By signing up, you agree to our Terms of UseTerms of Use and acknowledge that your information will be used as described in our  and acknowledge that your information will be used as described in our Privacy PolicyPrivacy Policy..

Top shopping picksTop shopping picks

SIGN UPSIGN UP

Written ByWritten By

Julie BrownJulie Brown

Reach Julie onReach Julie on

ShoppingShopping ShoppingShopping

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 45 of 83

https://hearst.blueconic.net/s/QlM?profileid=b69a1e47-77b5-4b65-ac50-ddd72b8a1ea0
https://hearst.blueconic.net/s/QlN?profileid=b69a1e47-77b5-4b65-ac50-ddd72b8a1ea0
https://www.sfgate.com/newsletters/tahoereport/
https://www.sfgate.com/author/julie-brown/
https://twitter.com/imjuliebrown
https://www.sfgate.com/shopping/article/I-walked-10-000-steps-every-day-for-a-week-15925295.php?IPID=SFGate-Article-Footer
https://www.sfgate.com/shopping/article/I-walked-10-000-steps-every-day-for-a-week-15925295.php?IPID=SFGate-Article-Footer
https://www.sfgate.com/shopping/article/deals-round-up-Friday-Feb-5-15927499.php?IPID=SFGate-Article-Footer
https://www.sfgate.com/shopping/article/deals-round-up-Friday-Feb-5-15927499.php?IPID=SFGate-Article-Footer


NEWS

Reno/Tahoe storm watch: Homeless
shelter expands capacity; WCSD cancels
schools Wednesday
Amy Alonzo, Siobhan McAndrew and Chelcey Adami Reno Gazette Journal
Published 7:28 a.m. PT Jan. 26, 2021 Updated 6:43 p.m. PT Jan. 26, 2021

This story is part of the Reno Gazette Journal's ongoing weather safety coverage Jan. 26, 2021 and is 
being provided for free. Please consider subscribing to support our work.
6:45 p.m. update: All state government offices, except for public safety and corrections personnel, in 
the Carson City, Washoe County and Douglas County areas will open two hours later than normal on 
Wednesday due to dangerous road conditions. 

Nevada Gov. Steve Sisolak ordered the delay in opening late Tuesday. As such, state offices in these areas 
will open at 10 a.m.

State employees are urged to leave extra time to safely commute in snow and icy road conditions. 

6:15 p.m. update: Hundreds of homeless people have signed up for beds at the City of Reno's 
temporary shelter after it expanded capacity for the winter while also trying to keep people socially 
distanced amid the COVID-19 pandemic. 

The city's two shelters include the Community Assistance Center (CAC) on Record Street and the 
emergency temporary shelter on East Fourth Street.

More: City, county leaders rush to spend COVID funds on homeless ‘super shelter’ at Governor’s Bowl

The men’s temporary shelter on Fourth Street houses approximately 307 men and has continually had 
room for about 30 more since opening at the beginning of the pandemic, according to a press statement 
from the city Tuesday.

The temporary shelter fills up more on cold nights but hasn't yet been full. However on Monday night as 
snow fell, 302 people signed up for beds there, the city noted.

In the last several years, a winter overflow shelter that can house 50 people has been used November 
through April, but the City of Reno said it's not a viable option this year due to COVID-19 restrictions.  

Instead, the city planned for the community's cold weather needs by expanding capacity at the temporary 
shelter through added partition walls to keep people socially distanced and adding about 100 beds and a 
day area. These efforts allow the location to stay open 24 hours.

The CAC Record Street facility houses 88 men with limited capacity for additional clients, according to 
the city, and has averaged three to five empty beds each night. 

The day areas are open to people trying to stay warm if the beds become full, and there's room for about 
30 to 35 people between the tent and CAC locations to stay warm.

If anyone in the community is in need of housing assistance, they are encouraged to contact Volunteers 
of America at 775-329-4141 and the Reno Initiative for Shelter and Equality
(RISE) at renoinititative.org for the women’s shelter during very cold months.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 46 of 83

https://www.rgj.com/
https://www.rgj.com/news/
https://www.rgj.com/staff/4406961002/amy-alonzo/
https://www.rgj.com/staff/4406444002/siobhan-mcandrew/
https://www.rgj.com/staff/4406868002/chelcey-adami/
https://cm.rgj.com/specialoffer/
https://www.rgj.com/story/news/politics/2020/11/18/governors-bowl-slated-become-17-million-homeless-super-shelter/3772276001/


5:30 p.m. update: As a result of the impending snowstorm, all schools in the Carson City School 
District will be closed Wednesday. All employees, students and teachers should remain home. The 
closure includes:

No student activities, school-work or programs will occur, including remote instruction. No school-
course assignments, homework, afterschool programs and practices.
No school services such as transportation, nutrition or student health will be provided.

According to the Nevada Department of Education, snow days are not considered "days in school" 
regardless of the digital ability to provide remote instruction. Therefore, snow days can't be shifted to a 
100% distance or remote learning day and will need to be made up at the end of the school year.

WCSO: No, you can't drive on Dog Valley, Henness Pass roads when weather shuts down I-80

5 p.m. update: The Washoe County School District has cancelled school on Wednesday. According to a 
note sent Tuesday, all schools are closed due to predicted heavy snowfall. Incline schools will be closed 
on both Wednesday and Thursday. 

The Washoe County emergency manager has issued an avalanche warning for residents in Incline Village 
and the Third Creek area of Crystal Bay.

On Wednesday, all Truckee Meadows Community College online classes and remote operations will 
continue as scheduled. However, TMCC physical locations including the Child Care Center will be closed. 
All face-to-face classes and on campus operations are cancelled.   

Original story:

Slick roads, winter storm warnings and avalanche conditions are forecast for
Tuesday following Monday’s storm.

More snow is on the way as a second storm is set to touch down Tuesday night, with 6-10 inches falling in 
Truckee overnight, and similar amounts expected during the day Wednesday. Valley floors could see a 
foot by Thursday morning.

The National Weather Service has issued a winter storm warning, with up to six feet of snow and winds 
up to 90 mph expected in the Sierra through Friday morning. Drivers should expect whiteout conditions.

“Travel could be very difficult to impossible tonight through Friday morning,” the National Weather 
Service posted in a Winter Storm Warning on Tuesday. “If you risk travel over the Sierra passes, you 
could be stuck in your car for several hours.”

All Washoe County School District students are on two-hour delays due to the inclement weather.

Chains or four-wheel drive with snow tires are required on portions of most local interstates or highways. 
For current road conditions, call 511.

If driving in winter conditions, the American Red Cross of Northern Nevada advises:

Have a mechanic check your battery, antifreeze, wipers and windshield washer fluid, ignition system, 
thermostat, lights, flashing hazard lights, exhaust system, heater, brakes, defroster, and oil.
Install good winter tires with adequate tread. All-weather radials are usually adequate, but some areas 
require vehicles to be equipped with chains or snow tires with studs. Keep in your vehicle: A windshield 
scraper and small broom; small sack of sand for generating traction under wheels and a set of tire chains 
or traction mats; matches in a waterproof container; a brightly colored (preferably red) cloth to tie to the 
antenna; and an emergency supply kit, including warm clothing.
Keep your vehicle’s gas tank full so you can leave right away in an emergency and to keep the fuel line 
from freezing.
A warm coat, gloves or mittens, hat, water-resistant boots, and extra blankets and warm clothing for each 
member of the household.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 47 of 83

https://www.rgj.com/story/news/2021/01/26/wcso-dont-drive-dog-valley-henness-pass-roads-when-80-closes/4268175001/


The Sierra Avalanche Center has also issued a warning for the greater Tahoe area through 
Friday morning, with extreme avalanche danger forecast from Yuba Pass in the north to 
Ebbetts Pass in the south.

Forecast heavy snow and high wind may result in widespread avalanche activity in the 
mountains, according to the center. Heavy snow loading on buried weak layers could cause 
large and destructive avalanches.

Backcountry travel is not recommended.

Visit sierraavalanchecenter.org or for more information.

Amy Alonzo covers the outdoors, recreation and environment for Nevada and Lake 
Tahoe. Reach her at aalonzo@gannett.com or (775) 741-8588. Here's how you can support 
ongoing coverage and local journalism. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 48 of 83

https://offers.rgj.com/specialoffer


VOICES | Opinion This piece expresses the views of its author(s), separate from those of this publication.

Steamboat Ditch: a quandary | Stu Alderman
Stu Alderman
Published 1:00 p.m. PT Jan. 28, 2021

This opinion column was submitted by Reno resident Stu Alderman.

Changing a few words in Joni Mitchell’s famous song (“They paved paradise, put up a concrete box …”) 
neatly describes a plan to convert the Steamboat Ditch watercourse into, essentially, a concrete box. This 
type of box or some type of piping could be used to channel large volumes of water across the 
mountainous areas in the west side of the Truckee Meadows. Whether Steamboat Ditch gets routed 
through a pipe, concrete or otherwise, the result will be an eyesore that degrades the beauty and serenity 
that has defined Steamboat Ditch for nearly 150 years.

For any of you who have walked parts of the Steamboat Ditch trail, you cannot help but recognize its 
beauty and its recreational benefits. Hikers, runners, bicyclists and
families (including the dog) happily and peacefully share the trails that run alongside the ditch. Many 
wild animals including rabbits, raccoons, birds, deer, etc., depend on the ditch for their drinking water. 
Likewise, a variety of vegetation, including colorful wildflowers and trees that add a lush green to the 
desert landscape are also dependent on the ditch water.

Opinion: Cost of Steamboat Canal project far outweighs benefits | Jerry Wager

An article in the RGJ (“Historic Steamboat Ditch could get piped under proposed project; residents left 
'unaware,'” Jan. 17) identified the city’s interest in maintaining the Steamboat Ditch as well as two 
nearby ditches. The article stated that “In 2015, Reno paid the three companies a total of $327,000. 
Reno’s agreements also stipulate damage from storms falls to the city, not the ditch company.” Noted in 
the same article, Reno City Councilwoman Jenny Brekhus stated that "(p)eople know they are 
infrastructure that needs to be maintained to prevent flood risk.” She said the ditch company’s proposal 
to pipe it in “could possibly have benefits to mitigate flood risk but, of course, those cannot be at the 
expense of losing a recreational amenity.”

Recreational amenities, such as suburban hiking trails, are vital to the health, physical and mental of 
many Washoe County residents. The ditch adds immense value to our valley. Let’s do the right thing by 
keeping the ditch and these trails open, maintaining the beauty and the safety of the ditch with regular 
and proper maintenance, and continuing to enjoy Steamboat Ditch as the awe-inspiring riparian zone 
that it is.

Let your Reno City and Washoe County representatives know that burying Steamboat Ditch under a 
concrete slab is not a viable solution.

Stu Alderman is a Reno resident.

More: How you can be heard on the Steamboat Ditch proposal

Have your say: How to submit an opinion column or letter to the editor

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 49 of 83

https://www.rgj.com/
https://www.rgj.com/story/opinion/voices/2021/01/08/cost-steamboat-canal-project-far-outweighs-benefits-jerry-wager/6588207002/
https://www.rgj.com/story/news/2021/01/14/steamboat-ditch-project-impact-reno-hiking-trails/6633540002/


Home > Featured > Community health focus of county me

Community health focus of county meeting
By Sudhiti Naskar January 30, 2021

FEATURED

T he Washoe County Health District’s (WCHD) Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) 

plan of action to identify and address local conditions that are causing or adding to poor healt

Washoe County. 

A large panel of health officials, including health district officer Kevin Dick and other representative from 
WCHD, Quest Counseling, other community partners and Nevada Senator Julia Ratti held a virtual 
discussion on Thursday to talk about the achievements of the 2018-2020 CHIP and what go remain to be 
fulfilled for 2021. 

The national nonprofit Public Health Accreditation Board defines a CHIP as “a long-term, systemat effort 
to address health problems on the basis of the results of assessment activities and the commu health 
improvement process.” 

But how do stakeholders that create a CHIP determine what the needs of the communities are? 

Traditionally, every three years the health district collaborates with community stakeholders to asse the 
needs of the community. This is done by gathering input from communities and residents throu online 
surveys. These surveys are shared with partners to get a good representation of the populatio Washoe 
County. Renown also did a similar survey last year, said Sen. Ratti. 

Information is also gathered from 250 health indicators and sources like the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention. The data are analyzed and then discussed with community partners for chalking 
programs to address the needs of the community. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 50 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/category/featured/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://www.midtownlawreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/author/sudhiti/
https://thisisreno.com/category/featured/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Community+health+focus+of+county+meeting&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-District_TyOneil2191-scaled.jpg&description=The+health+district+unveiled+new+goals+in+the+one-year+extension+of+its+Community+Health+Improvement+Plan%2C+a+focus+of+public+health+efforts+in+the+region.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Community%20health%20focus%20of%20county%20meeting%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F


Over the last three years, the CHIP and WCHD have been focused on behavioral health, housing an 
homelessness, and physical activity and nutrition. 

The top 12 health focus areas as determined in a Community Health Needs Assessment, a research-based precursor to developm

the CHIP. Source: Washoe County Health District

Current reality in Washoe County and CHIP goals
As northern Nevada witnesses growth because of corporations like TESLA and Panasonic, Apple, Sw 
and Google opening shop here, more people are moving to Washoe County. The influx of people is 
driving housing prices up. Nevada welcomes growth, yet it also recognizes that the most vulnerable 
populations who are at risk of homelessness need protection from rising prices and a scarcity of 
affordable housing.

“Currently, the average hourly wage in Reno remains 8% lower than the national average. As a resu 
households are often forced to pay a larger percentage of their income on housing,” said a WCHD 
document on the CHIP. 

Many in the county are low income and spend 50% or more of their wages on housing. This is a tou 
situation, made worse by the COVID-19 pandemic and an economic recession. Many of these worke 
face impending homelessness.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 51 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Community+health+focus+of+county+meeting&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-District_TyOneil2191-scaled.jpg&description=The+health+district+unveiled+new+goals+in+the+one-year+extension+of+its+Community+Health+Improvement+Plan%2C+a+focus+of+public+health+efforts+in+the+region.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Community%20health%20focus%20of%20county%20meeting%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F


Housing and Homelessness
The CHIP will continue to build upon some of the progress in affordable housing made in the last th years. 
Stakeholders have  continued to work on a regional strategy on housing affordability, that wa by the 
nonprofit Truckee Meadows Healthy Communities.

The program continues to advocate for building new affordable housing. It also observes that the 
community should support more policies to preserve existing affordable housing so as not to lose so of 
those subsidized units, said Ratti. 

The CHIP’s work groups of stakeholders aim to achieve most of these goals by Dec. 31, 2021.  

Ratti also said there’s been talk about a 1915i Medicaid waiver, which would allow programs to bill 
Medicaid for support services that are necessary for seriously mentally ill individuals to remain hou

There has been a lot of focus on raising the case-management ratio for individuals experiencing 
homelessness to national best practice standards. 

It is rallying around the “Built for Zero” program to end homelessness through system-wide change.

It is working toward providing more training to homeless service providers and better integrating the 
providers in emergency service response systems.   

Ratti said we not only need to provide someone a place to stay but also provide staff and help so that they 
can successfully go onto the next step.  

Behavioral health
Health care data remains somewhat opaque, but CHIP stakeholders have collected data to “make be 
decisions,” said Ratti. 

The plan calls for stakeholders to “recommit and refocus” to address isolation and suicide during th 
pandemic that remain a significant focus. 

Those involved with CHIP are also dedicated to improving crisis response, to include more helpful t to 
better respond to mental health needs in the community. Ratti said, as a nation and community, are 
experiencing that better tools for mental health crisis situations can be included in the county’s crisis 
response system. 

The new CHIP will also expand prevention and care targeting adolescents. It is planned to:

By Dec. 31, 2021 fill gaps in the system of care to meet both the behavioral and physical health needs 
of individuals with serious mental illness and/or complex diagnoses. (New objective and strategies)

By Dec. 31, 2021 implement early intervention care to individuals experiencing a first episode o 
psychosis to prevent psychological and medical deterioration and improve medical and social 
outcomes. (New objective and strategy)

By June 30, 2021 finalize the Regional Behavioral Health Emergency Response plan and incre the 
number of individuals available to assist with response. (New objective and strategies)

By June 30, 2021, fully implement COVID-19 resiliency response. (New objective and strategy)

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 52 of 83

https://www.washoecounty.us/homelessness/#:~:text=Built%20for%20Zero%20is%20movement,team%20representing%20over%2030%20organizations
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CDZzoDI8dYOXIKM7AkwOb6pKQDbypqM5g8oGy0KUM-_vckcgPEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABh7KFzQPIAQbgAgCoAwGqBIkCT9CP61x01e9Q5qTByvqRxY2276IM-yvBS5iA3_YDNTnZqylRk6BDdarcCWW41t0AyK5J6EZIKwvV-ChXeVZmPV3S_eOAUoSkAVLOKoOA5wJiYaVjkzbbbVJJfFIjkMhCtIH7mL7YzEKfRlvL_q5GuLTxfpcOQeEG_62-6Ew3T6dSgfIMPSvP-mxiShVcolOuZJvzsX8rdzSMhScYF8dv_uJpcG6sQ7cfEwhg0cZxXIh9siK5AGdS6y6xsSnvku8PzHOBjhDVAei0Ly6xMxVlVV8uASRkuRsO7t8n70yUXjwyiVSDc4opI4t-KA5tEiVRG488Bu9yeGJQ6nFMJx4fvD6__DuQqn6Uk8AE36rVnagD4AQBwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAoAY3gAfhzfoyqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAcAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB3yCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTg5MDQ2MTA3OTE4NjI3NjeACgOQCwOYCwHICwG4DAHgEs34gt-J9L7vDNgTDg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoMZ3-dKsPgPcHcHuzm_WFnQ&sig=AOD64_1ibawcv303VnPiuLEFwXq55H2DUA&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=9&adurl=https://www.dropps.com/products/lemon-dishwasher-detergent-pods%3Fvariant%3D37970405074%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3DGoogle%2520Shopping%26currency%3DUSD%26utm_campaign%3Dgs-2018-10-04%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dsmart_campaign%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5f6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgJ7FvD_BwE&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CDZzoDI8dYOXIKM7AkwOb6pKQDbypqM5g8oGy0KUM-_vckcgPEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABh7KFzQPIAQbgAgCoAwGqBIkCT9CP61x01e9Q5qTByvqRxY2276IM-yvBS5iA3_YDNTnZqylRk6BDdarcCWW41t0AyK5J6EZIKwvV-ChXeVZmPV3S_eOAUoSkAVLOKoOA5wJiYaVjkzbbbVJJfFIjkMhCtIH7mL7YzEKfRlvL_q5GuLTxfpcOQeEG_62-6Ew3T6dSgfIMPSvP-mxiShVcolOuZJvzsX8rdzSMhScYF8dv_uJpcG6sQ7cfEwhg0cZxXIh9siK5AGdS6y6xsSnvku8PzHOBjhDVAei0Ly6xMxVlVV8uASRkuRsO7t8n70yUXjwyiVSDc4opI4t-KA5tEiVRG488Bu9yeGJQ6nFMJx4fvD6__DuQqn6Uk8AE36rVnagD4AQBwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAoAY3gAfhzfoyqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAcAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB3yCBthZHgtc3Vic3luLTg5MDQ2MTA3OTE4NjI3NjeACgOQCwOYCwHICwG4DAHgEs34gt-J9L7vDNgTDg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoMZ3-dKsPgPcHcHuzm_WFnQ&sig=AOD64_1ibawcv303VnPiuLEFwXq55H2DUA&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://www.dropps.com/products/lemon-dishwasher-detergent-pods%3Fvariant%3D37970405074%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_campaign%3DGoogle%2520Shopping%26currency%3DUSD%26utm_campaign%3Dgs-2018-10-04%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dsmart_campaign%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5f6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgJ7FvD_BwE&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=-74RmknbMPskS4Ii4HP7lAVxSJ9Ygxsjq5kFnS68HrZNy1wfhavx3zr1K6A4QFUTh5wG-HhjzyqFMneJAcLdhiKN1cRYgTLPO_1wDgbs7BewHKAGv4mOyeBJhZosYPSjTsd6CZqWz4eSkaw55ctYVV0hknqA7tTjcaa3o6Hz9lSz4_rgWy7fd22za8rsEaf-0arKYyfYcyAFfvANv2PJGGP3nfVwHbb9Ttr2TkNveU8EOEHF020bx-4QGK_r1G1XMHWmlpmHPpRk7OWPRilE7Ljox7jykjn2CYB6QWrBgCMKWDVaLcf7hvys8PvISmZPRCLZ,dKwjVPIy8H6J3pnXqM_WfA&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=-74RmknbMPskS4Ii4HP7lAVxSJ9Ygxsjq5kFnS68HrZNy1wfhavx3zr1K6A4QFUTh5wG-HhjzyqFMneJAcLdhiKN1cRYgTLPO_1wDgbs7BewHKAGv4mOyeBJhZosYPSjTsd6CZqWz4eSkaw55ctYVV0hknqA7tTjcaa3o6Hz9lSz4_rgWy7fd22za8rsEaf-0arKYyfYcyAFfvANv2PJGGP3nfVwHbb9Ttr2TkNveU8EOEHF020bx-4QGK_r1G1XMHWmlpmHPpRk7OWPRilE7Ljox7jykjn2CYB6QWrBgCMKWDVaLcf7hvys8PvISmZPRCLZ,dKwjVPIy8H6J3pnXqM_WfA&source=display
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CnaQdDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_2TD-cNSkOySuYuL_48McG5BeAoqA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgKpbPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CnaQdDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_2TD-cNSkOySuYuL_48McG5BeAoqA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgKpbPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C8kgtDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgC0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_1S_gf_h9Qggj5YwGVM_FZpRiQdZQ&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Hashtag-Home--Covent-22-W-Side-Chair-UOGJ2107-L54-K~W002171464.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002171464_1040358341_1040582691_1040582692%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D54515502%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582691%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582692%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040358341%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASACEgJQJvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CDtWoDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgD0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_3x45s9OVSJn__Q_ts6XqPiDLR9Gw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Dakota-Fields--Yonkers-Geometric-CreamBlack-Area-Rug-X113682716-L167-K~W002571605.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002571605_1552106016%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D99733193%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1552106016%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASADEgIrYvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpC7JDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgE0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_2V9tEP4-aBoJf1ZyV3CLx84gieKQ&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Bungalow-Rose--Cquina-Brick-Rug-X113008928-L167-K~W002997817.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002997817_927769480%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D111267982%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D927769480%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAEEgKVqvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C9QWMDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgF0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_3OFWS1MMXEU9z9UL3eq8nX-WgrOw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/World-Menagerie--Dahl-Oriental-Bright-Red-Area-Rug-ZB78549-L167-K~W001402493.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W001402493_1288269648%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D82394122%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1288269648%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAFEgJhifD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C31XrDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAWgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgG0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_2HVXMocrrAxGHd7cukJkhxnWAZzw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Winston-Porter--Buchner-19-W-Side-Chair-X113298494-L54-K~W002187383.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002187383_1512033697%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D122412312%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1512033697%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAGEgKfxPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CHFWuDI8dYOPIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIICT9CfoOeMvnUwmvVQJDEDI3ACCERYkMf4cOgcE3brqTg3QP5rGJh7U8nM9epzi1OauqFD6Iyge_AVyR2U8jRVJEVpoNRoOlY179U9_pQk2xDXt2CL1hWEj2HXlvilLunujIezjqvz29jF8-cNvxW76XHJHlnsNrxHDA43jXhI62ql7OVxqlDbJhtwtHCantkxN-DRNXA81iT9OH394YDRUbodoZ1Q3flJF_CTOWwlFE0URhWQ9Ifo_XIXUerB9wIZlXNwI3PKSJaxTyK1kjIlna4xEgf5m2vRJo7EAVgQsYJ5rInFN-biFZAfmLHJRpK33dU62pB0mEsXydwcYMBt1-inwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAagBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgH0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo1qdwph5lM6b9jgNuBP6FBA&sig=AOD64_0erDtEJCv5SiEyrU7RVJ4E_BjYBw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Dakota-Fields--Arcuri-Geometric-CreamBlack-Area-Rug-X115445083-L167-K~W004334972.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W004334972_2013644505%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D99732929%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D2013644505%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI4_6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAHEgK19vD_BwE
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Community+health+focus+of+county+meeting&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-District_TyOneil2191-scaled.jpg&description=The+health+district+unveiled+new+goals+in+the+one-year+extension+of+its+Community+Health+Improvement+Plan%2C+a+focus+of+public+health+efforts+in+the+region.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Community%20health%20focus%20of%20county%20meeting%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F


CHIP has already met some of the crucial goals in this area. By July 2019, access and availability of 
nutrition and physical activity opportunities was improved through creation of three Family Health 
Festivals in zip codes with high Community Needs Index (CNI) scores. In that same timeframe the 
nutrition environment in targeted parks was improved with increases in the number of environmental 
cues related to healthy food and beverage consumption, and by improving the nutritional offerings in 
vending machines and concession stand schools, workplaces and community settings.

Health District updates
Dick updated the county on achievements made by the health district, as the district is an integral 
part of the CHIP’s planning and implementation. 

Since the start of the pandemic, 340,000 COVID-19 tests have been done and more than 19,000 do 
of COVID-19 vaccine have been dispensed. 

 The district also employed 24 additional staff in its call center, a response to mitigation and vaccina 
efforts for COVID-19. While with testing and vaccination the call center efforts are visible, what is n 
easily visible but commands tremendous amounts of work by staff is the back office data entry, 
including into WebIZ and phoning people with test results, said Dick. 

The district increased the number of disease investigators from 30 to over 50 as part of its contact 
tracing efforts. 

Public Information Officer Scott Oxarart has also held 60 media briefings, built two new websites to

including many who are food insecure. That food insecurity was heightened for students who are at 
home during the pandemic and unable to access breakfast and lunch provided at school. 

ashare COVID-19 information and managed the district’s social media to get important COVID-19v d

Nutrition/Physical activity
CHIP stakeholders’ nutrition and physical activity goals are responsive to the realities of Washoe 
County’s  communities–v

More Information and updates on CHIP and Washoe County Health District’s work will be 
published March this year.

SUDHITI NASKAR
Sudhiti (Shu) Naskar is a multimedia journalist and researcher who has years of experience 
covering international issues. In the role of a journalist, she has covered gender, culture, society, 
environment, and economy. Her works have appeared on B The National, The Wall Street 
Journal, Marie Claire, Reno Gazette-Journal, Carava and more. Her interests lie in the 
intersection of art, politics, social justice, educatio tech, and culture. She took a sabbatical from 
media to attend graduate school at the University of Nevada Reno in 2017. In this period, she 
has won awards, represented school at an international conference and successfully defended 
her thesis on politi disinformation at the Reynolds School of Journalism where she earned her 
Master' Media Innovation.



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 53 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cft1jDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_2eL5L-lt91pWS4oDIr7q_1m6d1cw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgKsNPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cft1jDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_2eL5L-lt91pWS4oDIr7q_1m6d1cw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASABEgKsNPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CxyKiDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgC0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_1LSYgyzCY0ch_KaGLKWVJ4-5rtlA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Hashtag-Home--Covent-22-W-Side-Chair-UOGJ2107-L54-K~W002171464.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002171464_1040358341_1040582691_1040582692%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D54515502%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582691%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582692%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040358341%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASACEgIlqvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CqCqnDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgD0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_343WMcm9C0Jy4y_MRiOmHmD1rvUw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Dakota-Fields--Yonkers-Geometric-CreamBlack-Area-Rug-X113682716-L167-K~W002571605.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002571605_1552106016%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D99733193%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1552106016%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASADEgJUd_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CVP-KDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgE0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_0UuROmJifzGqUwwOnu1cOOKOiMGA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Bungalow-Rose--Cquina-Brick-Rug-X113008928-L167-K~W002997817.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002997817_927769480%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D111267982%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D927769480%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAEEgJYxvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cz0nbDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgF0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_232CtPF7lomYckJYLfrC85tARmmA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/World-Menagerie--Dahl-Oriental-Bright-Red-Area-Rug-ZB78549-L167-K~W001402493.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W001402493_1288269648%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D82394122%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1288269648%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAFEgKUgPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CRJj0DI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAWgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgG0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_2X5tttAfvkT94DL4dLKCTjEfspbA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Winston-Porter--Buchner-19-W-Side-Chair-X113298494-L54-K~W002187383.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002187383_1512033697%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D122412312%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1512033697%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAGEgKhAPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C6rwVDI8dYObIKM7AkwOb6pKQDciG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBIUCT9D7DaKV-3CqGv8lfXdRQcWAA0RR719vMWy6-oPAuDT7wfS0ITrnag2d865DXh2yBPwO7DuDQ0GB9zGjjKqZ79jT8bIJKGMnjB6DjoO0ArIM4jlhi3QO0ZYVKZGkAUpaFN1Oyae087ptoM96l1LISIo2FBQ179Z6mKEr8vly5Kt0n6w211HH40VxNV73rgJnChNYvVBC3_-Uuc9IlBaYQS17e-XkVWtEzaK3VFSgm7tyQ8ZKEzNiMC9529gC8d6mYhb8zUPwAuL5wFxDvYYIuw58RU0Ey6ZhlZGqB0wU-nP1Ldq3PR9dinGAdieLIqLG9cN6ZpyyCSbXDU4wdr8BDb0rE5I7wAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAagBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgH0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBg&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoVFOKgW0wwd3sKdpD4fNGJA&sig=AOD64_28C9XsIN2ltIssloSazrUmDulNUA&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Dakota-Fields--Arcuri-Geometric-CreamBlack-Area-Rug-X115445083-L167-K~W004334972.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W004334972_2013644505%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D99732929%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D2013644505%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5v6LwLDT7gIVTuBkCh0btQTSEAEYASAHEgIlDvD_BwE
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Community+health+focus+of+county+meeting&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-District_TyOneil2191-scaled.jpg&description=The+health+district+unveiled+new+goals+in+the+one-year+extension+of+its+Community+Health+Improvement+Plan%2C+a+focus+of+public+health+efforts+in+the+region.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Community%20health%20focus%20of%20county%20meeting%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F01%2Fcommunity-health-focus-of-county-meeting%2F


A New Type of Toilet from Portland on the 
Truckee River 
The first of potentially 19 public Portland Loo restrooms was recently installed through a multi-partnered agreement at Broadhead 
Memorial Park, where many people without stable shelter congregate. The bathroom’s unveiling came after years of some people 
complaining online and at protests of people using the river as their bathroom. “The river’s not a restroom, and it should never be used 
as a restroom,” John Enloe, the TMWA project manager, said.  

Link:  http://www.ourtownreno.com/our-stories-1/2021/1/26/a-new-type-of-toilet-from-portland-on-the-truckee-river 

From Portland to Reno, 
Conceived to Withstand Abuse 
The Reno Restroom project began with the idea to provide restrooms to anyone utilizing the Truckee 
River path, including people without stable shelter who often gather in areas along the water. 
“There’s a lot of people, all involved,” said John Enloe, the project manager from Truckee Meadows Water 
Authority (TMWA), of the process of getting just one of these Portland conceived bathrooms operational. 
Enloe explained Renown Regional Medical Center provided a lot of in-kind contributions as well as 
financial aid. Other funding organizations include the collaborative organization called One Truckee 
River, the Washoe County Health District, and the City of Reno. Enloe said there is a long term goal to 
install 18 more of these types of restrooms on the path between Lake Tahoe and Pyramid Lake, even 
though it could be a while before a second one is installed.   
The Portland Loo was initiated in that city over ten years ago. According to its own website, the Portland 
Loo “has proven to be a durable and inexpensive solution to keep your city clean and crime-free.”  
It’s not without its detractors though. According to the Portland Loo Wikipedia age, one police officer 
called it "(former Portland city commissioner) Randy Leonard’s crack house right there" 
and "a favorite nighttime destination for drug dealers and prostitutes, who conduct their business behind 
its closed door." This is a similar refrain to what some people say happens in Reno’s motels. 
Enloe said another organization, the Truckee River Fund, which has money from water service rate 
payers, provided One Truckee River, a grant of almost $125,000 to begin the project here. Each restroom 
will cost a couple hundred thousand dollars and be connected to the existing water and sewer systems 
here in the Truckee Meadows. “A bathroom on steroids, if you will.” said Enloe.   
The restroom is open to the public during mostly daytime hours and available year round via a key code that unlocks the door. 
Smoking and vaping are not allowed inside, and it reopens after ten minutes of use. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 54 of 83

http://www.ourtownreno.com/our-stories-1/2021/1/26/a-new-type-of-toilet-from-portland-on-the-truckee-river


“Designed to discourage less than savory acts” 
Designed to be nearly indestructible and graffiti proof, these “Portland Loos” are constructed from 
special coated-stainless steel which also makes them easy to clean with a hose. The open wall panels 
allow anyone to see how many occupants are inside, helping to reduce crime and loitering. However, the 
slats are below knee level and above shoulder height and angled in a way that provides privacy.  
The toilets operate with low voltage, in fact low enough to be powered by solar panels. “It’s not a place 
people can hang out in,” explained Enloe. “It’s designed to discourage less than savory acts.” The 
plumbing is all wrapped with a heating element to prevent freezing in the cold winter months. At night, 
a small light illuminates the outside but switches to an interior light when occupied.  
Enloe said those without stable shelter have become some of the main users of the restroom, even 
though on a recent cold day, no one showed up to use it over a twenty minute period. “We are getting a 
tremendous response,” he said. “The response from the community that’s using them has been very 
positive.”  
The restroom includes hand sanitizer, a sharps disposal, and a baby changing station. The open air design helps keep the facility’s 
odors down and ensures easy cleaning. 

Trying to Keep the River Cleaner  
“I think everybody is optimistic,” said Enloe about the community’s response to the restroom. “I’ve been 
on that bike path and been wondering, when’s the next restroom.” Enloe hopes the addition of these 
public restrooms will ultimately keep the river cleaner and safer for the community, leading ultimately 
to more use from the public. Anything that goes in the river, TMWA has to take out, Enloe said. 
Everything from soda to human waste, TMWA has to treat and remove in order to keep the quality of the 
water drinkable, something nearly half a million people benefit from.   
“Right now there are two more in the work,” noted Enloe. “We’re just finalizing the locations.” Potential 
locations include one closer to downtown and one near the end of Reno and the beginning of Sparks. 
These two restrooms, which will further serve the homeless community could be up and running within 
the next year if all goes according to plans. Enloe though anticipates the ongoing pandemic could cause 
delays. However, he says the funding has been secured and the final stage of design and selecting location 
is underway.  
Located on the outside is an easy to use handwashing station ensuring proper sanitization. This also decreases the amount of time 
people spend inside. 

A Needed Amenity 
“We really just want to prove it out and see that they’re used and that they’re practical,” said Enloe. He 
hopes the community will treat them well while utilizing them because that means less human waste 
will go into the river. “I think it’s a needed amenity,” Enloe said, “I think it’s better for everybody and 
better for the community.” 
Other communities recently taking on Portland Loos as well include Athens, Georgia, Sacramento and 
Astoria, Oregon. 
The blue light inside the typical Portland Loo is supposed to make it difficult for intravenous drug users 
to find a vein for injection, but alleged vandalism, drug use and drug deals inside 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 55 of 83



bathrooms were one reason Chico abandoned a project for 24-hour downtown bathrooms. 
Reno’s first free Portland Loo is open just 12 hours.  

Our Town Reno Reporting by 
Richard Bednarski 
subscribe to our free weekly highlights from across our channels here: 
https://ourtownreno.substack.com/ 

Monday 02.01.21 
0 Likes  
Share 
Newer / Older 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 56 of 83

http://www.ourtownreno.com/our-stories-1/2021/1/28/donors-rise-mutual-aid-group-and-washoe-county-step-up-with-motel-vouchers


STATE NEWS

Satellite photos compare Sierra Nevada mountains 
before and after winter storms

(KGET) — Satellite photos show the extent of the snowfall in the Sierra Nevada

mountains following last week’s winter storms.

by: Jose Franco

Posted: Jan 31, 2021 / 08:54 PM PST / Updated: Feb 1, 2021 / 07:35 AM PST

Satellite photos compare Sierra Nevada mountains
before and after winter storms

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 57 of 83

https://www.kget.com/news/state-news/
https://www.kget.com/author/jose-franco/
https://www.kget.com/weather/
https://www.kget.com/


The National Weather Service in Reno shared the two satellite photos Saturday on

Twitter. The �rst image was captured on Jan. 20 and the second image was captured

10 days later on Jan. 30.

The storms brought much needed rain and snow to Kern County and surrounding

mountain communities. The snow was also good news for drought monitors as the

storms helped replenish the snowpack in the Sierras.

Data from the California Department of Water Resources showed automated snow

sensors reporting an increase in the snowpack compared to the end of December.

The Southern Sierra’s snowpack was at 35% of normal Dec. 30, 2020 and on Jan. 29,

2021, data showed it was at 55% normal.

Recent storm systems have helped replenish the #snowpack in the Sierra. Here is a
51°

one month comparison of the percentage of normal snowpack in the Sierra since

the end of December. Data is from automated snow sensors and collected by the CA

Department Of Water Resources. #cawx pic.twitter.com/UhtwCXBeCI
— NWS Hanford (@NWSHanford) January 29, 2021

NWS in Reno said that prior to the storms, the snow water equivalent at Walker

Basin was at 36% of the median and is now at 75% of the median — an approximate

40% gain.

Copyright 2021 Nexstar Inc. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten, or redistributed.

SHARE THIS STORY

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 58 of 83

https://www.kget.com/weather/
https://www.kget.com/


G

This Is Reno depends upon your support. Without reader help, we will not be able to continue

our reporting efforts at current levels in 2021. Before reading the story below, please consider becom

a paid subscriber. This article is outside of our paywall, provided free of charge, and your subscrip

helps make that possible.

overnor Steve Sisolak’s office on Tuesday issued updated guidance on COVID-19 vaccination

Following the Governor’s Medical Advisory Team’s recommendation, this new guidance adv

that emergency medical services (EMS) personnel are not required to hold a vaccine endorsement t

provide the COVID-19 vaccine. 

It is expected that this guidance will fast-track Nevada’s ongoing vaccination drive. 

19
SHARES a v d

Home > Featured > Governor’s new directive to fast-track COVID-

Governor’s new directive to fast-track COV
By Sudhiti Naskar February 2, 2021

FEATURED

Public health nurses prepare to vaccinate other health care workers in Washoe County. Image: Eric Marks

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 59 of 83

https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/2.2-vaccination-clarity.pdf
http://neighbornv.org/respite-care/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Governor%E2%80%99s+new+directive+to+fast-track+COVID-19+vaccination&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5438-scaled.jpg&description=Governor+Sisolak+expanded+the+list+of+who+can+administer+the+COVID-19+vaccine+in+an+effort+to+fast-track+vaccinations.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Governor%E2%80%99s%20new%20directive%20to%20fast-track%20COVID-19%20vaccination%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F


“As the State awaits more vaccines from the federal government, expanding the number of qualified

vaccinators helps ensure as many professionals as possible are able to administer doses to Nevadan

quickly as possible,” the state’s COVID-19 Task Force said in a press release. 

This directive is in compliance with previous directives meant to reduce bureaucratic red tape

surrounding vaccinations. To this effect, the governor’s office issued Emergency Directive 011 on Ja

14, which aims to broadly allow and encourage as many qualified medical services providers to

administer the COVID-19 vaccine.

Who are medical service providers? 
The governor’s office defines providers of medical services as  “all categories of skilled personnel.” T

includes doctors, nurses, medical assistants and pharmacy workers, along with less obvious provide

including dentists and dental hygienists, and at POD sites podiatrists and veterinarians. 

Before administering vaccines, providers must meet a short list of requirements:

Gathering restrictions do not apply to
vaccination events
The second piece of crucial vaccination information issued today from the governor’s office is that t

restriction on gathering size does not apply to vaccination events. 

The individual is competent in doing so (training, knowledge, skill and ability) 

If providing injections is outside their normal scope of practice, the individual has completed t

CDC’s self-paced vaccine administration course

(https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/admin-protocols.html) 

The injections are given in a setting where potential anaphylactic reactions can be monitored b

appropriately-licensed medical personnel. 

19
SHARES a v d

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 60 of 83

https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/Directive-011-guidance.pdf
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cvd_ZTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_3orv1q1ezrVrQzk03XaeNI-_kMEw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASABEgLK-vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cvd_ZTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_3orv1q1ezrVrQzk03XaeNI-_kMEw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Zidane-Armchair-X114159673-L54-K~W003048562.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W003048562%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D112341057%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASABEgLK-vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CkJE0TJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgC0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_22NjA40npd5DN_vGRydvxqqnmh7Q&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Hashtag-Home--Covent-22-W-Side-Chair-UOGJ2107-L54-K~W002171464.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002171464_1040358341_1040582691_1040582692%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D54515502%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582691%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040582692%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1040358341%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASACEgJGGfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CiU7tTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgD0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_0MZlZINKTOJGc3KOTTawrq8odWew&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Dakota-Fields--Yonkers-Geometric-CreamBlack-Area-Rug-X113682716-L167-K~W002571605.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002571605_1552106016%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D99733193%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1552106016%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASADEgJuD_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=COjJJTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgE0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_2EBsvQoj4g8uL0tqPoDeLrNFVWPQ&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Corrigan-Studio%25C2%25AE--Round-Nordic-Ottoman-X113759589-L310-K~W002648478.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002648478_1850382289%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D103989808%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1850382289%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASAEEgI3p_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CPtIvTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgF0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_2E3pbBEAmBq1d7shxF3GC99lxGkg&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Red-Barrel-Studio%25C2%25AE--Ceda-Extendable-Dining-Table-X114529021-L147-K~W003418910.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W003418910_441061439%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D134240735%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D441061439%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASAFEgJX5_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CeGkOTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAWgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgG0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_3_wrNGQIwCn_Oy4WV_jv_JWaW6qw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Winston-Porter--Buchner-19-W-Side-Chair-X113298494-L54-K~W002187383.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002187383_1512033697%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D122412312%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1512033697%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASAGEgILVPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CaXEjTJAdYOWjA5K47wLk4qrAAsiG7rpg34LYidoLpPf0jqMIEAEgtcuKRmDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKwCT9AXrtCylE3-OoIm-DYVSqweYBsCnlyOoxoBh_pkwWg88crWM-TE182tObWlLHICJbITGzUxmSnTQCsM62roCyAIse9QOaa_D-2iRijij8sIpQzBjmybgU1qN8Hj6UvgWvyxnZAhyhfmjd9vDOyKa-FPXU9qqgx0feFgtFBmd9X7Nr1ZTfwxTG8YP0vmB9ymHYQgJ75tK6vnernUr0hWHuCpkki5oC_b5YJGTisU1mjRSmEjwMR7CVLGEv0Nj46nDFAGz7N8hXGf1x1d-vwu4QNwO67SQfgIf6QSwltem8u5HbNYJ_5gKoRCxYXS4-PSnc_Sfxg4fGJd7pw54IqnPr0F9L8t4vegjQTC5tTWT38DFZMzCRjF8xzfQcxxpDLdKe-yuPI9JCTVtmPVwAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAagBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgH0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODkwNDYxMDc5MTg2Mjc2N4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo96mEgbAz-KQUCb7-v9eNIA&sig=AOD64_340S756Q4UETgbFpG35qrQ6lXCcw&client=ca-pub-6949480713202456&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/World-Menagerie--Dahl-Oriental-Bright-Red-Area-Rug-ZB78549-L167-K~W001402493.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W001402493_1288269648%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D82394122%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1288269648%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dthisisreno.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI5fmx2LHT7gIVEtxbCh1ksQooEAEYASAHEgLkRPD_BwE
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/hcp/admin/admin-protocols.html
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Governor%E2%80%99s+new+directive+to+fast-track+COVID-19+vaccination&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5438-scaled.jpg&description=Governor+Sisolak+expanded+the+list+of+who+can+administer+the+COVID-19+vaccine+in+an+effort+to+fast-track+vaccinations.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Governor%E2%80%99s%20new%20directive%20to%20fast-track%20COVID-19%20vaccination%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F


The governor’s Emergency Directive 035 limits the size of some gatherings, but provides vaccinatio

venues an exemption for gatherings aimed at providing “emergency and medical services to the pub

This means that vaccination events do not need to comply with restrictions limiting gatherings to 2

of fire code capacity or 50 people. 

When vaccination takes place inside a casino, restaurant or other facilities, the exemption will apply

only to the room used for vaccination. The rest of the facility will still need to abide by the gathering

rules in place. 

Everyone at the vaccination events must follow other safety protocols, including masking and social

distancing.

SUDHITI NASKAR

Sudhiti (Shu) Naskar is a multimedia journalist and researcher who has years of

experience covering international issues. In the role of a journalist, she has covered

gender, culture, society, environment, and economy. Her works have appeared on B

The National, The Wall Street Journal, Marie Claire, Reno Gazette-Journal, Carava

and more. Her interests lie in the intersection of art, politics, social justice, educatio

tech, and culture. She took a sabbatical from media to attend graduate school at the

University of Nevada Reno in 2017. In this period, she has won awards, represented

school at an international conference and successfully defended her thesis on politi

disinformation at the Reynolds School of Journalism where she earned her Master'

Media Innovation.



02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 61 of 83

https://www.midtownlawreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/tag/coronavirus/
https://thisisreno.com/tag/vaccination/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Governor%E2%80%99s+new+directive+to+fast-track+COVID-19+vaccination&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Washoe-County-Health-Covid-Vaccination_12-23-20_Eric-Marks5438-scaled.jpg&description=Governor+Sisolak+expanded+the+list+of+who+can+administer+the+COVID-19+vaccine+in+an+effort+to+fast-track+vaccinations.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Governor%E2%80%99s%20new%20directive%20to%20fast-track%20COVID-19%20vaccination%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fgovernors-new-directive-to-fast-track-covid-19-vaccination%2F


NEWS

'One storm does not make a winter': Tahoe 
region behind average for snowpack
Amy Alonzo Reno Gazette Journal
Published 3:35 p.m. PT Feb. 1, 2021

Despite last week’s storm, the Tahoe area is well behind average in snowfall and precipitation for the 
year.

Following a dry autumn and an abysmal 2019-20 water year, the Truckee and Tahoe basins received one 
inch less precipitation than average for January.

“One storm does not make a winter,” Nevada Natural Resources Conservation Service hydrologist Jeff 
Anderson said during a Monday snow survey near the west side of Mt. Rose Ski Tahoe. “It was a big 
storm. It helped us a lot, but the fact is, we are still below median.”

The Mt. Rose site reported 74 inches of snow with 18.1 inches of water content. Before last week’s 
atmospheric river, there was just 35 inches of snow and 10.1 inches of water content –about half of 
median for this time of year.

An atmospheric river is a storm that drops a narrow band of high intensity precipitation. The region 
needs two to three more heavy atmospheric rivers to come through to bring the snowpack up to median 
by early April, Anderson said.

“We really depend on those atmospheric rivers. That’s where most of our water supply comes from,” he 
said.

During an average water year, 44.1 inches of precipitation is measured in the Truckee and Tahoe basins. 
Since Oct. 1, the region has collected an average of 14.6 inches across 17 measuring stations.

“We missed a lot of precipitation this fall,” Anderson said. “The soils under the snow are very dry.”

As of Jan. 26, 93 percent of the state is in either a “severe” or “exceptional” drought, according to the U.S. 
Drought Monitor. The Reno-Tahoe region is currently in a “severe” drought, while central Nevada is in 
an “extreme” drought and southern Nevada is in an
“exceptional” drought.

A storm set to touch down in the region Monday night could bring about a foot of snow to the Truckee 
region through Wednesday and about six inches to Mt. Rose. There is a 40 percent chance of rain in 
Reno.

Amy Alonzo covers the outdoors, recreation and environment for Nevada and Lake Tahoe. Reach her 
at aalonzo@gannett.com or (775) 741-8588. Here's how you can support ongoing coverage and local 
journalism. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 62 of 83

https://www.rgj.com/
https://www.rgj.com/news/
https://www.rgj.com/staff/4406961002/amy-alonzo/


Steamboat Ditch plan on hold
PUBLIC OUTCRY SENDS AGENCY BACK TO DRAWING BOARD

PHOTO/MIKE BARNS: Children walk along the Steamboat Ditch trail with a dog in this undated photo.

Following a tidal wave of concern from Reno residents and environmental groups, a federal agency has hit

the reset button on planning for a project that could convert up to 14 miles of the Steamboat Ditch into a

pipeline or encase the open canal within a concrete culvert.

South Reno residents, who for decades have used the easement along the canal as a recreational resource,

cheered the announcement from the federal National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) that the

planning process is on hold.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 63 of 83

http://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F02%2F03%2Fsteamboat-ditch-plan-on-hold%2F
http://twitter.com/intent/tweet/?text=Steamboat+Ditch+plan+on+hold&url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F02%2F03%2Fsteamboat-ditch-plan-on-hold%2F&via=RNRtwits
http://reddit.com/submit?url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F02%2F03%2Fsteamboat-ditch-plan-on-hold%2F&title=Steamboat+Ditch+plan+on+hold
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https%3A%2F%2Freno.newsreview.com%2F2021%2F02%2F03%2Fsteamboat-ditch-plan-on-hold%2F&title=Steamboat+Ditch+plan+on+hold


“This is great news,” said Sandra Obregon, who often takes her three grandchildren for walks on the

Steamboat Ditch trail. “It’s a slice of wild nature surrounded by the city; it would be a travesty to turn it into

a concrete block… It seemed that everything was being done in a hurry. (The project) needs to be put under

a microscope.”

The Steamboat Ditch and Canal Company, sponsored by the Washoe County Water Conservation District, last

year received a $935,000 federal grant to be used for project planning. Once environmental requirements

under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) are met, the project would then be eligible for up to

$25 million in federal funding to make �ood mitigation improvements, improve water conservation and

achieve other goals, according to grant documents.

Pipeline was preferred

Planners initially decided to focus improvements on 14 miles of the canal in the urban areas of the 34-mile

waterway. “Converting open channel canals to pipe” was the sole option mentioned during the early phases

of the grant application process. Once the public comment period was underway, Ben Volk of J-U-B

Engineers, the �rm administering the grant application, said the pipeline was one of many options that will

be considered.

“We really have no preference; we’ve wiped the slate clean,” he told participants in a public meeting Dec. 8.

The options submitted in the funding application “may not be the ones we select. We’re looking for ideas.” A

pipeline, lining sections of the ditch with concrete or changing the route of the canal in �ood-hazard areas

are among possible solutions, he said.

More unique pieces for less.
Wayfair

PRICE DROP PRICE DROP PRICE DROP

PRICE DROP

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 64 of 83

https://reno.newsreview.com/2021/01/18/idylls-of-the-canal/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C5CssRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgAoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_1qBNZUMbBJzS50dTQWFyeR2Q7aCQ&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Three-Posts%25E2%2584%25A2--Iron-Single-Arm-Twist-Screw-Wall-Hook-UIQT9668-L66-K~THPS8557.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-THPS8557%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D87698253%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASABEgJ73vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C5CssRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgAoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAdIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_1qBNZUMbBJzS50dTQWFyeR2Q7aCQ&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Three-Posts%25E2%2584%25A2--Iron-Single-Arm-Twist-Screw-Wall-Hook-UIQT9668-L66-K~THPS8557.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-THPS8557%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D87698253%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASABEgJ73vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CILq9RcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgBoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIAtIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_0ojzLsG2vRNYCFw6bSWLzR2PmXIQ&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Winston-Porter--Linderman-Metal-Wall-Hook-XOQS9509-L66-K~WNPR8498.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-WNPR8498_36928601%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D69888267%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D36928601%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASACEgLBLvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C0gfxRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgCoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIA9IIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_0Jp6ZR4G_m4nn1z6QUj-izpNNm0A&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Rebrilliant--Gardin-Rope-Fabric-1-Curtain-Tieback-X113887298-L6262-K~W002776187.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002776187_1206412628%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D11761305%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D1206412628%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASADEgKuifD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CvHkyRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgDoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBNIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_3_VxpVUuaFDyrk9nSliqB4hOAS2Q&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Alcott-Hill%25C2%25AE--Barela-Curtain-Tieback-X113184645-L6262-K~W002073534.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-W002073534_86904129%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D73181222%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D86904129%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASAEEgI4xfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cb2XtRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgEoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBdIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_1raGbgrrMkkOLCLdwwo92M95jYuA&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/George-Oliver--Terrell-Ceramic-and-Metal-Pot-Planter-CG265943-L349-K~EHQ4298.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-EHQ4298_31755098_31755102%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D64068333%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D31755098%26PiID%255B%255D%3D31755102%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASAFEgK3y_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CpWDBRcoiYI2gM4qqngX1r4jwCMiG7rpgudCbgJ0LpPf0jqMIEAEg8eP0AWDJ9oeLvKSwGaABrpCh-gPIAQngAgCoAwHIAwqqBKECT9D1g4tjqB3vOI6jtaeTVGkuG-QxXR92qDYMYnyGdx7rQO8Xk7ksQ17itMVq731gNvEQg0yRyx_2_vqFQZ-PuG997h5tWA2tdfsh__7FIGsfoqiDX0Jv2AgNpjFnJqV9us7YFlypyHbGNpelEkZXpGXHwoI1RhfMlwchg3M6lVhFFO7zE8uGcA4ncIZcg7_a_tPfDq-ZEdsfLYA_ZP2O0zsJL75Jv5D_t3dxzfvDqD2-NpFid9bCd-Zde6Qv8uCPXEGnH2_tQqrTZvmqveO4ENAyw6iDfSsFdjQu5a7xZcb3W08mZ65SJLD694tbUuMsFubZwlKt55aK1bfHkE8G8w7NP6eWDD-9-dzTRn8sOWBHpUMvy4iNOBle3QPHFlwZdcAE_5LaiYoB4AQB-gUGCCUQARgFoAYugAfp9d8uqAfw2RuoB_LZG6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB7oGqAfulrECqAemvhuoB-zVG6gH89EbqAfs1RuoB5bYG9gHAMAIBtIIBwiAYRABGB2ACgGQCwOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEwuIFAY&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo-wP60m5Gcdsz8jleV5SEiQ&sig=AOD64_3SOgs4vyY9HgZUI7dhFlNFD_bs-w&client=ca-pub-0255682584571681&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Bali-Blinds--Rope-Curtain-Holdback-269010-L6262-K~SWFA1082.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712486688-SWFA1082_19199373%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D33225994%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D19199373%26refid%3DGX434712486688%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712486688%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dreno.newsreview.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIzdbA163d7gIVCpWnCh31FwKOEAEYASAGEgLrMPD_BwE


PHOTO/J-U-B ENGINEERS: This picture from the J-U-B website is from a project in Utah in which the �rm enclosed six miles of open canal to
restore irrigation water to shareholders lost from a breach. The company is also the contractor for the Steamboat grant.

Plan still a�oat

Many trail users said they heard about the pipeline proposal weeks after the Dec. 8 virtual public meeting,

with the deadline for comments set for Jan. 15. That short notice resulted in a bombardment of objections
voiced on social media and in more than a thousand emails and phone comments to the NRCS and local

of�cials. The public comment period was subsequently extended until Feb. 16.

Some residents interviewed for this story initially interpreted the agency’s Feb. 1 announcement as the

death knell for the project or as a withdrawal of the federal funding. But it’s a suspension that will be used

for re-evaluation, of�cials said, and the money allocated for the planning process remains available.

Comments still accepted

“The project is not going away, we’re just talking a step back and evaluate making sure it �ts the needs of

the sponsor while taking in the views of the public and all the (issues) that come up,” said Jose Rosado, state

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 65 of 83

https://web.jub.com/
https://reno.newsreview.com/2021/01/18/son-of-a-ditch/


conservation engineer with the NRCS of�ce in Reno. “We need to make sure we have the speci�cs of the

purposes of the project and reasonable alternatives that we can present, so that people can provide

feedback.”

The agency is still accepting public comment on the project until Feb. 16 via the methods, below.

Getting ‘ducks in a row’

Rosado said that during and after the Dec. 8 meeting it was obvious that his agency didn’t have enough

information to be able to answer residents’ questions about the speci�cs of the project. The planning
documents offered at that meeting remain available online.

“So we’re going to take a step back and take a more internal review of the project and make sure we have

the right purpose in place, the right alternatives in place, before we move back into the full planning effort,”

he said. “We need to specify what the needs are and what can be done. We have to get our ducks in a row

before we engage with the public in that NEPA (environmental review) process.”

The National Resource Conservation Service in Reno has previously worked on projects involving NEPA

review, he said, but the Steamboat Ditch proposal is a lot larger in scope. Previously, he said, the agency’s

work mostly involved Farm Bill projects on private land. “(Those) are still under NEPA, but it’s a more

streamlined process,” Rosado said. “We haven’t done one of these bigger ones in a long time. We need to do

a lot more work before we get into this much bigger project.”

Agenda item removed

The Washoe County Water Conservation District is the sponsoring agency for the project. That board is

composed of representatives of Truckee Meadows’ ditch companies and the Truckee Meadows Water

Authority, the area’s water provider. The commission’s sponsorship was on the panel’s agenda Feb. 2 listed

as “update, discussion on status… and continued participation” of the project and marked “for possible

action.”

During the public comment periods of the meeting, which was held via video teleconference, two residents

asked about the status of the project and whether any panel members would bene�t directly from the

project, should it be constructed. However, the panel had removed the Steamboat update item from the

agenda and declined to discuss related issues.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 66 of 83

http://truckeeriver.nvwatershed.com/attachments/ScopingDisplays_Final-V3.pdf
http://washoewater.org/


Board won’t respond

A representative of the board said the decision to table the agenda item was made before the meeting.

“Prior to the board meeting, NRCS provided a statement (excerpt, below) regarding the Steamboat project,”

wrote Mary Pat Eymann, board spokeswoman. “As a result, the agenda item to discuss the project was pulled

at the beginning of the meeting.  Public comments were received from two persons, but on advice of

counsel and in compliance with open meeting law the board was not able to respond to or engage in

discussions on the public comment.”

“In consideration of public comments received to date, and an intent to re-evaluate the feasibility, scope and extent of

the project, as well as the effectiveness of the proposed project to meet conservation criteria; and identify the level of

technical services that would be required to complete the project, the planning process has been halted at this time,”

– from the National Resources Conservation Service’s  (NRCS) announcement, Feb. 1.

Residents rejoice

“I am so happy that this community cared so much and went to bat for a historic Reno landmark and the

plants and wildlife that call it home,” said Garrett Brothers, whose property adjoins the ditch and who has

been a leader in the neighborhood opposition to the pipeline plan. “This took effort from the whole

community and it delivered.”

He said residents interested in the issue should stay engaged. “It‘s not over,” he said. “We don’t really know

what the next steps are; stay vigilant.”

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 67 of 83



PHOTO/GREGG STOKES: A section of the Steamboat Ditch in summer. The trail is on the right side of the photo.

Environmental concerns

In addition to comments from the public, the NRCS also received letters from environmental groups, which

outlined concerns about the project and the planning process. The Sierra Club Great Basin Group’s letter

included suggestions about creating a �sh passage in the Truckee River diversion dam that feeds the ditch,

natural resource protection, �ood control, mitigating water loss from the ditch and retaining and enhancing

public use of the trail.

The group advocates a careful analysis of all the issues. Members welcomed the suspension of the planning

process.

‘An ephemeral waterway’

“It’s a really good reset,” said Lori Bellis, a retired biologist, Sierra Club member and a property owner along

the ditch. “We appreciate that NRCS has halted the planning process and is re-evaluating the project scope.

Moving forward, I hope the public will be kept informed of what (planners) are trying to accomplish.”

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 68 of 83



Monarch butter�y

“The Steamboat Ditch has been an ephemeral waterway and green space for more than 100 years. This project should

view the ditch in this context and not just as an irrigation delivery system. Although the maintenance road was not

originally intended for public recreation, it has been used by the public for recreation for many decades. Consequently,

this project needs to take into consideration preserving the recreational and aesthetic aspects of current

use. Preservation of the earthen canal where mature vegetation and wildlife habitat exist should be a project priority.”

– Lori Bellis, Sierra Club Great Basin Group.

Biologists list species

A group of 13 Reno biologists also submitted a letter of comment to the agency along with a list of species

they have observed along the waterway.

 “The proposed changes to the water supply along the ditch would eliminate a remarkable ecosystem that

has developed over the last 100+ years,” the biologists wrote.

“Without the available water, the vegetation community will change

and we will lose the presence of a large number of birds, butter�ies,

and other animals. The biodiversity in this part of Reno would be

signi�cantly reduced, with consequences for neighboring parts of the

city as well as for at least one species of federal conservation concern

(the monarch butter�y, candidate species under the Endangered

Species Act)…”

The biologists’ letter listed more than 100 birds, plants and animals

found along the ditch, many of whom are “completely dependent on the water available in this unique

ecosystem.”

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 69 of 83



NEWS

USGS to survey Northern California,
Tahoe region with low-flying aircraft
Amy Alonzo Reno Gazette Journal
Published 6:05 p.m. PT Feb. 4, 2021

Area residents can expect to see low-flying aircraft passing over northern Nevada and
northeastern California through March as the U.S. Geological Survey studies geologic and
hydrologic units below the area’s surface.

The flights are part of an ongoing USGS program to identify hidden features such as changes
in rock types. The studies provide a better understanding of the geology and hydrology of the
area for the purpose of groundwater assessment and seismic and volcanic hazards.

The survey will cover a region spanning from Susanville at the north to as far south as South
Lake Tahoe. It will also cover Reno, Quincy, Truckee, Grass Valley and Portola.

Flights start Feb. 6 and are expected to last about two months.

The USGS is contracting with Edcon-Prj, Inc. of Denver, Colo. for the project.

For more information on the surveying project, visit https://on.doi.gov/3jjMSE8

Amy Alonzo covers the outdoors, recreation and environment for Nevada and Lake
Tahoe. Reach her at aalonzo@gannett.com or (775) 741-8588. Here's how you can support
ongoing coverage and local journalism. 

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 70 of 83

https://www.rgj.com/
https://www.rgj.com/news/
https://www.rgj.com/staff/4406961002/amy-alonzo/
https://on.doi.gov/3jjMSE8
https://offers.rgj.com/specialoffer


Someone tried to poison a Florida city by hacking into the
water treatment system, sheriff says
By Amir Vera, Jamiel Lynch and Christina Carrega, CNN
 Updated 11:07 PM ET, Mon February 8, 2021

Pinellas County Sheri  Bob Gualtieri speaks at a press conference on Monday, February 8, about the attempted hacking of the 
city of Oldsmar's water treatment system.

(CNN) — A hacker gained access into the water treatment system of Oldsmar, Florida, on Friday and tried to 
increase the levels of sodium hydroxide -- commonly referred to as lye -- in the city's water, o�cials said, putting 
thousands at risk of being poisoned.

The incident took place Friday when an operator noticed the intrusion and watched the hacker access the system 
remotely. The hacker adjusted the level of sodium hydroxide to more than 100 times its normal levels, according to 
Pinellas County Sheri� Bob Gualtieri.

The operator immediately reduced the level back. At no time was there a significant adverse e�ect to the city's 
water supply, and the public was never in danger, Gualtieri said. It is unknown if the breach happened from 
someone locally, nationally or even outside of the United States.
"This is somebody who is trying, as it appears on the surface, to do something bad. It's a bad act. It's a bad actor," Gualtieri said. 
"This isn't just 'Oh, we're putting a little bit of chlorine or a little bit of fluoride, or a little bit of something,' we're basically 
talking about lye that you are taking from 100 parts per million to 11,100."

Early intervention prevented the attack from having more serious consequences, said Robert M. Lee, the CEO of Dragos Inc., 
an industrial cybersecurity company. But, he said, this type of attack is precisely what keeps industry experts awake at night.

"It was not particularly sophisticated, but it's exactly what folks worry about and as one of a very few examples of someone 
making an attempt to hurt people, it's a big deal for that reason," Lee said.

Gualtieri said it would have taken 24-36 hours for the water to reach the system and that there are several redundancies in 
place that would have alerted that the levels were too high before that happened. The city has taken steps to prevent further 
access into the system.

US LIVE TV

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 71 of 83

https://www.cnn.com/profiles/amir-vera
https://www.cnn.com/profiles/jamiel-lynch
https://www.cnn.com/profiles/christina-carrega
https://www.cnn.com/
https://www.cnn.com/us
http://cnn.it/go2


The Pinellas County Sheri�'s O�ce, FBI and Secret Service are jointly investigating the breach, Gualtieri said. The 
FBI's field o�ce in Tampa is working with Oldsmar and the sheri�'s o�ce, o�ering resources and assistance in the 
investigation.

CNN has reached out to the Secret Service for comment.

Florida Sen. Marco Rubio wants the hacking of the water treatment system handled as a national security 
measure, he tweeted Monday.

"I will be asking the @FBI to provide all assistance necessary in investigating an attempt to poison the water supply 
of a #Florida city," the tweet read. "This should be treated as a matter of national security."

Sodium hydroxide, also known as lye, is the main ingredient in liquid drain cleaner, Gualtieri said.

Symptoms of sodium hydroxide poisoning include breathing di�culties, lung inflammation, throat swelling, burning 
of the esophagus and stomach, severe abdominal pain, vision loss, and low blood pressure, according to the 
University of Florida Health System.

Site of hacking

Report a map errorMap data ©2021 Google, INEGI

US LIVE TV

occur as long as a month later.
It is unknown if the increased levels in Oldsmar would have led to any of these symptoms. Oldsmar, a city made up 
of about 15,000 people in Pinellas County, is about 17 miles west of Tampa. CNN's Mary Kay Mallonee, Rishi 
Iyengar and Brian Fung contributed to this report.

Long-term e�ects of poisoning depend on how fast the poison is diluted or neutralized in the system. Damage to
the esophagus and stomach can continue to occur for several weeks after the poison was swaLllIoVwEe dT. VDeath can

Terms of Use Privacy Policy Do Not Sell My Personal Information AdChoices About Us CNN Store Newsletters

Transcripts License Footage CNN Newsource Sitemap

© 2021 Cable News Network. A Warner Media Company. All Rights Reserved.
CNN Sans ™ & © 2016 Cable News Network.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 72 of 83

https://twitter.com/marcorubio/status/1358909642185859077?s=20
https://ufhealth.org/sodium-hydroxide-poisoning
https://www.google.com/maps/@27.9122308,-82.6708756,10z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=27.912231,-82.670876&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://www.cnn.com/
https://www.cnn.com/us
http://cnn.it/go2


ADVERTISEMENT

Police let homeless camps grow while taking new approach to combat
problem in Sparks

by Kim Burrows
Monday, February 8th 2021 AA

LIVE EVENT: Second Trump impeachment trial

VIEW ALL PHOTOS

8

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 73 of 83

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuMqnweavtFo3vunpUgr7stwLnmMBYKRKoueTAXwWgNXdFWkLLKr7u7-60IZ7OCkbInMHq4WPpRdsEH2n3PuBC0uZtaoSFABZBlSQ3h7JtMqD3Usd1jfC3KzxkY8Jcpz59psgFiZXbl_9RAYxzYh5PGRns_CLgATopL5QKVITN9wdEepqKUNCwBXTxk5crPDt_QCxpVQJmuDUfqC5YLSwa0gWihjile5coOjIIXcpuLAnshJsL0LEoBNNVkMzsLVMxuluelN4qlhE3XJjhWCkLt-vbFXB8fbf5lsDHqR7l-Hxm7ighbeuvLTykW1rdYkKqhfVB-GdqDrQl4nxks3k6xoTZBlllSqcXA6eo_PtkuBN8qcyzCCjDkncpA3IIosA-DTCOKOFJ5leXfsBX3mBJSF5-MRa9izo3p4TK_V2nBDTecH-BPYwFyQ6ZRlMrzlD2fYkXUQA0BefBcDrqw9a8HKlmHNWn219xxp2Gp968ho7YQ4mlB9-SfsXhEgd4lZ6ruigNhBKkJuUrnkYv4GEZdp83dPzmrp4I2kFnhPRLvyxegWwK3xgTbS99Zt6khtodeiF31vWrIB_G_eFUxpx9-MYV-mR05Gqo0_EDwg94oKi1xVaooxupIr4I0LZWKvl03qI1TYyxSDIs7UWCt53l4MnbwX00zCIlwgGa6M2SAS2pqg8PMs67ug7TODCqVJxgpiUKd7jn3BlILeGI3vJdZgNw3Px-Ga3J6iOR1oZQBQs_xsxndwqq6OJWIHRhiQzTMWyB2nz42WeGcqec0bMiN5SGF8MhultjVTUa9h0s0gh3xYnFQ82-BY_O7Ls7zuyjiT3yU8zGrWmKVzRZ440S5DunnY95RHVjqsvjOTUeJBJIE91EDboYRRm2bP9OrCD1PoNAE8_JkTlaHoyJ_HCjyOwGCMtE5B6o8Lk5Qh9CjZqN1HU3xqLN-Gdvvk1RD5CpW9l6We0ZBAgJhz-9VDeFlXYIkB2eBfS2ljWM3AgbI-VVYIPNolvtWBc6LMX5S16dktLsVCjiwK6ZOtNzms2lmAxxIDVM0GWTsg47M5nzYPaXrH_hhll8ooSu4ZdzxOH8Cunxy5h30n01K6oGF03lww36cqKbx3KeslHks9-AqDpLYsMb0BHSsGxpFE8JrSPvr8-nHPhMMpvtn9I6kRCzrai33mR8liJohN1nU7khkbtv8ngwkJ-fKeg&sai=AMfl-YT6e55gfXYiVeFDZEeA2mF09z3HygHA9Paelf8cW17mimMkJmentZ-f8A9_BZEc2-iURVkb-jftv8W1CEY9QnDor2r5avdjUTRnFUj1J-rbxngkvRyfVD5dl88hB2X4Vd7sIzvsx-kvE1M4R_pMauczsmUmT3q46HlZD827oWTu0qRBReC4Gw_3QNPHo_o&sig=Cg0ArKJSzNiIzsVjz-pD&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.nytimes.com/subscription%3FcampaignId%3D7JUKW%26keplerid%3D278658370%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://mynews4.com/on-your-side/gallery/sparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem#photo-2
https://mynews4.com/on-your-side/gallery/sparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem#photo-3
https://mynews4.com/on-your-side/gallery/sparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem
https://mynews4.com/on-your-side/gallery/sparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem#photo-1
https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Sparks H.O.P.E. Team o�cers check on transients at Gateway Park at 21st and Greg Streets (KRNV) <p>{/p}

RENO, Nev. (News 4 & Fox 11) — COVID-19 has brought the homeless issues front and center
in northern Nevada. More camps have popped up around town as shelters swell under the
limited capacity. Expensive and limited housing has pushed more people on the streets too.

Instead of clearing out the homeless and throwing away their belongings like many other
communities, Sparks has taken a di�erent approach. In fact, police welcome the homeless at
Gateway Park at 21st and Greg streets.

Gateway Park at 21st and Greg Streets in Sparks (Google maps)

There are about two dozen camps there. 

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 74 of 83

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fmynews4.com%2Fon-your-side%2Fsparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Police%20let%20homeless%20camps%20grow%20while%20taking%20new%20approach%20to%20combat%20problem%20in%20Sparks&url=https%3A%2F%2Fmynews4.com%2Fon-your-side%2Fsparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem
mailto:?subject=Police%20let%20homeless%20camps%20grow%20while%20taking%20new%20approach%20to%20combat%20problem%20in%20Sparks&body=Here%20is%20a%20mynews4.com%20article%20that%20you%20might%20like%20%0A%0Ahttps://mynews4.com/on-your-side/sparks-police-let-homeless-camp-grow-take-different-approach-to-combat-problem
https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Sponsored Links

National Penny For Seniors

7 Discounts Seniors Only Get If They Ask

"Over the years, the homeless situation has become worse and worse and more noticeable to
the public so it’s generated calls for service for the regular patrol o�cer," said Sgt. Patrick
McNeely.

Sparks Police knew they had to do things dierently. ̀ They formed the H.O.P.E. Team. It stands
for Homeless Outreach Proactive Engagement. Three full-time ocers ̀ work with community
organizations to �nd services for people living on the streets.

"When the team �rst started we probably approached it the same way where we were doing a
law enforcement actions and that’s obviously doesn’t work. When you’re homeless and
arrested for a misdemeanor it doesn’t help you to not be homeless anymore so we are more
about resources and the advocacy groups, we work with them to help the homeless with
mental health issues, drug addiction, and eventually get them housed and o� the street," said
McNeely.

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 75 of 83

https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-mynews4&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-mid-1x1-new:Mid%20Article%20Thumbnails:
https://track.nationalpenny.com/ff758dfa-29aa-4601-ba11-a2e3c7edd24d?site=sinclair-mynews4&site_id=1150607&title=7+Discounts+Seniors+Only+Get+If+They+Ask&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=6152438&campaign_item_id=2925756986&thumbnail=https%3A%2F%2Fnative-images.s3.amazonaws.com%2F0847abde47a20996f66ca0694c507f9c.jpeg&click_id=GiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCLkkooxebgvLfE-alz&tblci=GiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCLkkooxebgvLfE-alz#tblciGiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCLkkooxebgvLfE-alz
https://mynews4.com/news/local/sparks-police-department-introduces-new-homeless-outreach-proactive-engagement-team
https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Sparks H.O.P.E. Team o�cers check on transients at Gateway Park at 21st and Greg Streets (KRNV)

The o�cers know them by name and learn about their medical conditions and where they
need the most help. The idea is to get the homeless resources to get them o� the streets and
into housing, �nd jobs and resources. 

Sgt. McNeely said research has shown that it takes about 15 to 20 visits before the transients
start to trust them.

Matthew Kolojeski said he's lived in a tent at Gateway Park for more than a month.

"It's not easy to a�ord a place to stay," he said. "Me and my girl used to stay in a motel, we had
an apartment but the rent got too high."

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 76 of 83

https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Matthew Kolojeski lives at Gateway Park in Sparks (KRNV)

Sparks Police are helping Kolojeski and his girlfriend. 

"They’re trying to help us get like, with me they’re trying to help me get some kind of housing
and to see a heart doctor," he said. "Over in Reno it didn’t seem like they were too interested in
anything more than just telling us 'either go to the shelter but you can’t stay where you’re at.’"

A City of Sparks trash truck comes by to pick up garbage frequently. Police also make sure
people aren't camping on the riverbanks.

Legally, ocers can't kick them out of the park. ̀ A decision from the 9th Circuit Court of Appeal
in Boise vs. Martin says citing the homeless when there is not enough shelter space is
unconstitutional. That's the case in Reno and Sparks where housing is already tight and the
pandemic limited the number of people in homeless shelters. In other words, police can’t write
these tickets if shelters are full.

Sgt. McNeely admits he does get calls from the public about the number of camps in the park.
Some of them are quite large. One even has a make-shift fence to contain two dogs.

"I always tell (callers) we are working with folks and trying to get them o� the street, it takes
time," he said. The public has to be patient with us and what we are trying to accomplish. I’m

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 77 of 83

https://cdn.ca9.uscourts.gov/datastore/opinions/2018/09/04/15-35845.pdf
https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


  by Taboola Sponsored Links 

trying to get people o� the street forever and not just for a day. If we just make them move
along, they go maybe a mile away and it’s a problem for somebody else. It’s just a cycle that
continues."

MORE TO EXPLORE

Motorcyclist injured in hit and run crash that closes part of Prater Way in Sparks

Reno man sentenced to 10 years after ramming police car, throwing pills out window

Sparks woman found, returned home

SPONSORED CONTENT

Capital One Shopping

The Legacy Report

Comparisons.org

Before You Renew Amazon Prime, Read This

Man Who Predicted 2020 Crash 45 Days Early Issues Next Major Warning

Nevada Launches New Policy For Cars Used Less Than 49 Miles/Day

ADVERTISEMENT

57 ° 52 ° 53 °

Search Site

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 78 of 83

https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-mynews4&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-mynews4&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=sinclair-mynews4&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-a:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%202nd:
https://mynews4.com/news/local/motorcyclist-injured-in-hit-and-run-crash-that-closes-part-of-prater-way-in-sparks
https://mynews4.com/news/local/reno-man-sentenced-to-10-years-after-ramming-police-car-throwing-pills-out-window
https://mynews4.com/news/local/have-you-seen-her-sparks-police-searching-for-missing-woman
https://capitaloneshopping.com/blog/is-amazon-actually-giving-you-the-best-price-779e00e8958e?hno=true&utm_source=jaguar11&utm_campaign=6435587&utm_term=2934623076&tblci=GiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCDR3kAo0YaZtLDj3PjJAQ#tblciGiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCDR3kAo0YaZtLDj3PjJAQ
https://senterly-crinetic.icu/d0c384b1-8f0d-4119-823d-8e399356f471?site=sinclair-mynews4&site_id=1150607&title=Man+Who+Predicted+2020+Crash+45+Days+Early+Issues+Next+Major+Warning&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=6153455&campaign_item_id=2962915865&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F751152db2b7874b1d68f6c286a708bc2.jpg&click_id=GiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCi1T4o8dSZ9Oe29N5O#tblciGiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCi1T4o8dSZ9Oe29N5O
https://rtb-usw.mfadsrvr.com/click/f_M0_b1_EBC3M_n8nUvmF55x9sPScGF1Ycpmz820-RdgXqLpR345nPCK9URsQYQ2AOdh-V4aZFpBg7rGK2yXI8VRJucV0VyOCLbR1L3XPDLr4uKlTDJT-xctt6m7c6RbFCkcp_T1KGvSuBVyUlosjQwIqn3RKlDBt3ELoVU812pvL5xDzs__jr5jH-pw1WIxhkF77Y8IzmkZB7oJ9SwRiihunU1oXp4rvu5J8ILlKISqgep96IhEalccfOqZ46yxdvPsYWiU6SVdclf-gL1MaMwGbybB5Lo_cAN1L_dbsiuVY3dDxxL6IkJSNkbnmALtEFz3co_ixtMosIyCHCNbuoecS-v_F5nq0LmZKCnici8///?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCVikco94_q3fGnjsSBAQ#tblciGiCqu5TOBITqSeA4wLlP67FZN0JX6miDJt5aFZlP8nUtcCCVikco94_q3fGnjsSBAQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjstSjlW4pPeruuaKKeGYwOs5MLOqxyXqU4mjI8jRCNZeecP--v8DQkdyC7m1brONr90XsusBSOtYzbqeebzkY1LgYPtbZO3ohIeEBIJLSGyy0tXuR-EabDywviUUTe7jLV_IBt01SnTWuHtOCsFtoITAN2UvARQTH2o_p_bpnBRiEl6vKISCYfzf6kUxKb6KtpFEh1JqeqT6R1ztJxJlpCAYf2LM9ofR_rXla2aT8hA1UODliMC5ymq-hEZ5-niWcD4rFqwMpnWRdinAnWgnl342Yxk34b9FlyOeQ-ReX7ch&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFNmjwGs5yfI&adurl=http://www.sierraair.com
https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Loading ...
57 ° 52 ° 53 °

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 79 of 83

https://mynews4.com/
https://mynews4.com/watch
https://mynews4.com/weather


Last year Washoe County's fire department, Truckee Meadows Fire & Rescue, got a new name, logo, headquarters, and some new toys. 

"We actually added 12 new pieces of apparatus," said Chief Charles Moore. "A ladder truck, a water tender, five new brush trucks and five new

structural engines that are on the way."

And they've added to the crew. There's a new wildland fuels reduction team through a partnership with NV Energy.

"We have 17 new employees that are dedicated to removing fuels in the area." Moore said. "When they're working for NV Energy they're

removing fuels in and around the electrical infrastructure, and when we have a fire we're able to use those employees to help fight the fire, as

well as doing other public fuels reduction programs. This is an absolute game changer for our wildland threat going forward."

Though the population in Washoe County continues to grow, calls for service have remained steady over the past four years.

But being a first responder in the time of Covid means a whole new set of issues to deal with.

TMFR has expanded their peer support team during the pandemic. 

"Our peer support team is designed to support one another; we're a family anyway," Moore said. "We've designed this team so when anyone

needs to talk to somebody - and it doesn't even have to be about a bad fire call, it can be any struggle you're dealing with in life - that there

are resources and support for that.

There's also plans to expand the Hidden Valley station, and build a new one in the coming years, most likely in the northern part of the district.

"We want to be a data-driven organization, so we're studying data to determine the best location for the station," Moore said. "Despite the

pandemic, our financial resources are still in very good shape. We're still somewhere around 30% ending-fund balance, which means we have

a lot of reserve capacity should revenues start to decline. But so far, that hasn't been the case for us."

You can find TMFR's latest community report here (https://issuu.com/tmfpd/docs/2021_report_to_the_community_f48e2deee26b9f).

Around the Web Ads by Revcontent

NEWS

Expanding Emergency Services for a Growing Community

As our area grows, local emergency services are adapting to continue to serve the needs of the community.

Updated: dWe nesday, February 10th 2021, 3∶43 AM PST

By Chris Buc lk ey

Wednesday, February 10th 2021, 3∶25 AM PST

As our area grows, local emergency services are adapting to continue to serve the needs of the community.

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 80 of 83

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CwoeCQG8kYLPhFOv_tOUPieaikAXX-oawYYXyhLmFDeS_s5LrIRABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAZSXv9gDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSXAk_Qj4hqtzwuFR904zJ1VlbzWQaruQeaOH0z4cgiYsWH9LIHersgJaOzIvcEWpfjv8oHEfNdLYytlOrGneYi-qMFqLJD0YqyD5cjyYX0zILlXh5YdvSAaxMsstOEPH3nkDUwhkUF9shXTluLmkqi2xcqSa1I0nBBcoAIiWfcYhGqeTD0_50_WZEdcEes2b6PdcUEztXL15zj1h_uESJiG4q4SfFpxVUOLL9g8Z6meAssqNmKeEPm42m-yWTOzdOIr02eDqEn4Kk0QG5SUK_ix2OsNNvhm4TXELRvMY1l-6N3dnucxCfu74Af0vks8GCqaSHu3Tr52fYyGqrl8RoN0aC02Ncq4H5gij7RGfp4kwGbNp4Ehm3CZsAEzp6W7bAD4AQBoAYugAfU6MAnqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M7EJf_gYHqndHzKACgOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEw2IFAKYFgE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoLey4HTGbbdFGPlXaeF7rAg&sig=AOD64_16vQxGTH92oivONcTxkTKiNmQRpA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.nylabone.com/products/product-type/chew-toys/puppy-chew/puppy-starter-kit-dog-chew-toys-and-treat%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs4G-lL_g7gIV6z-tBh0JswhSEAEYASAAEgJU5PD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CwoeCQG8kYLPhFOv_tOUPieaikAXX-oawYYXyhLmFDeS_s5LrIRABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAZSXv9gDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSXAk_Qj4hqtzwuFR904zJ1VlbzWQaruQeaOH0z4cgiYsWH9LIHersgJaOzIvcEWpfjv8oHEfNdLYytlOrGneYi-qMFqLJD0YqyD5cjyYX0zILlXh5YdvSAaxMsstOEPH3nkDUwhkUF9shXTluLmkqi2xcqSa1I0nBBcoAIiWfcYhGqeTD0_50_WZEdcEes2b6PdcUEztXL15zj1h_uESJiG4q4SfFpxVUOLL9g8Z6meAssqNmKeEPm42m-yWTOzdOIr02eDqEn4Kk0QG5SUK_ix2OsNNvhm4TXELRvMY1l-6N3dnucxCfu74Af0vks8GCqaSHu3Tr52fYyGqrl8RoN0aC02Ncq4H5gij7RGfp4kwGbNp4Ehm3CZsAEzp6W7bAD4AQBoAYugAfU6MAnqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M7EJf_gYHqndHzKACgOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEw2IFAKYFgE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoLey4HTGbbdFGPlXaeF7rAg&sig=AOD64_16vQxGTH92oivONcTxkTKiNmQRpA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=7&adurl=https://www.nylabone.com/products/product-type/chew-toys/puppy-chew/puppy-starter-kit-dog-chew-toys-and-treat%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs4G-lL_g7gIV6z-tBh0JswhSEAEYASAAEgJU5PD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CwoeCQG8kYLPhFOv_tOUPieaikAXX-oawYYXyhLmFDeS_s5LrIRABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAZSXv9gDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSXAk_Qj4hqtzwuFR904zJ1VlbzWQaruQeaOH0z4cgiYsWH9LIHersgJaOzIvcEWpfjv8oHEfNdLYytlOrGneYi-qMFqLJD0YqyD5cjyYX0zILlXh5YdvSAaxMsstOEPH3nkDUwhkUF9shXTluLmkqi2xcqSa1I0nBBcoAIiWfcYhGqeTD0_50_WZEdcEes2b6PdcUEztXL15zj1h_uESJiG4q4SfFpxVUOLL9g8Z6meAssqNmKeEPm42m-yWTOzdOIr02eDqEn4Kk0QG5SUK_ix2OsNNvhm4TXELRvMY1l-6N3dnucxCfu74Af0vks8GCqaSHu3Tr52fYyGqrl8RoN0aC02Ncq4H5gij7RGfp4kwGbNp4Ehm3CZsAEzp6W7bAD4AQBoAYugAfU6MAnqAfVyRuoB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcA0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M7EJf_gYHqndHzKACgOYCwHICwGADAG4DAHYEw2IFAKYFgE&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoLey4HTGbbdFGPlXaeF7rAg&sig=AOD64_16vQxGTH92oivONcTxkTKiNmQRpA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=8&adurl=https://www.nylabone.com/products/product-type/chew-toys/puppy-chew/puppy-starter-kit-dog-chew-toys-and-treat%3Fgclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs4G-lL_g7gIV6z-tBh0JswhSEAEYASAAEgJU5PD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAVNW1tbW251bGwsWzEzLDQ3XV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__5lMS1gQBrNy1-_1R-u4FkI1BuK4-R8A03ayWv6Lzg5Lv1lMFCqOL7uQMcYwreXwTPQa37jhO76AzXFQF3KMJ-nZ8Bnz8yfSXVA7MW4dfckzRocrjgDy3pCkqZo2PlXPm-CLNsXfnVcavkEK_AuWImJbKn0Xat3o98NiNTbK5k8ICMqPm-JVoDwSjjhH6D3qpofcYy3SsbQXtVu1v02bVuBWxfKroZoHdmQd7fYtuDdmZVCuY9cvmmHsjPLm5zD2eZ2SuLlM2xN2_9otpOw2dNb3jTXl-DEe8RvjvgY7B8fiOdc5wsdBQ_yY0zU,l_AygY41Tygf8nPgs4sw7w&source=display
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAVNW1tbW251bGwsWzEzLDQ3XV0sW251bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZ29vZ2xlYWRzLmcuZG91YmxlY2xpY2submV0L3BhZ2VhZC9pbnRlcmFjdGlvbi8__5lMS1gQBrNy1-_1R-u4FkI1BuK4-R8A03ayWv6Lzg5Lv1lMFCqOL7uQMcYwreXwTPQa37jhO76AzXFQF3KMJ-nZ8Bnz8yfSXVA7MW4dfckzRocrjgDy3pCkqZo2PlXPm-CLNsXfnVcavkEK_AuWImJbKn0Xat3o98NiNTbK5k8ICMqPm-JVoDwSjjhH6D3qpofcYy3SsbQXtVu1v02bVuBWxfKroZoHdmQd7fYtuDdmZVCuY9cvmmHsjPLm5zD2eZ2SuLlM2xN2_9otpOw2dNb3jTXl-DEe8RvjvgY7B8fiOdc5wsdBQ_yY0zU,l_AygY41Tygf8nPgs4sw7w&source=display
https://issuu.com/tmfpd/docs/2021_report_to_the_community_f48e2deee26b9f
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CixlyQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_3_sijwz1YSM2mczywdaisWSoEv_g&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=19&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Alcott-Hill%25C2%25AE--Gessner-Precision-2-Piece-Stainless-Steel-Colander-Set-X113989753-L831-K~W002878642.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002878642%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D37478677%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASABEgItvvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CixlyQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGACgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgB0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_3_sijwz1YSM2mczywdaisWSoEv_g&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Alcott-Hill%25C2%25AE--Gessner-Precision-2-Piece-Stainless-Steel-Colander-Set-X113989753-L831-K~W002878642.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W002878642%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D37478677%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASABEgItvvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C3nSjQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAGgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgC0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_3IpiBw3cW-h7QpSyN9q_sB-1t5QA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Corrigan-Studio%25C2%25AE--Kelleia-Pot-Planter-X112939630-L349-K~W001828529.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W001828529%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D114881285%26fdid%3D1817%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASACEgIR4fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CLX5sQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAKgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgD0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_1zNdB7ym6Vc4QjHj72VyyvXHBlVA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Cook-Pro--Cook-Pro-ExcelSteel-Stainless-Steel-8.25-Food-Strainer-330-L831-K~KPO10045.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-KPO10045%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D67435538%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D40557417%26PiID%255B%255D%3D40557418%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASADEgK27fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CDI7uQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAOgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgE0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_2Z8L4fQrot1AJxPFUsMaOveJ1uQA&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Blomus--Nona-Herb-2Piece-Porcelain-Pot-Planter-Set-6597-L349-K~RY10195.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-RY10195_47443628%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D103543478%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D47443628%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASAEEgI-0vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cy0FmQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGASgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgF0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_27nZB6XxY4w9r20D8Em7y_oRKMYw&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Wrought-Studio%25E2%2584%25A2--Sagers-Ceramic-Pot-Planter-X112897797-L349-K~W001786686.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W001786686%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D81987848%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D642367697%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASAFEgLIwvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CgU2zQG8kYNCUE-jvtOUPguGdwALIhu66YN-C2InaC6T39I6jCBABILqI-yVgyaaGi7yksBmgAa6QofoDyAEJ4AIAqAMByAMKqgSWAk_QzCzwQsb6rZ8U8wla-kPkTBgVGwqhSLsc77j1fAXBTaW6s6TKZ5QdE-d2OLKH5peG1S5IStzFfwQBi8yE_BY-SyBe4_gKZ3r2-0Q5-C3XdAmyGTLSXJxK1aipJI_Yh1jzPoSqdcDDlYzSPKlbivDQr-9G5_uO7ZG2E-dUXNhZlnAaIKnYd1L5BtD0PBpZChsR8bsNz5iV2eYaQbHo3A4UVCkK_lMwJ1JulM64gMIICpXtaVpOWyQMwKy4MExCKR1C0wyBambg8trvi-qI8SIzN4SZ3Zc7BBy7AKPTZOcHXbkmueL6qDNkRdBEvVPGmOYOZWF5dKkcVR0QvAkvNCt8nmnS8MlZDQlc_faRsoGjCnzn9cVywAT_ktqJigHgBAH6BQYIJRABGAWgBi6AB-n13y6oB_DZG6gH8tkbqAeOzhuoB5PYG6gHugaoB-6WsQKoB6a-G6gH7NUbqAfz0RuoB-zVG6gHltgb2AcAwAgG0ggHCIBhEAEYHfIIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tODk2MjkwNzQxNDI3NjE4M4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAbgMAdgTC4gUBQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRovT4CgSKszYg5hB-ju53p_g&sig=AOD64_0zRs3rjjC6rh0IeuM-9Mq-O92xRg&client=ca-pub-6042373951237502&nb=9&adurl=https://www.wayfair.com/Union-Rustic--Tayah-Ascot-Plant-Stand-X112871088-L7299-K~W001760977.html%3Frefid%3DGX434712450937-W001760977_535733464%26device%3Dc%26ptid%3D%26network%3Dd%26targetid%3Daud-284304423844%26channel%3DGooglePLA%26ireid%3D67050564%26fdid%3D1817%26PiID%255B%255D%3D535733464%26refid%3DGX434712450937%26CID%3D658917502%26CRID%3D434712450937%26adgroup%3D37064444287%26placement%3Dwww.ktvn.com%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI0LS8lL_g7gIV6DetBh2CcAcoEAEYASAGEgJIxvD_BwE
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=9j9UdyYchZInCNZI3HN%2F%2FrODArvKFVgbRvt6GyY%2FLtrq31R02SCyg1PNRRpbhRENWtkSEwxm9%2BAsYFUG48KtTSptuHxBz0oubCSxq2U0W%2FJ49M%2FDn%2BTXcu8%2F%2B3EyA1enRphV2L%2BrDsT2KiSvslqYCsvQaNqDwH8JCrxvFGWcKXcF7K3YuG9MypVHJwoz4nEQDdrCvUKRFWR%2B%2BCX%2BxKK7QGfSI0kHWbymZQRQ8AFDc7ewPzm%2F3ScsWMG53q%2BxR5vcgdvShIP%2FdqhZM6SiC%2F5U%2FGRGXJvjNeX42%2FL9W2tdMqpBz3L9LyJxs5Ui%2Bek96oHvQF61lSlGX71JxebrXfDyA5GRZOpdLbylnMkZlXI42ySTsNe6WbBUTwFvPkb8QojlqsBsIMqe%2F6rCixiWuN%2FExSg4WGyR%2FZAujLYO6gruN6%2BveJStvxSIuNaDN6L7Wy%2Ba4lvNR3HKb%2BLtxyE7W6vDJ97gTOItUiz6%2FFaPxnwAmgf1K%2FunohWN1hOAqi8hBZLY0BhI1U%2BQ7wSsJ2S0ldZRbrX2QRSUkvrWGMbhlo2LE%2BHUCeo8bdSPeujHF0y%2F3vfHtzSksUDkq0L3RMQKEajpEYCKiQe0Rdi4bAcQldJuKhac5FqlPDWyb72ZtldPXzwpK%2B5KNg9f5wj2lr35Mph672KfAW2MT25wwYzU7i9HXAih68lU%2FbrHCJW4aSwDreo3JT3fHkBL%2BXxPo0loM7RaUHCpBFaHz8ucdqKUTzLtEk235h4hrC7EMcyEgD0%2FxI%2BDg7Ll4tMVEcEGIuOxLHBVvr39ZeVPzmnb2dBhAqwe8DrO%2BoH05Fht2NljVhsO%2BJDEj3Sd4lzVvjtoeGlTzhPXpSrLsDmvi8%2BQYni1EXZmjpuUOqP9EVNel35vz96Ac0uinx7iM2u%2BR%2Fq58xlOd3X1L1Fdt4E0v7bJUo6cN1%2FhVyZdD%2FMcWbEIyU2mflF8ftFJN62klQDpE%2FxS7pfh7YE9hpxdtdNAcW4v%2B4OpqCf82Lh%2BDCggk2e9hj7Hwu11SdxoC3V7hQBq3WU%2Bx12QnVSi9eXWwjjgOsLxE2DV1SgJYrNahWGkKSCrzrmoIvv%2Fqd%2FF8riLgcZZBf%2FqmN3N3yAXLPIx41f5qoDTIjgXu8EORp5TWiIEvvjmnte1x6Upr3aI0SCeQjITK9TTSdh%2B2ny5GJA5h0HC8REBQi9%2B4wGkyWPv3Io2cFylogGDj%2FRaVnXDlOTbdybsaXZ8tPZYeiSsMXZ%2BMnQTJDaxlx5Pb6rNRQM%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=opqvIohx4whaaxGhG9bZSAX1CuBJzEhnfAwoCCRACwe9NhiRuacUwU9dl6jkL6wtxe8gzOtmCPOnhBWBpEC3%2BGNfBZ%2FlOApurryGNNHVJg%2BwmDJzLNFBySPeBvkOFeTSojKk5UhGEWTDSsnYQPmbuG0GouXRitMhDVOqugihb%2BXsLvHZzZJBL5fv3AeuTAcTh9bND%2BkfYSWaj456VJtnSm1QUTzoJdwbLsYJc4LEFX7HGdmRcG9Ee2JYrvd9yNccBxuscUmQX9ypL%2FSu5%2FO9t2eXG8%2BYU4NtUd4IgEADad515UOd3lOhBAquoT7ro%2FGPwaEazl2U8FpbJBc%2FjuwEvT0aJ9byF2rU6RMbS0vTC6LmrLjj5LixdQpDFww9rvMKG7qwnPaaJgMARcW1NlZbWWjK7HBg8aQpLgbykcVC%2Fu2CZaqhh959zY4kyXrJ8rkZY2WLu5gJtOotysjRGEVRNeaKKVxESVUQP298kdWeC7FhtRm7GNGtrESkWXkCvpCCAkA%2F%2BPcSrKnLGQMZL4IWKzyc35VCa6bJmfl5%2FsbsqGZu1qfsFAa7mcsFdOgb3y5wOUtI4P3DAwTHNW3DOtl6T7ZOkPHqXNUONMBgH9LmY%2B3exAxrGCrTmNockb7tbRG5sq9weY4VJrP11PQoaK1nXXWHbjNkNeQ%2BvXlL81dy9u2PYvOF5XxJ76mobE4jZKCDnYb2rrmgQb9wNOLTcuhQtIuk3uE6cVyFEo2yxcQiYwiivcg%2F0WW0I%2FMgl1SwAVpWKTCZslrHka4uJtwqpDtICTAd1wxH3XTD7tR%2BfA%2FRWJyAIC5oabrn773sG1KlQAa1GBARNO%2FCY2XDrI6%2FR5N3w8j7RsDdVKT2ncblg6KxND7dJIwjLJu3Dfp%2Br4fnDQsFPDOWmwSfZ89cUi1PsZ065KRdFIKrOjKgoqQ6me%2FXiJyt37Xkc4OMXMLkKZU3CA83ySvbFx7Fc5C8Cjm%2F7paZPyvfmo%2BuRju61D26PQHOeYT3ERILjHJjz9aAWjt2ejlxpn1HTecwPfyT53bgttOrn6TkHVNWCcP60IP2mrRExYfMbHAvUJZRxocWCMVI5tkLwJkO0PRS8GAvTZnENtXSScy1qWuIemRjK13Wq4VLW20%3D&s2s=1
https://trends.revcontent.com/click.php?d=BJVjZp5espyLr%2BxcNfiPPsOCXv0ayLV1i5x1l5uwzKVEW%2FybbT8p8%2BWSJiooU5Gu2dQExRRVsEywkQXsM9rnl6SnNqPCzzZ7ZuAnc%2FRZ3x3MCxhJdQpnPhooGzs44VMiWi6odQfMNkkhwPIY32OmtK%2FJl6%2BP0Sxa7He%2BV10Slg%2Bi3A8Q68PrTdPnVTMT4WiydEkt5wQcs7LkxWMWZtAoJ4qy9UvOy%2Berg2VPr8J5FWwJmFupW06sfltFtMvtp9nwfLgUmtyEtoxVOKU3d%2BenNd6%2BfwbzwxyByJTld6%2BAGjwnCNU4pPHGEB%2BO2SfAHDJ9lVVQ8bOJkxWa4EE8GlRha%2BYRlBTaQgy2vHAUINx%2BHFvmzNm%2B3s8YWRUwnoHtbnK2346%2FgTDvjxyR7UcGOHXrbKwW%2FaW1fAhbdB9S1FXt0OjppVLwul9qW%2F%2FiY1vQkr4kUFDzVnzdJ%2Fah0AgV75LbfuGBLV%2FRJUDKhxdXZLzaveIXN%2Bhk44dTo63udTYsjcy48yEyUy5LDux68hKHkuQomGxt5I4epx1C0v7yTaM1YEIB%2B49p7IY9Wt%2B4yETX%2BfUs0lesJ31AeEfpxUojobSHzipRb9%2F5tyiccojgrHVWVM0vH1x98Eep9E8IWc9xcWY6OGanzSyMIyqczOhDNA8J%2B5lr81Zx9fXMxT1aU4Rr0uXe6eLm1TDEa6TsD2NsltMT6OvVFfe9LmCSGC9qC%2BCtIxsG6Z18dlDJsQdAI6dfF6FN%2Bw2A4kvFpTdhyIpWtXbVcDV0MCSbrbLmAyEP6%2FHqecn%2F6WRdghMJECBwUprzZw9BEQTuRSInGip4Uv09I3HxKFSx4SVJYWDzN6keyR9oiOojAX2blSpiHZdCxHNN%2BYR9%2BY%2B76%2Bwng%2FzY4OBuvdfwc6a0GvTLQeicWhMC03DlgdbmIVfxxjx%2Bka5aW4hM2S9%2FtpEQGcWMX0jOY65brGgXJE%2FGkzBHR%2BhN%2Fz%2Fit75IsCt4ginsy1D7oVuabPx6wCE7evZJ3wGmoG%2B3mnBgY9gbYWIqTAarMbRE4jb5KqqV%2B4Ype20NHSDjXTrfQRBto5kxDXoDxBYV6nyWsvkyvXkrAZld%2FSTdYTPOs9zdcc0dBuXZohZnWvVZnECzgqbQzDNZOmZOtqjquJoPtixN%2BMQ2z47je0V8S3iTtlXkY4fuGr9lfRDIPLszkncO3D6XfrTs5JP4mWmhooU%2BK4xpDlDIrys%2FsVPg0s9FTou8%2BYYY6A%3D%3D&s2s=1


T
Story by Jeri Davis | Video by Bob Conrad

he Nevada Cares Campus homeless shelter—dubbed a “super shelter” by local officials—is sla 

to open at the old Governor’s Bowl site off of Fourth Street by April 1.

Jon Humbert, City of Reno spokesperson, said the shelter was originally intended to open in March 

However, recent snowstorms have slowed down work, he said, adding that the project is still weathe 

dependent to some degree while things like concrete are still being poured.

In addition to showers, bathrooms, warming tents and day-use areas, the site will include a new 

46,000-square-foot shelter space.

Home > News > Nevada Cares Campus for unsheltered people to

Nevada Cares Campus for unsheltered people to open 
in April

By Jeri Davis February 9, 2021

NEWS

The Reno Housing Authority will also have space at the Nevada Cares Campus, Humbert said, and m 
“potentially, down the road” put in “some lower income and transitional housing things similar to Village 
on Sage Street and the HOPES campus,” which will offer individual housing spaces to unsheltered people 
when it opens.

The costs of acquiring the land from the State of Nevada and private owners was paid for using fede 
CARES Act dollars awarded to the region’s three government agencies. The City of Reno contribute just 
over $9 million. The City of Sparks put in $3.75 million, and Washoe County allocated nearly $ million. 
While the City of Reno paid the largest share of this out if its CARES dollars—54%—the bul the costs of 
operating the site going forward will fall to the county.

“Construction, again, is just the first part,” Humbert said. “Knowing that we have an ongoing liabili for 
costs for this, the breakdown was around 70% for Washoe County moving forward, 22% for the of Reno 
and 8% for the City of Sparks. So the goal there is to have these operations fully funded mo forward.”

Humbert said the local jurisdictions have also sought public-private partnerships with community groups 
to fund operations going forward and spread the word about the opening of the new space.  

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 81 of 83

http://neighbornv.org/respite-care/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Nevada+Cares+Campus+for+unsheltered+people+to+open+in+April&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/cares-campus-bob-conrad-23.jpg&description=The+Nevada+Cares+Campus+homeless+shelter%E2%80%94dubbed+a+%E2%80%9Csuper+shelter%E2%80%9D+by+local+officials%E2%80%94is+slated+to+open+at+the+old+Governor%E2%80%99s+Bowl+site+off+of+Fourth+Street+by+April+1.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Nevada%20Cares%20Campus%20for%20unsheltered%20people%20to%20open%20in%20April%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F


The Cares Campus is under construction at the former Governor’s Bowl Park ball field. Image: Bob 
Conrad / This Is Reno. Feb. 9,

“We know as councilmembers have stated and the state has stated, we can’t have this be an area tha just 
throw money into and don’t get a return,” Humbert said. “We want to make sure that this is qu from the 
start, but that does take money.”

Humbert said the City of Reno will begin more rigorously enforcing camping ordinances and movin 
people from sites near the river after the shelter is operational. However, he said there is not curren 
timeframe for this since it will be necessary to allow time for the shelter to become fully operational

“Are there legal triggers that allow us, so to speak, to move people along under the auspices of what 
Supreme Court has decided? Yes, but this is a humane approach—and it always has been,” Humber said. 
“So, we’ve had pretty good success with cleanups without requiring people to move over the last few 
months."

HOME  SUBSCRIBE NEWS EVENTS EN ESPAÑOL BUSINESSES 

a d v

Reno Police officers in June of 2020, however, issued citations for illegal camping, and harassed and

threatened the homeless under the Wells Avenue overpass. Members of the Mobile Outreach Safety 
Team stood by as one officer screamed at homeless people and cut through their tents with a knife.

Police also ordered journalists off the site and dispersed more than 250 people — against CDC guidelines 
for how to treat the homeless during the pandemic.  

Humbert said if there is anything resembling a silver lining to come along with the COVID-19 pandemic, 
it’s the ability for local governments to use relief funds to address the region’s inadequat shelter options 
for homeless residents. He said it’s an issue that has needed to be addressed for year

“As dark as these times have been for nearly a year, in a way COVID and the pandemic was a game-
changer for the ability to do any of this at all,” he said. “Because so many of our local governments a 
strapped for cash in a way we’ve almost never been since the recession, the CARES Act on a federal 
provided millions of dollars for our jurisdictions to be able to do something.”

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 82 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Nevada+Cares+Campus+for+unsheltered+people+to+open+in+April&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/cares-campus-bob-conrad-23.jpg&description=The+Nevada+Cares+Campus+homeless+shelter%E2%80%94dubbed+a+%E2%80%9Csuper+shelter%E2%80%9D+by+local+officials%E2%80%94is+slated+to+open+at+the+old+Governor%E2%80%99s+Bowl+site+off+of+Fourth+Street+by+April+1.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Nevada%20Cares%20Campus%20for%20unsheltered%20people%20to%20open%20in%20April%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F


previous post

JERI DAVIS

Jeri Davis came to Reno from rural Nevada in 2004 to study anthropology at the

University of Nevada, Reno. In 2012, she returned to the university for a master’s

degree in journalism. She is the former associate and news editor of the Reno News

Review and is a recipient of first-place Nevada Press Association awards for

investigative and business reporting. Jeri is passionate about Nevada’s history, poli

and communities.

Standard Management Company is spreading
love this Valentine’s Day with local book drive
(sponsored)

RELATED STORIES

HOME  SUBSCRIBE NEWS EVENTS EN ESPAÑOL BUSINESSES 

a d v

02-17-21 BOARD Agenda Item 13 
Press Clips

Page 83 of 83

https://thisisreno.com/2021/02/standard-management-company-is-spreading-love-this-valentines-day-with-local-book-drive-sponsored/
https://thisisreno.com/author/jeri-davis/
https://thisisreno.com/
https://thisisreno.com/subscribe/
https://thisisreno.com/category/news/
https://thisisreno.com/calendar/
https://thisisreno.com/category/en-espanol/
https://thisisreno.com/restaurants/#/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=551468291535482&display=popup&name=Nevada+Cares+Campus+for+unsheltered+people+to+open+in+April&link=https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F&picture=https://thisisreno.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/cares-campus-bob-conrad-23.jpg&description=The+Nevada+Cares+Campus+homeless+shelter%E2%80%94dubbed+a+%E2%80%9Csuper+shelter%E2%80%9D+by+local+officials%E2%80%94is+slated+to+open+at+the+old+Governor%E2%80%99s+Bowl+site+off+of+Fourth+Street+by+April+1.
mailto:?subject=Check%20out%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com&body=Hi%2C%20this%20may%20be%20interesting%20you%3A%20Nevada%20Cares%20Campus%20for%20unsheltered%20people%20to%20open%20in%20April%21%20This%20is%20the%20link%3A%20https%3A%2F%2Fthisisreno.com%2F2021%2F02%2Fnevada-cares-campus-for-unsheltered-people-to-open-in-april%2F

	__2021.0217-BOD-05-Agenda.Final
	AGENDA

	__2021.0217-BOD-06-Draft-01-20-21-Minutes
	__2021.0217-BOD-07-NWS-Weather-Outlook
	Weather OutlookFebruary 17, 2021Chris Smallcomb NWS Renochris.smallcomb@noaa.gov
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	__2021.0217-BOD-08-Water-Supply-Update
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	__2021.0217-BOD-09-2021-Legislative-Subcommittee.REPORT
	_2021.0217-BOD-09.0-2021-Legislative-Subcommittee.REPORT
	_2021.0217-BOD-09.1-TMWA-LSC-Bill-Tracking.Report
	Assembly Bills
	Senate Bills


	__2021.0217-BOD-10-TMWA-Digital-Plan-Review-Update.Report
	__2021.0217-BOD-11-Q2-TMWA-2021-Financials.Report
	Attachment A-1
	Attachment A-2

	__2021.0217-BOD-12-TMWA-Steamboat-Ditch-Project.Report
	__2021.0217-BOD-13-General-Managers-Report
	_2021.0217-BOD-13.A-GM-Operations.Report
	_2021.0217-BOD-13.B-GM-Water-Resources.Report
	_2021.0217-BOD-13.C-GM-Customer-Service.Report

	__2021.0217-BOD-13-Press-Clips
	_2021.0217-BOD-13-Press-Clippings Cover
	_2021.0217-BOD-13-Press-Clips
	01-08-21_Hydroelectric flumes of Truckee_ Using the power of the Sierra _ SierraSun.com
	01-08-21_Nevada environmental agency funds water projects in Tahoe _ TahoeDailyTribune
	Local Disk
	Nevada environmental agency funds water projects in Tahoe | TahoeDailyTribune.com


	01-08-21_Pure Water Monterey project bolstered by federal grant – Monterey Herald
	01-14-21_Investorideas.com - Scientists keep watch on climate and weather as drought grips Nevada
	01-14-21_NV-Indep_Drought-Lingering-into-2021
	01-15-21_DVIDS - News - Nevada Guard supports county health districts ramp up vaccination efforts
	01-18-21_Son of a ditch! • Reno News & Review
	01-20-21_COVID-19_ Health District reports lowest daily new cases since November
	01-24-21_Swabbing the community one flush at a time_ Nevada researchers test wastewater to track coronavirus _ KLAS
	01-25-21_Drought conditions could impact power generation in the West – pv magazine USA
	01-25-21_Sierra Prepares To Be Buried Under Several Feet Of Snow From Atmospheric River – CBS San Francisco
	01-25-21_VIDEO_ River Stewards continue clean-up efforts on Truckee River
	01-26-21_As storm sets up to pummel Tahoe, meteorologists forecast a future without snow
	01-26-21_Slick roads, winter storm warnings and avalanche conditions for Reno_Tahoe
	01-28-21_Steamboat Ditch_ a quandary _ Stu Alderman
	01-30-21_Community health focus of county meeting
	02-01-21_OurTownReno_A-New-Type-of-Toilet-from-Portland-on-the-Truckee-River
	A New Type of Toilet from Portland on the Truckee River
	From Portland to Reno, Conceived to Withstand Abuse
	“Designed to discourage less than savory acts”
	Our Town Reno Reporting by Richard Bednarski

	02-01-21_Satellite photos compare Sierra Nevada mountains before and after winter storms _ KGET 17
	02-02-21_Governor’s new directive to fast-track COVID-19 vaccination
	02-02-21_Tahoe region behind average for snowpack; Nevada facing critical drought conditions
	02-03-21_Steamboat Ditch plan on hold • Reno News & Review
	02-04-21_USGS to survey NorCal, Tahoe region with low-flying aircraft through April
	02-08-21_Florida water system hack_ Someone tried to poison Oldsmar city with sodium hydroxide, sheriff says - CNN
	02-08-21_Police let homeless camps grow while taking new approach to combat problem in Sparks _ KRNV
	02-09-21_Expanding Emergency Services for a Growing Community - KTVN Channel 2 - Reno Tahoe Sparks News, Weather, Video
	02-09-21_Nevada Cares Campus for unsheltered people to open in April





